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" Gjorge tvanoy, Starting from. May

Executive Board e o
Emilija Simovska, PreS|dent Startmg from May
Jovan Donev, PreSIdent Untt! May
Enise Demlrova Untll May

Nafi Saracini - ,
Mirie Vejsell, Until May
Natalija Nikolovska; From May
Zivko Gruevski, Until May
Zivko Popovsk| ‘Until May

Nikola Gelevski, starting. from May-
Saso Klekovski, starting from May*

- Slobodanka’ Markovaka, starting from May , .

Publishing

‘ Katica Ku'aVkOVa ! Nafi Séracini . ' ‘v

Oktaj Ahmed - Anifa Demirovska ® ¥ 04T iy
Stojan Savevski ~ Mabera Kamberi wawnd s

“Youth Program Public Health- Consulta‘tnié
Oliver Minovski~ Fimka Tozija
llja Dimovski: - Dragan Djorcev

VSkl . Arts and Culture. -

Vesna Veli ,,:Stefanovska Refet Abazi -
Dntero Kasapl ’ Ljupco Jolevski
Olgica Trajkovska

Ehzabgta Se VA Living Heritage

Silvana Mojovska - - <. Besim Nebiu

Edmond Ademi: ~ - : Slobodanka Dueva:

Womens Program .~ - Zjyko Popovski-

Maja Bojadzieva” - = . Danilo Kocevski

Marijanalvanova "~ " Cyetanka Sundovska
~JasnaKotevska - “. Civil Society -

Viadimir Milcin -~ Kelmend Zajasi

MSena Anf .......




 Program Cooroinéto

Spomenka Lazarevsilr'a,, Childhood and

Secondary Education Program,

slazare@soros.org.mk- .
= Suzana Pecakovska, ngher Educati
=+ Scholarships program;
specako@soros.org.mk .
Fani Karanfilova- Panovska Econo
Reforms and Public Admrmstratron Program
fkaranf@soros.org.mk :

Bardhyl Jashari, Information Program
bjasari@soros.org.mk B

Violeta-Gligorovska, Media and lnformatlon ﬁ,._}_»-\‘__

Program vglrgoro@soros org mk...

ieged m@w
atesy el

e B d H B T LO®!
lvan Dodovskr : Administration S D Mbm ek
Arts and-Culture, ldodo@soros’ gmk o ' €9
Marija Savovska, East East and omens
Program, msavo@soros org.m
Suncica Kostovska, Civil Sociefy,
skost@soros.org,mk- 5 . -
Natasa Angeleska, Youth’ Prog

[ ‘ P

';szoksrm@soros org. mk Se o mEn 'ﬁ;}

-Vanco Dzambaski, Grants realization and 1_(5’g‘|'s'ﬁtis9
0

Manager, vdzambas@soros.org:mk L

Bardhyl Jashari, Publlc Relatrons

nangeles@soros.org.mk bjasari@soros.org:} mk - e e
Vera Dimitrievska, Public H | Liljana Ristevska, Accountlng Manager, %
vdimit@soros.org.mk q

Instesk@soros org.mk P ¥y
Beti Simjanovska, Accountant, - -+ -
bsrmjan@soros 0rg. mk L

Neda Zdraveva, Law Program,
nzdrav@soros org. mk
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The program expendrtures present
each individual program expenses,
program administrative expenses
and general administrative. ,
expenses separately- based on the
OSI Network reporting principles.
Program expenses consist of
expenditures and fixed assets -
related to the program. .-~

- Program administrative expenses R
are administrative. expendlfures
related to a program
General administrative expenses
consist of expendrtures and fixed
“assets not directly related to pro-
gram actrvrtres




1. Initiating activities -for developing edu-"
cational policies; -~

2. Strengthening- academlc capacmes and
supporting curricula changes that-enhance the-uni-
versity teaching and research prof ile and enriches
innovation in the design and delivery of more flexible -
and ‘qualitative prejudice-free curricula; :
. . 3. Promoting equal access and equa i
" opportunitigs of Roma stud_ents to-higher education;" -

vudeu 9.3.&9;:& /( i
AL LOMY ML
eamduivon oo
IETL BHOAE

) FOSIM |mplemented its' hlgher educatron
. priorities in partnership with the Ministry.of Educatlon
" and Science (MOES), other exper’t bodies, agenmes
-.and donor organizations (French Embassy, Dutch /. .
-Embassy, Pax Christi, etc) by utilizing and building ..
onto the existing local capacities, expertise,
" resources and means made avaxlable through the -
OSI network.




ty, on the other. .

1 the IUC national expert te

Recipient
Inter-UmverSIty Conference of RM,
: . |within Ss Cyril and Methodius
«  |University Skopje, Skopje :
. |Expenses: ‘

- [Total:

‘The Other in HE Curricula
The aim of the project is to pr

Other {in-ethnic, language and religious

actual state of Macedonian HEv on the one hand and lmprovement ot rts quah-

" The following actlvmes were mplemented wrthln the project: ,
n developed draft-versrons of alf relevant docu-

vide assrstance to higher educatton reforn
field of social smences and humanltres by supportlng mmatrves fc

termsef-representatron topics and delrvenng contents an ,

expected to strengthen the academlc int

hJ‘l.n— DB
aluatlon procedures) 16 Uﬁe&to i
es provided by the Lafi 7 007l
S have been submltted for the pur-

: B mgad ’N'\-
ands) have bee askedier emert :

oaedy ‘JLOJ
ey ?eu E*]
\J"M‘*i'ﬂ

1

«tiate and lmplement the evaluatron process
2 the draft versrons of the above document

4 two seminars on. self- eva!uatlon were delivered by forelgn expe'ﬁs forls@etedi
members of the Self- Evaluation ‘Commissions from all higher educatiort gl

P ‘V' O

same t|me the necessary infrastructure of the QA System was esta
and the self-evaluation process at all HEI has been performed.

Purpose ' ; Sl ware
Evaluation of Higher Educa n strtuhons in RM S : 30,9000

$31 41

e

f. A

in.the - academlc mterest for th 3 Oth'

sense) At the sa




13

]

oL e e o}

’

.Q,ut“bye?,tea -Of umversrty teachers who rnvestrgate
"agylor ﬁ'senee—@and the way of presentation).of the
minar papers, ]WAadd PhD theses, research’ prOJects
ed referegc;F llterature to students at 114 subjects at-14°
|. AdditionElly, 266 students filled out anonimous ques- -
RaiFes where“tﬁeys pressed-their-aftitudes towards different-issues relat
to the Other. ,
Based on the research findings, the expert team of the project has ldentlf ed o
few project components to be implemented in the following three academic -+
~years (2002/3, 2003/4-and 2004/5) through: -
1 Cooperative Research Prorects on the Other

: Tota_l:

Ohrid Summer Umversﬂy 2002 k

The international Ohrid Summer Unrversrty 2002 was held for the fifth time in :

the period starting from 9th till 30th of June in Ohrid. OSU 2002 consisted of

four summer schools: Contemporary Demographic Processes and the Future

- of the Balkan, Critical Debates in-Contemporary Philosophy: Historicism and

" Difference versus Universalism, United People, Divided Nations - Journey

through History of Arts and Conﬂlct Management. The summer schools have

been carried out through'a serres of carefully designed classes, round table -

discussions and workshops ranging from philosophy, history, cultural and socral

studies fo science, law, politics and economics. 96 participants (young
researches faculty members analysts postgraduates professwnals) as well

aezaéttiaér:‘a@eegﬁtg

- 2 Development of new. unrverS|ty cour%#v’vabdut‘fthe Btfier aﬁdtécultytra’mtng

. ~|ntercultural research projects ‘on the Other.-The ainypfihis:project: phaseds. to

) and regronal context.

2002 Partrclpants had an opportunity to gain knowledge ;e {afe@,to Nlew and
: challengmg, contemporary topics in a very'intense perigd ,of 3 weeks.

: lnternatlonal HESP Program of OSI-Budapest, Pax Christi, Netherlands:ane
2 Centro per l‘Europa centro onentale e balcanrca of the UnlverS|ty of Bc

MO & G peﬁ r(w 0

Toore

for delivering courses

(738 Bi“‘l’lv 98U BH
3 Preparation and prining the textbook edltlon?cﬁc CE{)’O OH fﬁl g{‘y oft
Other and the Othemess. - B

Toward the end of the year 2002 FOSIM announeeﬁgheﬁr aha mg){tl;lep ij—
ect through an open competition for small grquplmwatlvefmterdrs,c@lgngg/)and

increase the interest for research on the Other.amotigithe universitydacully; @s
well as to strengthen the cooperation betu?e‘érr'dnﬁ/eltsttv{lepantrlent@éndlcr'
higher education institutions.in the Republic 81 Maﬁ’e%’?ltéffb? coperative”

research activities dedicated to different aspécts"of thé’”'Otﬁer?lfz‘ ﬁgﬁg&dnlan

o

: wu (leu AL
1OMHRML
wmf*tn

The following four seminars were also organized withjn, the program of the

Ohrid Summer University: Science Fiction and Pdulesuphy Prof. Aleksandar
Boskovic; Teaching to Learn or Learning to Teach Prof; David Jacques; Law,
Rights and Civil Society, Prof. Jacek Kurczewski; and The Black Sea: a Gate to
Euro-Asia (Medieval ethnic history and  culture), Prof. Rustem Shukurov.
Besides FOSIM, the Ohrid Summer Umversrty 2002 has been supportedby:

o




Evro-Balkan Internatronal Center for
European Culture, Skopje A Lo TRy

European Cutture, Skopje
Grants Subtotal: -~ . T

Expenses.
Total:

Romaversrtas

Romaversitas is a concept of rnformal education; which is dedicated to. devel-
oping the capacity of Roma students enrofled in social sciencies and humani-_
-ties at the universities in Macedonia. . The aim of Romaversitas is to increase
-the abilities and personal skills of Roma students through additional training
and courses. Romaversitas a!so oﬁers financial and academic support to 30
Roma students through scholarshrpsjrnked to a mentoring program aimed at
facilitating equal opportunity and better integration into the academic and social
life of Macedonia. Students and mentors are required to submit reports on their
academic progress and to c’Omment'“on the progress of work done together.

Within the 2002/3 academic year, the students of Romavers“, S were offered :
- training.in academic skills (essay writing, debate learning st

) supportrng therr approach to Iearnrng and rmprove acade: i

Evro-Balkan International Center for e [Summer- School Conﬂr',,_

Institute of Economics, Skopje' Skopje S | Summer school Contemporary Demographrc Processes and Balkan Future

anagement _ o

From 31st July to 7th Augus't“‘z‘”o‘ :
Communrcatron Clvrl Rrghts and
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_| Sandrino Memis, Skopje
{Denis Durmis, Skopje - .-
.| Eldza Saitovska, Skopje-.
.| Sabina Mustafa, Skopje .
Miranda Ramova, Skopje
Demirka Elezovik; Skopje v
{Mevlude Selmani, Gostivar =~ -
| Suzana Sabanovska, Skopje

~ 1Sead Ismail, Skopje

L Aima Zekir, Skopje

LRexhepali Cupi, Gostivar .
4Dzulia Selim, Skopje - -
L Cveta Usein, Skopje:
HRamce Kundevski, Berovo
. ¥Erol Ademov, Stip

Romaversitas- External Match

Romaversﬂas establ:shed contacts W|th Voluntary Servnce Overs

Macedonla to help ,wnh the orga
Total:

aAn

1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
“11,100.00
1,100.00

1,100.00

110000 -
110000

1,100.00 -
110000 .
1,100.00 -

1,100.00° . Expenses _

. ~Total:

-~ | Recipient b
/~{Nesrine Elmazi, Tetovo -
~ JKenan Sakiri, Tetovo
1Enej Alimanov, Berovo'. -
. Hijaz Ismaili, Gostivar =~
- 18enad Memedi, Skopje’
1Elvis Memeti, Tetovo
- |Elvida Jumerovska, Veles
.- |Elvira Sakipovska, Skopje
- JAdriana Ibraimova, Skopje
v Emel Sejfulova, Skopje -

£ ej Maksudl Skopje

“AElVis Ismail, Skop;e

| Grants Subtotal

g er Roma students for the Acager;?hc Y%é? 2602720@73 Wer
§ed to the followmg student 8

'-w L‘w/g Y

B’ene"ﬂf félatéﬁ%%heiﬂfrtdiwdﬂé!

fr. 850U BLET nau

DxOHE B

oS ,},itffnbo Q': :

B €1 3
_‘ugll 1
10000

1100.00

29,700.00
44, 573.68
$74,273.68
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a part of the’ programs fEO iM:
foup has been doubleg ar?q, it coft-

y been

P 66?42’00

Expenses: - Ci,’i&’ 4%1’??;
Totat: $.,1"l(i§31 I
Mary Chonkoff Fellow DR

FOSIM continued its traditionz partnershi"p with Arizona State Unﬂiversity in
2002. One junior professor was-selected through an open competmon and
given support for a study stay of a few weeks at ASU :

y Nikolina Kenig, Skopje ‘ PR Study Visit at Arizona Stat SA (two weeks)
| Expenses: e T

- | otat: $ 1,991571

dogozo

=30

At

ngher Educatlon Pohcy Development
The Faculty of Civil Engineering has been granted to design t the WEB;based
format of Information package:in accordance with the European Credi

- System (ECTS) : 2

) \FaCUltTOf’CIVﬂ Engmeenng, Skop]e“"'
- Expeﬁ§es ' ‘
B Total., ,




LB AT G B Cir
OB 0 & GUTLBRY Averd g
o : : I B A : “WAFUBE A B wvdu CLOL A T
;ﬁansregronal Center for Democratrc ~ have been selected through an open cohpetitbi §aﬁeh8ﬁh?éé"%éek§ ’f‘j;ﬂ' :
‘anétwo doung scholars from Macedoma Democracy & Drversrty Summer Instltute in ﬁra;g‘ ‘Iib’!’a)ndsaﬂ'?? ik

HRITZ oA
EH'/H;OJ

Purpose REA - 1’ ?'
Participation o the summer school for democracy and drfference{ : Ten  Blakor
- : - [ 14-July-1- August 2002 “Krakow, Poland-— e 'Cv“;/rn:?%éjw #
Zaneta Stojkova, Veles . - - - |Participation o the summer school for democracy and drfference | QUAUITHED QRHSY BNeT: 1J730<00
L e 1A duy August2002 Krakow, Poland : R ,‘”"’”f;”f‘f-gf"ye B/
- |orants Subtotal: -~ T e it 460 00
Expenses:’ ~ ' ) : ’ : ' SuEmoU o ok o 98.00
Total: - VL ShATTE 1 u‘e$>3,518.00 '
B _ - R ‘ , : - Ll R n.w‘.re 80 LOLav T
Other Pro;ects S : B o ' e et S - ST vdiden AL

‘In line with-its mission in higher education, FOSIM has co-f nanced the foﬂow- : i
ing two prOJects in partnership with other donor organizations: ‘ :

Summer School in Architecture L SRR SRRy ,
|Faculty of Architecture, Skopje - Summer Architecture School 2002 - Measure in Architecture

Expenses: ‘ '
Total:

Students Summer University on Religion-
Evro-Balkan International Center for - -
European Culture, Skopje
Expenses:.
Total: .




]

- $432.25
0Sk- Pohcy Felowshlp _ T Por
Total: R . S e $21549—

Oxford Hospltallty Scheme

Total $ 695.36

| Recipient

$187.21

Natlonal Scholarshlps Program

FOSIM - French Embassy Scholarships Program
Using the external match mechanism for 2002, FOSIM has continued the joint
scholarship scheme w1th the French Embassy, in order to support the efforts of

Purpose
Vesna Skrceska, Struga
Maja Milevska, Bitola ~
Hristijan Mitoski, Skopje -
Jordanco Sekulovski, Skopje

Lidija Dimitrieva, SkOpje
Sto]ance Steruov Strp

;.Total

Course Dlrecto

Currlculum Resouree- Cente -

Total

: HESP Reglonal Schemes

Total

\ VISR TH

Tk
$.526.767 - ‘U i
O E D BE
3 HURERITY 0 B
£ GHT, SUE BR,

@®

$116.88




. |Saska Bogevska, Skople W

&

Fiknete Bajrami, 'TétOVO»/V' :
Milica Seldarova, Skcpjég, g8

' Aleksandar Andovskl Skopje

g

Ivanov Kocam

Cvetanka Atanascve, :Kavadarcl o -

Mimoza Boge,ska’,v Gradsko‘tj

Ana Kanareva, Skobje *

Damjan Mltev Skopje

. |the norms determined by the French government for foreign students

- lthe norms determmed by the' French government for foreign students
) 50 % of the expences for the ten months full scholarship for studies in france accg(gipgggmx, oo

150 % of the. expences for the ten-months full scho!arshlp for studigs i in france according to

{50 % of the ‘expences for the ten. months fult scholarshlp for studies in france accordmg to

Grants Subtotal: |
Reverse Entry;

Fanid .

84}
Purpose
Parhcnpatlon on a one- month course for French fanguage teachers»ior uﬁgfddiffg o E‘u’m : |
in the area of the French Ianguage and lmgunstlcs in the Linguist CentePOFFafice 2L "He umaHA = oficzw
PamCIpatlon ora one-month course for French language teachers for upgra'émg? i :’;He‘“ 4 ; < ;fd §§60C;2
the area of the-French language and linguistics in the Llngmst Center if Fﬁancggd o HXBL ALY 1Bie
Parhcnpatlon ona one-month course for French language teachers for upgfadmgem Bimoeven Bt 08

the‘area-of the French- Ianguage and-inguistics in the Linguist Center in Frafice-:o8ira 21 e

Participation on & one-month course for French language teachers for u;fgradnh@“ih" Iphet’ oy V797<08
the area of the French language and linguistics in the Linguist CenteF fy F’r‘aﬁcé”g"“ -2 ii”“f

50°% of the expences for the' ten moriths full Scholarship for studies in frgncg qgcqrdjrp § oi ;;?1‘?\@2 521 .,
the norms determined by the French government for foreign students =, sy o9 S
50 % of the expences for the ten months full scholarship for studies in france accnrdlng,t@ms equ 782. 52

OF S B B
50 % of the expences for the ten months full scholarship for studies in france ac’cb‘rﬂﬁg’fb 0l
wdddleli AL /\

Al LOMNRIL “”L

the norms determlned by the French government for forelgn students .

the norms determined by the French government for foreign students & eu' ,,
50 % of the expences for the ten months full scholarship for studies in france a %mg to
the norms determined by the French government for foreign students:

50 % of the expences for the ten months full scholarship for studies i in france accordmg to
the norms determined by the French government for foreign students”

the norms determmed by the French government for- foreign students
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Spun Or’f Orgamsatrons

. ‘Educatronal Advrsmg Center in Skopje and Brtola

The Educational Advising Center (EAC) is a non-profit, non-governmiental

* organization since July 1999 that began as a project of the Open Society

Institute - Macedonia in 1997. It is riow supported by the FOSIM and the -
Educational Information and Resources Branch of the Department of State.
The Educational Advising Center is comprised of two Centers - one in Skopje
and one in Bitola. The Centers remain one of a kirid in our country dedicated to
providing impartial information about accredited institutions of highef learning in
the world and providing the members of the general public accurate, complete,
current, and unbiased information on the full range of educational opportunities
globally. The Centers have proven the ability to demonstrate cross-cultural sen-
sitivity, treating differences between foreign and host country educational sys-

-fems and cultures non-judgmentally and as stich raise this awareness in the

; prospective students. ,
", In the year 2002 the Educational Advising Centers continued with their regular

_ . activities and services serving as an advisory and informative organization on

~ higher education opportunities worldwide. The year 2002 was also a year of

recognition for the Educational Advising Centers.

EAC participated as one of the key presenters in the first Balkan Workshap for -

Educational Advisers in Zageb, Croatia. The advisor of EAC Bitola represented
EAC at the 54th Annual Conference of NAFSA - Association of International

i Educators held in San Antonio, Texas, USA and was selected to.participate in

the NAFSA Trainer Corps, a prestigious professional development program

offered to a handful of advisers: throughout the world. The main goalof the .-
Trainer Corps is to develop a competent group of professionals within NAFSA,
able to properly train and support their peers to better face challenges in our
jobs as international educators, Moreover the advisor of EAC-Bitola became
part of the OSEAS (Overseas Educational Advisers) Leadership Team as the
OSEAS Regional Representative for the Balkans and Southern Europe - -

., including Greece, Cyrpus and Turkey.
EAC was exposed to full management of lnstrtutronahzed TOEFL and SAT as

well as interviews as part of the full administration of the O8I Network
Scholarship Programs.

EAC's annual activity Days of Infernational. Educatron was held in November
both in Skopje and Bitola. Novelties to this year's program were the presenta--
tions on visa issues given by the U.S. consul for students who want to study in’

‘the U.S. and the admission and Ianguage tests in Macedonia that attracted a

lot of attention. EAC was successful in attracting significant new sponsors such

" as ETS Educational Testing Service U.S.; Skopje Fair; the daily newspaper

Utrinski Vesnik; the U.S. institution of higher educatron with several locations in
Europe - Webster University.

EAC also participated in the first ever FINEXPO 2002 wrth three presentations
over three days: Financial Aid ‘Opportunities; Admission and Language Tests
and Application Procedure to us. Unlversmes - -

Recipient Purpose ‘ 3 : Award
Education Advising Center, Skopje and Bitola Support for the pl’OjeCt activities in 2002 . . : I 23,000.00
“|Expenses: : o 384.00
$ 23,384.00

Total:”

[17]




Contact information:

Maja Petruseva

Education Advising Center-Skopje
Faculty-of Philosophy '
Krste Misirkov bb, Skopje

Telffax: +389 2 312 41 04

- E-mail: oicsk@osi.net.mk

www.oic.org.mk

Rozita Talevska-Hristovska -
Education Advising Center-Bitola
Leninova 39, Bitola :
Telffax:"+389 47 22 65 59
E-mail: oicbt@osi.net. mk

. www.oic.org.mk

- Higher Engation Programs Total: $ 416,311.93

18



CHILOHOOD &0 SECONDERY EOUCATION

- For ten years, FOSIM has been an important player in activities designed to"

bring about reform of the education in Macedonia. it has implemented major
programs, both on its own and in collaboration with partners. It has formed
strong links with government ministries and other agencies. it has provided

“financial support and expert advice to educational pohcy makers and practltion-‘

ers.from pre-school to university level

" The main priorities of. FOSIM Educatlon and Youth Programs in the year 2002
were to:

1. Support activities which help the Ministry of Educatxon and Science (MoES)
to carry out the process of change in some segments of the system;

2. Support activities which help schools to develop the knowledge, competen-
cies and attitudes required for up-comlng de-centralization of educattonal sys-
tem :

(9]

3. Support activities which promote-open and equal access to hlgh quality edu-
cation, particularly for disadvantaged and marginalized groups.
4 Seeking partners who share the-same principles and donor coordmatlon

. activities -

The Foundation has, for some years, been seeking partners for its activities
and has enjoyed significant success. However, efforts were increased in the o
year 2002, to find agencies that are willing to finance programs where there are
shared interests and.objectives. In that respect, some existing partnerships
continued such as with: King-Baudouin Foundation, Charles Mott Foundation,
Pax Cristi, Freudenberg Stifftung, Kultur Kontakt, Ministry of Education and
Science, Ministry of Labor and Social Policy etc. Several new partnerships
were developed in 2002 such as the partnerships with: USAID, French -

" Embassy, British Council, Agency for Youth and Sport of the Republic of

Macedonia, the Volatile Media Ltd. etc.



Teacher Trammg for Mlnorlty Schools ‘ ;

The first stage of the prOJect was.a, research done by a team from the Institute
of Pedagogy within the Faculty of Philosophy during 2001. The research was
made in 12 primary. schools with higher concentration of Roma and
Macedonian Muslim children, and other ethnically mixed schools, both in terms
of pupils and faculty, mainly in rural areas with difficult and scarce communica-
tion with the govefnmental and the non-governmental sectors.

The research showed a need for training according to the extended modular
programs that were carried out in a cycle of seminars. These Modular pro-
grams were designed by professors from the Institute of Pedagogy within the
Faculty of Philosophy from Skopje and organized and implemented by FECIM
Step by Step.

In the preparatory phase of the pro;ect implementation in the perlod April - June
2002 several meetings were held by professional partners and an agreement
was reached on the following: ‘

1. Design of the program content for the seminars

2. Teams for implementation of the seminars

3. Timetable of the seminars

4.Place for the seminars )

5. Communication with and involvement of advisors from the Bureau for
Education Development

* Primary school:

Village/Town:
. Petre Jovanoski Gostivar
~ Zlate Damjanoski Vrutok village, Gostivar
Cede Filipovski Vrapciste *

~-village,Gostivar -
Dence Dejanoski Mavrovi Anovi village, .

Gostivar

[20]

In October 2002 the project coordinator contacted all school principals or - -
expert teams from the selected 12 primary schools and they were all informed
about the seminars. At thé same time 4 module programs and all materials
necessary for the implementation of the seminars were designed.

Seminars were tmplemented in four phases for four groups of parhmpants and
the total number of participants for each seminar was 200 to 220 teachers. The
logistics for the seminars were 4 students from the Institute of Pedagogy and
the project coordinator.

. Professors from the Institute of Pedegogy listed below covered the foIIoWing

topics at the seminars: -

Prof. Marija Tofovik Kamilova - Communications S
Prof. Blagorodna Lakinska - Teaching and learning organlzahonal forms

Prof. Snezana Adamceska - Teaching and learning processes .

Prof. Natka Mickovik - Teaching and learning assessment -

The project Teacher Training for Minority Schools was implemented in the fol- >
lowing 12 primary schools: . :

Village/Town:

'Primary school:.
Josip Broz Tito Zirovnica village,
, : Gostivar
Blaze Koneski- Skudrinje village, -
T Gostivar
Gorgi Pulevski Rostuse village,
: _ Gostivar



- Village/Town:
~ Papratnik village and
Brostica village, Debar
Kodzadzik village;
_Debar -

- Primaty school:
Mosa Pijade - -

Nedzati Zekirija -
Educatlonal Polrcy

The Bureau for Education Development has already started to develop the o
reforms of the high-school education, and the work team for innovating the final

exam has been established. FOSIM hired two international experts to help.in -

identifying the specific issues within final exam (Matura) where FOSIM support
will be most appropriate and needed. Based on the experts recommendatrons
in the year 2002 FOSIM supported: :

1. external technical assistance e.g. reglonal advisors on exam reform
2. support for preparation of position papers e.g. translation, peer review and _

- constltation, printing and distribution;

3. assistance to the Bureau in developing detailed rmplementatron plans for
Matura

“ Total:

Doino Kosovrasti -

Riste Risteski
' _ ; village; Debar
Dimitar Viahov o ' Stip
.26 July : " Skopje
$ 50,000.00

3 identification of key strategic activities that should be taken in establrshmg .
and carrying out the Matura exams ' R

Total: $.50,000.00

The Center of Education and Research
In the course of 2002, the following actions were taken within The Center of
Education and Research (CER) actrvrtres :

1. Additional equipment for the Center

++ The Multimedia Center at the Institute of Pedagogy was fully equipped with the -

ln the period between November 19-21, 2002 a Conference on Updated
Matura Examinations was held in Ohrid. The main aims of the Conference
were:

- 1. the Conference participants to get overview of the trends in the European
systems of external examinations at the end of high education
2. identification of the key issues related to the establrshment and mamtenance
of the Matura exam rn Macedonia’
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necessary infrastructure and technical supply. The interventions have made the

. Center a pleasant place for students to have all the conditions necessary to -

use IT in their work. The Multimedia Center has been used by teachers as an -
integral part of their work program. Students have, on individual and group -
bases, taken up numerous prorects assrgned to them by their teachers

2. Scren’uf ic research and pedagogrcal expertise
2.1 In May 2001, CER staff and students initiated the rmplementatron ofa
comprehensive project aiming to draft professional training curriculum for ele-




-

mentary school teachers (classroom rnstructron) workrng wrth Roma chrldren
* The results obtained have allowed a focused designing of the micro- and
macro— structure of the professronal upgrading for specific teachers.

22 In September 2002 the Institute of Pedagogy and FOStM rnrtrated alarge-
scale project entitled The Culture of Living. This project was implemented in
cooperation with UNICEF- Macedonia and the Bureau for Education
Development. The Project's final goal is to develop and encourage children and
youth lifestyles that coincide with their individual needs and interests such as

life values and civilization gains for the purpose of developing the culture of liv-

_ing. This implies the promotion of educational, psycho-social and emotional
- competencies, thereby enabling children and youth to develop their own ability
to successfully cope with everyday life requirements and challenges. -

2.3 In the course of 2002, CER experts carried out the Pedagogical Expertise
Review of Civic Education in Primary and Secondary Education. Work related .
to this review is undergoing its final stage and the publication of the oufput
thereof will soon be published.

2.4 Within the pedagogical expertise review that CER was to carry out in the

- recent period, a detailed-analysis has been done of secondary education in the

Republic of Macedonia. Activities related to this-analysis are now in their final

stage, and the publishing of the outputs is to be expected soon.

- 3. Scientific cooperation
In the course of 2002, a series of preparatory activities related fo the rmple-
mentation of two major scientific events of international character-took place,
these being: Inter-Cultural Education in the Balkan Countries (in cooperation

with the Skopje Faculty of Philosophy and the Balkan Association for Pedagogy

(22} ' :

. and Didactics from Thessalonica) and Where Are We Now - Where Are We

" Going, the latter in cooperation with the Ministry of Education and Scrence of -
the Republic of Macedonia.
-4, Pubhshing activity B
4.1 To meet the needs of CER and the Institute of Pedagogy, the procurement
~ of books, publications and-interactive and educational CDs continued in-2002.

" In addition, a large number of software applications to assist the staff and stu-

" dents in the establishing or upgradlng of their knowledge of the IT area were
purchased .

4.2 The Institute of Pedagogy, in cooperation with the Faculty of Musical -

> Culture, organized a debate on Elementary Music Education and the National
Music Culture: Status and Perspectives. In 2002, the Summary Report of this
event was published. As a result of these activities, the Parliament of the
Republic of Macedonia adopted an amendment that annulled a previous deci-
sion of the Ministry of Education to exclude elementary music schools from
budget allocation schemes The Summary Report has attracted a great deal of-
attention.

Total: $ 29,638.00

Step by Step to Critical Thinking

The main goal of the project Step by Step to Critical Thinking is to introduce
new teaching methods that promote critical thinking in students. Most of the -
teachers that were frained in the new teaching methodology were subject
teachlng teachers from primary schools’ rnvolved in the Step by Step prorect



In the.year 2002, -advanced and addfﬁohal, seminars were organized as a con-
tinuation of the cycle of seminars that had begun in 2001. In the period
between 24 January and 2 February, seminars took place within three regions

in Macedonia (Skopje, Veles and Bitola) by the fbllqwing schedule:

- First region (two groups) for project teams from Skopje, Kumanovo. and

Gostivar

- Second region for project teams from _Veles, Kavadarci and Kocani

Primary School:
Cvetan Dimov
H.T Karpos
Vasil Glavinov
Dame Gruev
_Kole Nedelkovski
Lirja ‘
D.P.G. Berovski
Sveti Kliment Ohridski
Zivko Brajkovski
Bratstvo
Partenija Zografski
‘Rajko Zinzifov
Dimitar Makedonski N
Nevena Georgieva Dunja
Tefejuz
Goce Delcev
Nikola Vapcarov
Drita
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Village / Town:

. Skopje -

Skopje
Skopje
Skopje
Skopje

“Skopje

Skopje
Skopje

~ Skopje

Skopje

‘Skopje

Skopje
Skopje
Skopje.
Skopje

* . Skopje

Skopje
Skopje -

- Third region for project teams from Bitola and Krusevo .

In February 2062, an additional basic seminar was organized in Krusevo for
two groups of participants from the first, second and third project phase that "
had not received basic training in the Step by Step to Critical Thinking method-

ology.

The following schools have been mvolved in the Step by Step to Cntlcal

Thmklng Pro;ect

Rrimary School:
Boris Kidric. -
Braka Miladinovci
Krste Misirkov
Naim Fraseri
Kosta Racin
Blaze Koneski

Sveti Kiril i Metodij
~+ Trajko Andreev
'Vasil Glavinov -

Straso Pindzur

* Nikola -Karev

Krste Misirkov

. Straso Pindzur -

Goce Delcev

Bratstvo - Edinstvo

Blaze Koneski

'Naim Frasheri

~ Village | Town:
" Skopje '

Kumanovo
Kumanovo
Kumanovo
Kumanovo

Veles

Veles

Veles

Veles

Negotino ;
Kocani

~ - Orizari village, Kocani

Kavadarci

-Gostivar

Gostivar v
Skudrinje village,
Gostivar

Negotino viliage,



 Village / Town:
Krusevo -
_-Bitola
Bitola
Bitola
Bitola
, Mogila village, Bitola
Kosta Racin ) Brvenica village, Tetovo
- Sabedin Bajrami . “Kamenjane village,
' Tetovo ‘
Dedo lljo Malesevski , Berovo

Nikola Rusinski : ' Rusinovo village, Berovo

Berovo

Social Inclusion of Children and Youth

The Social Inclusion of Children and Youth Project started with implementation
at the beginning of year 2002. It is a continuation of the activities and achieve- -
ments of the project Street Children/Children on the Streets. Main funders of
the project are King Baudouin Foundation - Belgium and Foundation Open
Society Institute - Macedonia. Foundation for Educational and Cultural
Initiatives Step by Step was responsible for overall project implementation,
administration and monitoring. The. main goals of the project are the following:

1. Ensuring to the maximum pOSSIble extent the psycho-socnal development of
children and youth from families in undeveloped regions;

. 2. Strengthening the capacities of the local NGOs and communities to deal with
such a compiex problem;

3. Developmg a collaboratlve network a among NGOs whose interest is to focus -
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. Primary School:

Petar Musev
Goce Delcev
Krste-Misirkov

. Goce Delcev
* Sande Sterjoski

Sv. Kliment Ohridski
'Nikola Karev

Sv. Kiril i Metodij
flinden

Dimitar Viahov

Total:

Village./ Town:
‘Bogdanci
Vinica
Gevgelija

- Demir Hisar

Kicevo
Ohrid

-Probistip

Sveti Nikole
Kriva Palanka
Stip

$ 60,000.00

on the development and support of chlldren and youth i in rural-and underdevel-

oped communities;

4 Raising public awareness on the Importance of educatlon for chlldren S psy-

cho-social development.

Partners in the program design and implementation include the Ministry of
Labor and Social Policy, the Ministry of Education, the Centers for Social Work,
and the Institute for Social Policy at the Faculty of Philosophy - Skopje, Local

reglons

- Governments and the following NGOs lmplementmg specific projects in 10,

1.-Citizen Association-Febus - Crveni Bregovi village - Negotino .

-2. Association for Preventlve Work with Children, Youth and Their
Families Felix - Bitola



3 Citizen assocaatuon for supportmg individ
"~ . Gopeeli wllage and Kurtemzani village - Star Dojran -

-4, Women Assocnatlon Demos - Kanatlarcn wllage Prilep
: 6 Youth Center for Balkan Cooperatlon 8.suburbs and vnllages near Veles
7. Association for Education, Culture Ecology and Humamty Mlllemum -
Vrapciste Village = Gostivar -
8 Women Association of the Munlc!pallty Mavrow Anovi - Zirovnica wlIage
Mavrovo village - Gostivar
9 Citizen Association Rubikon - Dragomance village - Skopje
10 Council for Juvenile Delinquency Prevention - Kavadarci -
Total: ‘

| Recipient N ‘ Purpose

. |Safe Childhood, Skopje

Is wuth spec;al needs Poddrska s

' Safe Chlldhood

- Promotion of Children's Mental Health and Prevention of Child Abuse Safe
Childhood, 1mplemented the pro;ect Domestic Violence and Child Abuse

AT

$4411500

Domestic Violence and Child Abuse Prevention Training for Psycologists and .

-region, to the teachers and pedagogists and. school psychologlsts froin 4the' ris
. mary schools in Tetovo region. The project was co-ﬁnanced by: UNlCEF w:th an
- amount of$ 37, 045 00. - s ; S

Within the framework of Youth Programs in the year 2002 the Assomatlon for -

Preventlon Training. The training was delivered to- social workers from

» i\ward

“so.97400]

- ; : ’ Pedagogues in primary. school in Municipality of Tetovo

School Libraries ,
The aim of the Project is to modernize the functioning of school libraries by fur-
nishing them with adequate technical equipment, continuously supplying the
libraries with up-to-date library material, and by training school librarians and
teachers in order to make the'school libraries places where a part of the teach-
ing process will take place.

The Project encompassed eight elementary schools from Skopje, Stip,
Probistip, and Bitola. The Project was designed to contribute to the develop
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ment of a new dimension of the educational process in the schools, as well as
to promote the libraries as inexhaustible sources of information and innovation -

_essential for successful teaching and fruitful extra-curricular activities. All of the

students and school employees were potential users of the libraries. The new
way of operating and a rapid flow of information turn the libraries into centers
easily accessible for all users, thus eénabling the highest level of creative learn-
ing and self-learning.




2002, funds were. necessary only for Internet access and procurement of new

jectteacher covermg the scrence subjects and an IT teacher.

The project was »tmplemented in the fottowing' primary schools:

Nikola Karev- - . ~ Probistp

- Vanco Prke : © - Stip

Dimitar Vlahov , ~ - Stip

Rajko Zinzifov ~ * Skopje

Lija -~ ' Skopje

Elpida Karamandi : Bitola

Gorgi Sugare - - . Bitola

Slavko Lumbarkovski . _ ~ Novaci village, Bitola
Total: ’ " $5,223.25

. \

- Enabling Formal Education for Children from Klanica

In December 2002, USAID awarded a grant to FOSIM an amount of 48,930
USD for the project entitied Enabling Formal-Education for Children from ™
Klanica. The project has been implemented by the NGO Soncogledi.

The objectives of the project are: ,
1. To provide a community-based program facilitating pre-school education.
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Sirice most of the activities in those etght'schools were completed in 2001; in

“the Macedonian school system.

2. 70 prepare Klanica's chrldren for their entry rnto the Macedonian, educatlonat
system through classroom-structured activities.

' 3. To increase the number of Klanica chrldren who enter school and are motr-

vated to complete their education.
4. To break the cycle of Klanica poverty by property preparrng the chrldren fora

- successful school career.
5. To facilitate Klanica children's integration rnto the Macedonran schoot system' T
- through social activities with Roma and Macedonran chrldren atready: attendrng

school.
6. To provide supplementat support and tutonng for Ktanrca chrldren enrolled in

7.770 engage parents as partners in the success of therr chrldren

o Wrthrn the project, various activities are tmplemented such as: out_reach pro ; ‘
~gram; program of fast-track classes (Catch-Up); pre-school:educational enrich:

ment and preparation program; workshops for parents and young-adulfs etc. -

Total: -~ - | .‘  $4,000.00

" Creative Teaching and Learning Project

In September 2002, USAID awarded to FOSIM an amount of 1,478,000 usb
for the lmplementatlon of the Creative Teachrng and Learning Project.

The main goal of the three-year Creative Teaching and Leaming Project is to
develop models for the overafl-school reform, which will actively involve stu-
dents in curriculum and extra-curriculum activities that promote the develop-
ment of creative and critical thirikers in 18 high schools and 45 primary schools
in the Repubhc of Macedonia.



The Creative Teaching and Learning Project builds on the teacher training and

“system reform project that has been successfully introduced and replicated in
Macedonia since 1997. The Reading and Writing for Critical Thinking Project

- (RWCT), is'a methodology offering training to teachers at all levels, and it has.
been promoting critical thinkers and writers. In addition, school principals, ped-
agogy workers, psychologists and parent representatives in 45 primary schools
and in 18 high schools- will take part in School Improvement programs. In
order to mobilize various resources that will encourage students to research,
investigate and experiment, Media Labs will be established in 18 high schools

~-and in 45 primary schools. Finally, high schools will also be trained in two addi-
tional student activities, the Street Law civil education program and High .
School Debate, with the expectation that these activities can be incorporated -
into high schools through the school improvement process.

* In 2002, 15 primary schools that have already been frained in Step by Step to
Critical Thinking teaching methodologies participated in the project, in addition
» fo the following high schools: Rade Jovcevski Korcagin-Skopje, Mirce Acev-
 Prilep, Pance Popovski-Gostivar and Naum Naumovski Borce-Krusevo.

Total: $ 277,390.18

Other Projects
In the year 2002 FOSIM managed to find agencies that are willing to co-finance
various programs, where there. are shared interests and objectives, implement-
ed by local institutions and NGOs. Following is the list of the projects that have
been co-financed with other partners. '

-1. Project: Updating the French Language Learning in Primary Schools in
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Macedonia was co-fi nanced'by the Freﬁch Embassy in the Republic of
Macedonia with an. amount of$ 162,072. FOSIM contributed an amount of$
9,560.00

Y

* 2. Project: PISA Plus, was co-financed by the Bureau for Development of -

Education with an amount of $ 31,805. 00. FOSIM contributed an amount of $'

14, 670 00

3. Project: Clubs for Communication and Leadership; implemented by the

English Language Teachers Association was co-financed by the PAO/USA
Embassy with an amount of § 4, 000. 00 FOSIM contnbuted an amount of$
955.00,

4. Project: The Macedonian Identity, was implemented and co-financed by the
Volatile Media Ltd, UK with an amount of $ 10,000.00. The FOSIM contnbuted
an amount of § 10,000.00 - , _ 5

‘5. Project: Gifted Children, was implemented 'by‘MENSA and co-ﬁnariced by.

MENSA and the City Council of Skopje with an amount of §7,490.00. FOSIM
contributed an amount of § 7,484.00

Spun-Off Organizatioh

Step by Step

*In 2002, the Step by Step program continued the implementation of its regular

project activities, in constant communication and cooperation with the Ministry
of Labor and Social Policy, the Ministry of Education and Science and the
Bureau for Education Development.




ram was lmpleme ed: 51 pre-school rnstltutrons and

id rnternatronally, the goaI of Wthh has been

knowledge, attitudes and skrlls necessary to meet therr current and future chal
lenges. The Step by Step teaching methodology includes teaching techniques.
and methods of work that have been made to coincide with the development of
* the child and enable respect and preservation of tradition and national stan-

dards. The national curriculum represents the starting pomt in the realization of

this teaching methodology

| 1. Monitoring the lmplem_entation of Step by Step program -

% - The Step by Step team was regularly monitoring the implementation of the pro-

-+ gram, both in pre-school institutions and in primary schools, in order to garn
“information on the project realization quality.

Each site visit was carefully planned and realized in cooperation with advisors
- from the Bureau for Education Development.

_. During the school year, several goals were set for site visits:

1. To strengthen the functionality of the classroom as a stimulative learning -
environment

2. To follow the implementation of integrated learning in project classrooms by
means of implementing the teaching content and student activities

3. To include families both in the formal and the non-formal teaching forms

28]

have been in lrne with changes rntroduoed :

: problems that’ may have appeared dunng rmplementahon

4. To develop motrvatrng forms that wrll encourage and deepen school team
work

These srte VlSItS prowded an opportumty to have an msrght to the results ﬁ
achieved in the realization of the program and, at.the same time, to overcome.

~

2. Teacher training

In 2002 many basic and one-day seminars were organrzed both in pre-school
institutions and in primary schools, these being consrdered regular actlvmes in
the framework of teacher trarmng R R e N S

2.1 Pre-school mstrtutrons . g S
Training within pre-school institutions has malnly been carned out by expert
teams (pedagogy advisors, psychologrsts or expenenced teachmg staff mem-

’ bers)

The multi-year cooperation with these institutions has made them abletodo

training by themselves on local or regional levels, depending on the needs and

interests of the teaching staff. They have cooperated with the Step By Step

coordinators in the designing of seminars and in the revrewmg of professional |
“literature for the seminar purposes.

2. 2 Primary Schools

An additional number of 700 teachers had been covered by the Step by Step
training, following an initiative of the Ministry of Education and Science.. Dug to
the increased number of teachers covered by training from one hand and from



" the other due to wh)fvm’ted ”funds' bas’ie/‘:senﬁﬁ»‘;irs were baing held’reglonally (17

regions). Implementers-of the trammg were: Step by Step coordinators, advisors
-~from the Bureau for Education’ Development and mentor teachers from pnmary .

" Contactinformation: - Foundation for Educational and Cultural

B

teachmg classes

Step by Step Nationel Program: § 50,006;60
~ Step by Step Network Training: $ 30,000.00 -

Total: : B $80 ooo oo

Initiatives Step by Step
S Partizanski odredi 72 a - mezanme ,
- » 1000 Skopje Republic of Macedoma\
tel/fax; + 389 2 377.900
e-mail: step@ soros.org.mk :

Childhood and Secondary
Education Program Total: $ 653,009.43
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TOUTH PRGNS

R S ‘\k

SEEYLI Prograrﬁ

- The South East Europe Youth Leadership Institute is a project initiated and sponsored by the US State Department and OS! - New York. Each'year, students from - 7
SEE countries are selected fo participate in an intense 4-week program in the United States: The project presents students with the opportunity to.explore :

- American politics and culture; to meet and interact with students from other Southeast Europe countries as well as from the United States; to-engage in strictured =

-~ social situations; to visit major, political and cultufal institutions in the Washington area; and to participate in several small intensive projects, each focusing on the
skills of advocacy, negotiation, investigation, and leadership in various social contexts, such as courts, the Congress, the drug policy and minority rights.

The.open call for apblidations from students interested to attendmthe program had been published in every daily.newspaper both in Macedonian and Albanian, and
in each debate Center throughout the country. Out of 124 applicants, 50-students and 9-adults were selected to participate at the Local Camp for Leaders.
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. Local Camp for Leaders ' '
" . The Camp was held in Ohrid, in the penod 1-3 February 2002. The students

* “were divided to work into small groups covering various topics: the everyday

life in the communtty, the political systemina socnety, democracy, human rtghts

~ ~and civil society.

At the Local Carnp, the final selection was also made of 16 students and 5~
adults to attend the USA phase of the program. The final participants were;
selected on an interview basis, the interviews having been conducted by the
representattves from the US Embassy and SEEYLI. s

, Onentatton ' ‘

~*Due to visa restrictions for holders of UMNIK trave! documents, the selected
candidates from Kosovo were not able to attend the planned orientation work-
shop in Blagoevgrad. Consequently, the whole agenda was altered dividing the
SEEYLI participants into two groups that were going to have separate
Orientation workshops, those being: the first group, including Macedonia and
Kosovo with location of the Orientation workshop in Ohrid, Macedonia, and the
second; Serbia, Montenegro, Bulgaria and Romania, with a workshopto be* .
held in Blagoevgrad, Bulgaria. The Orientation workshop planned in Macedonia
~ took place in Ohrid, Hotel Inex Gorica from June 28th to July 1st 2002.
Participants included 16 students and 5 adults from Macedonia and 20 stu-
dents and 4 adults from Kosovo including local and international staff. -

Upon their return, the SEEYLI students were expected to provide input to their
communities and thus apply their gained knowledge and skills. Consequently,
they have drafted and implemented two projects: the Mediatioh Seminar and
the Multi-ethnical peace

Total $15,558.35
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: Macedoma

- of new teaching methodology that will encourage students to thmk cnttcally and
: ;jto cooperate with each other.

_ The four-day teacher tratnmg was financed by Kulturkontak '
Austrian Mtntstry of Foretgn Affairs. -

Crttlcal Thinking -

On March 24,2002, FOSIM, Kulturkontakt Austria and the Bureaufor ~ -
Development of Education, signed an Partnership Agreement for joint |mple- ,_
mentation of the Reading and Writing for Critical Thmkmg (RWCT) tratntng for )
teachers involved in the Civic Educatton program for vocational schoolsin . -

Around 80 teachers parttc:pated in the tratmng WhtCh aim was the mtroductton

Total: L sTTeT04

Youth Centers
The Youth Centers established in Struga, Krusevo and Radovus in 1999 in part- :
nership with the ltalian Foundation CESVI continued their work in 2002. In
addition to.the previous activities (English Language; Computer Literacy,

~ Debate, Street Law, and Journalism) all three Centers organized other work-

shops: Art Studios, Eco-Workshops, Sports Clubs, etc. All three Centers paid

special attention to the participation of youth from all ethnic groups that lived in
nearby towns. Joint activities and events that include young people from those -
towns have been this year's pnonty

The employees and the volunteers from these Centers founded non-govern-
mental organizations that enabled them to apply to open competitions of other




stamabrlrty o the Centers and efforts to gain other fund-

o donors. The iss
i ary focus i, 2002 ¥

Purpose

'Kumahoirop . - |Voyage

South East Europe (SEE) Youth Initiative Fund

SEE Youth Initiative Fund supports activities for young people between the
ages of 14 and 21 that encourage tolerance; understanding, inter-ethnic dia-
logue, responsibility, volunteerism, leadership, democratic values, multicultural-
ism, non-violent confiict resolution, and entrepreneurship.

In 2002, the open competition for the SEE Youth Initiative F"und was announced
for three times. In the first round, 7 projects were awarded total funding of $

~ 30,492.00. 12 projects were awarded total funding of $ 48,395.00 in the second

R Award

‘ . 870 00
: 31 196.14
$3206614

round, and in the third round 11 projects were awarded total funding of §.
39,675.00. The awarded projects were of different program areas. In the deci-
sion making process, attention was paid to the geographrcat d|stnbutron of the
grants throughout dlfferent municipalities in Macedonra s :

Training for Project Cycle Management was done for 39 members of 21 Youth- ]
NGOs that had applied for funding through the SEE Youth Inrtlatlve Fund. -

» Reclprent v "|Purpose Award
Civic Association for Affi rmatron Human Values From Us for Us - joint culture and history for jomt future B ) . 6,192.00{
and Youth. Integration Mak-Sonce, Struga . : )
Civic Association Romani Sukaripa, Prilep Center for.Macedonian- Roma Relatlons 5,465.00
Civic Association Economic Working Day in Shadow 4,326.00
Education of Young Managers, Skopje
Civil Development Committee, Probistip Give Us a Chance - We Are Children of This World 4,235.00
Women's Organization - Sv. Nikole, Sv. Nikole We and Our World 5,690.001 .
State Organization.for Protection ’ :
of Roma Rights, Skopje Eco Patrole 1,000.00 1~

B




Reclplent , /
Association of Citizens and- Youth Assomatlon
Foundations Astibo, Stip ;
First Scout Squad, Skopje, Skopje .
Visual Art Center Vizant, Prilep ‘
Foundation for Cultural, Science, Economic,
Social and Humanitarian Development Horizont,
Prilep
Macedonian Youth Association MYA, Skopje
BalkanIDEA, Skopje
Conflict Management Center, Skopje
-{Youth Environmental Center
Rekanski Biser, Rostuse:
Society for Science, Art and Culture Initiative,
Youth Cultural Forum, Sveti Nikole
Association for Independent Civic
Initiatives Intelekt akcija, Probistip _
Association of the Students at the Faculty
~ |for Tourism and Catering Ohrid - Students Umon,
. |Ohrid
MIA - Macedonian Inter-Ethnic Association,
Skopje _
Proactive, Skopje
Multiethnic Women Organization Llnda
Kumanovo
Civic Association CAS Goce Delcev, Delcevo
Environmental Society Izgrev, Sveti Nikole
National Democracy Center, Bitola
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Purpose

Organizing the free time of the students with hght defects in the psych physncal
development in the Center for Secondary Special Eductaion Iskra, Stip

School of Laeders - | want to become a leader in order the scoutmg fo continue

- | Creative Comic Workshop

Advanced Techmques in Data and Information Management

| Promotiori6f Human Values

Bihet - virtual office for youth NGOs from the Balkan
We Can Do It! , ‘

Clean Environment - Healthy youth - Better Tomorrow
With Theatre Against Drugs

Education of the population for protection of intestinal infectious diseases ‘

We Are For the Future - balkan studentsj, meeting for peace and cooperation

Information and Communication

Youth for the Present and Future

N Health and Environmental Educatton for Students in° L:pkovo Reglon

N
}

L

Traditional Culture - Pledge for the Future -
With OId Photographs to Sustainable Envnronmental Workshops '
Volunteers Culture Development

Award |

3,584.00

1,210.00
- 700:00 |
2,950.00 |

- 3,325.00
- 3,600.00
3,500.00

2,550.00
3,300.00

7230000

7,700.00

12,560.00

4700.00

1,878.00 |

1,025.00
1,740.00
3,845.00




| Recipient LT ' Purpose ' . : ~ Award

Center for Interethnic: Tolerance : o |Volunteers Work Wlth Old People (Youth Educatlon) ST 6,85().00
and: Refugees Skopje , _ . ) . : B |
Youth Initiatives, Skopje s Building The Future Together ~ * - 3,000.00
Youth Forum Oko; Struga ) Cultural Guide Throuh The Religions In Struga Reglon , . 3,377.00 |
- |Youth Cultural Association, Bitola Orators Club - o ! : 3,150.00
Environmental Society Planetum, Strumica .| Young People In Favour Of Less Waste o : S -~ "3,300.00
Council for Prevention of . Human Rights Training for Young People - . 5,800.00
Juvenile Deliquency, Kavadarci ' , o o o o
_ [Union of Students at the Faculty for ) Junior Students Assisstance Office C ©3,400.00
" |Teachers and Educators, Bitola ~ . : ~ ' R S
Macedonian Politicolegical Forum " - IMILET - Youth Center for Civic Education - Investment for the Future R 4,589
ORT - Association for Information Training - | Creating new generation of leaders for the third sector of management - ) " 5,980
and Sustainable Development - . - ) ' o SN - o
Centre for Culture and Art, Veles _ | Workshop on creative freetime activities for young people ‘ R - _ 2,266 |
Grants Subtotal: ; o b 7 LT _ R 129,087.00
_ -|Expenses: . - - ' R T . 9,998.43
" |Total: ' ' s o $139,085.43

South East Europe Community Education o o LT ‘
-In cooperation with the focal government, schools institutions and experts - do we have, What do we need? in Budapest, Hungary. Several very interesting "
‘working with young people focusing on appropnate development and education  topics were covered at this workshop such as: community (school) develop- -
of youth in various fields, FOSIM-established youth Centers, i.e. Open Schools . ment, community involvement, volunteerism, the future of community Centers

" in three municipalities: Krusevo, Zletovo and Rostuse in 2001  in South-East Europe, partnership development among schools and various
- institutions, lobbying, cooperation with authorities;-inter-regional community

In May 2002, the three local Center coordlnafors and the ln-country coordmator ‘schools network questionnaire, survey methods, drug use, HIV risk and vulner-

of the project parhmpated in the Regional Commumty Center Workshop What  ability with young people in South East Europe, etc. Much discussion took )

[34]




. -place on the Sustalnablllty and models for legal backgrounds, and a Jolnt con-
clusion for all community Centers opened in the SEE countries was that it was
~ better to register as a NGO in order to be able to raise ‘funds fronT various

. donors and participate in regional and other partnership initiatives.

In June,2002‘, the Community Center in Strumica was opened with additional

funds and equipment from FOSIM. Organizing activities for youth in:the Center

has been one of the preconditions to help them develop mentally, intellectually,
and emotionally into adult persons ready to undertake the responsibiliy for the
future development of their community. Activities-have been divided to three -
sub-sectors: education (including foreign'language courses and computer
courses), the arts and culture (music, drama and library), and the sports.

Secondary School Student Exchange Program

24 second year high school students who have successfully passed the rigor-

ous application and selection procedure conducted by OSI-New York have
been granted full scholarships to attend various exchange programs in the
' States and/or UK.

ASSIST

- Gjorgii Gjeorgievski
Tea Pemovska ASSIST
Katerina Bilbilovska - ASSIST
Vera Kandikjan- ASSIST
Ana Ivancik - ASSIST
Milena Lazarevska ASSIST
Mitko Nastoski HMC
Elizabeta Trajkovska HMC

' Olivera Aritonoska

HMC

5]

In the period October 18-23, the Budapeét dfﬁce staff ran Strategy Planning

(exit strategy) fraining for in-country coordinators hosted in Ohrid, Macedonia. A
strategy planning training was developed by Imola Fiilép and Annaméria Olah
in order to have a sustainable project after the grant period ends in 2004.

In the course of training, the following toplcs were dlscussed :
1. How and why to-draft a strategy planhing document? (practical methods)
2. The issue of legal entity: the future of the head-office arid of the Centers
3. Sustainability and partnershlp development on local/natlonaI/mternatlonal
levels

4, Networking of Centers/countrles and with other mternatlonal organizations
5. PR materials of the project .

Total: $ 55,026.09
* Marta Sindi HMC

Stefan ivanoski = - - ' "HMC

Velibor Nikolovski I ¢ 61

-Katerina Sekerinska . =~ © = . -~ Ccl.
" JelenaRibak . R v o

"Zorica Mitasova IR v

Cvetanka Taseva T cei

Katerina Todorovska =~ | - Olomouc

Majda Josevska Olomouc



Vasilka Koleva~. ~ West Chester

Bojana Minceva = - - " West Chester
Mila Isakovska - - West Chester
Memet Mustafov- West Chester
Street Law E

As a continuation of the Project on Twinning of Sites-of Cltlzenshrp in

. - Southeast Europe, a model project that aimed at establishing a network of sites-

of citizenship and at organizing a dialog and exchange between them, Street
- law Program in Macedonia worked at the elaboration of the so-called Student's

Recipient

"| Youth Educational Forum, Skopje
Expenses:

Total:

Purpose '

SEE Coordinators Meeting

Total: $8,612.69

European Youth Parlrament

FOSIM and British Council co-financed the participation of five secondary
school students at the 41st International Conference of the European Youth
Parliament. The Conference was held in Turin, Italy in the period from 7-18
November 2002. The members of the Macedonia team were: Katerina

Dimovska, Tanja Lazova Elena Stavrevska Mrne Sulmati and hlan Cadlkovskr ’

Total: $1,970. 55

[36] -

Legasy 3

Aleksandar Runtevski
llina Dimova ™ Legasy
Total: 4 Lo $ 22,712.67

Charters, documents representrng selection of rights and \responsibilities of stu-
dents, which were of great informational value. - B
In the year 2002 Street law program was completely involved in the program

and work of the Youth Educatronal Forum NGO.

- Award |-
. 1,860.00
1,637.69
$3,497.69

Spun-Off Organization

Youth Educatronal Forum {YEF)
In 2002 the Youth Educatronal Forum continued with the |mplementatron of

Lectures ’ Z :
1 Regular weekly sessions and debates which were organrzed in YEF Centers
in Skopje, Prilep, Veles, Makedonskr Brod, Krusevo, Radovis, Struga and
Tetovo.

2 Presentations of debates were organized in all YEF Centers in order to pro-

-mote the debate program and cover its members.




3 This years Street Law lectures have been realized in all YEF Centers, as well

__asiin several high'schools in Skopje and Veles. Street Law students have

" obtained free books

Debate Tournaments ‘ -

A regional tournament was orgamzed in February in the holiday Center Majskr
cvet, Struga, on which debaters from Prilep, Tetovo and Struga took part. An

international debate tournament Grand Prix Skopje 2002 was held in Skopje in ,

the period of 11-13.05.2002, on which debaters from Yugoslavia and Bulgaria _
participated. At the end of November, YEF carried out another regional debate
tournament, which was a part of the Tetovo Festival. In all YEF Centers, local
debate tournaments had been organized-once in a month in order to prepare
the debaters for the regional, national and international tournaments.

- Events

In the period of 29-31.03.2002 the tradrtronal winter debate camp was conduct-
ed, on which 70 debaters from all YEF Centers took part. For the first time YEF

applied a new system for the selection of debaters that represented YEF-on
IDEA Forum. All interested debaters were tested and interviewed by a commis-
sion composed of a President, a Secretary and teachers from YEF. '
For the first time, YEF organized a Summer School, in which around-130 par—
ticipants from all YEF Centers were present. The Summer School included
 debate tournament, training of judges, Debate and Street Law lectures, Mock
Trial efc. .

The Tetovo Festival (Debate and Street Law) was held on 23 and 24.11.2002 rn

the YEF Center in Tetovo. The Festival offered debate tournament, lecture on
'ICC, a Street Law quiz and an interactive session for experience exchange.

B37]

Trainings ' ' ‘
YEF has conducted the following trammg for |ts members: Training of Debate

_-and Street Law teachers, Training of Debate Teachers on the International
Criminal Court, Advanced training on Judging.and Teaching Debate, Training

on PCM and training on the usage and application of the SW program Easy
Tournament. YEF has also organized debate trarnmgs for the FOSIM Roma
program members. .

Public Debates

. 1. Apublic debate on the topic Death Penalty is Justrf ed in Democratrc Socrety
. was held on 16.03.2003 in YEF premises in Skopje.

2. Two public debates on the following topics Sex Between Juveniles is
Justified in the Contemporary World and Seduction is Better than Sex in the
Adolescent Age, were organized in cooperation with the NGO HERA.

3. A public debate on the topic Nations of the World Should Support the'
Establishment of ICC was held on 20.10.2002 in the House of the Army as a
part of the Festival Days of ere-long Learning organized by the Konrad
Adenauer Foundation.

4. Around of public debates was organized in December in the following YEF

Centers: Skopje, topic: There Should be Only One High School Union, Veles,
topic: Individual Rights Should be Restrained in Favor of the National Security-
and Prilep, topic: The New Education System is Better Than the Old One.

Publications and Media coverage

1. Publishing the Street Law student manual (drafted in 1999/2000).

2. Publishing 2 editions of the internal newsletter DEBATE FORUM, in which .

YEF activities have been described in detail, but also various views of YEF
members have been expressed.
3. Publishing the brochure Students' rights as a part of the activities of the proj-

~
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B - . 7
“ect called SEE Twmnmg the sites of cmzenshrp financed by the Councﬂ of

Europe.- - = :
4. Publishing'the- brochure The Youth.Educational Forum in which YEF ‘work

and programs have been presented, as well as additional publishing of already

established brochures A Guide through Debate and The Street Law.
5. Maintaining the Internet site of YEF and its regular updating with new mfor-
mation (www. mof. org.mk), as well as updating the web page

viww.braindrain.org.mk starting from June, when this program became a part of )

YEF.

6. YEF members have been invited to several radio and TV shows, ones that
should be mentioned here are MTM coverage, and broadcastmg the students’
debates by SKY NET.

International events and cooperatlon

Members of YEF had participated in many international events and established. -
new cooperation with several-organizations such as: participation of YEF-mem-
bers in the third Conference of SEE Twinning project organized by the Council

of Europe, participation of 2 YEF members in the IDEA General Assembly /. -

Academic Conference 2002 - Krakow, Poland, cooperation and YEF members

participation in SEEYLI (South-east European Youth Leadership Institute), held .

~ in July in Baltimore, USA, participation of 2 YEF debate teachers in the Training
Workshop for Developmg Debate Handbook, held in November in Radoviica,
‘Slovenia, participation of 8 debaters from Skopje, Prilep, Veles and Tetovo in

the international tournament in high school debate held in December in Budva, B
- .. Montenegro, etc. - ,

D_ebate Program-Network Program: o $1,442.00 -

Expenses: -~ $994.00 -
Debate National Program: « $-20,000.00
Total: , ' $ 22,436.87

- 138]

Contact information: " Youth Educational Forum

Naum Naumovski Borce 88

1000 Skopje, Republic of Macedonia
" www.mof.org.mk ' .
" e-mail: info@mof.org.mk

*Youth Program Total: § 308,763.09



easT-easT

The East-East Program is a partnership
program, designed to enable people and-
ideas transcend national borders and-con-
nect to create and strengthen open society
condltlons -

The Program supported the participation of
a significant number of individuals to vafi-
ous projects initiated by the countries from
the region. Human rights, especially chil-
. dren's rights protection, policies of interna-
tional support in the SE region, as well as
- educational policies of the SE countries,
innovations in the treatment of persons
with various disabilities and family therapy,
management of urban migrations, AIDS
prevention were issues that provoked
greatest interest of the parﬂcnpants from
Macedonia . .
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Recrprent ,
- |Jasmina DelcevafDrzdarevrk Skopje
Gjuner Ismail, Skopje
Igor Markovskr Skopje e
Sasko Manakovskr, Skopje '
Vladimir- Naumovski, Skobje
Tomka Dilevska, Skopje
Asmet Elezovski, Kumanovo
Zoran Dimov, Skopje
Elizabet Soltirova, Skopje
Daniela Dimitrova, Skopie
Viktorija-Cavkoska, Struga
Miso Dokmanovik, Skopje
Marija Risteska, Skopje
Albert Musliu, Gostivar

Tanja Gjurevskad, Skopje
Dejan Sibinovski, Skopje

[40]

) Purpose
Southeast European Education Cooperation Network, Bucharest; Romanra (9-10 February)

Developing New Policies of International Support-Lessons (Not)

_|Learned in Bosnia and Hercegovina, Sarajevo, (9-10 February) -

Developing New Policies of International Support-Lessons (Not).
Learned in Bosnia and Hercegovina, Sarajevo, (9-10 February)
Developing New Policies of International Support-Lessons (Not)
Learned in Bosnia and Hercegovina, Sarajevo, (9-10 February)
Developing New Policies of Infernational Support-Lessons (Not)

k Learned in' Bosnia and Hercegovina, Sarajevo, (9-10 February)

Privatisation and Structural Adjusment in the Transition Countries:
Economic and Social Position of Women, Subotica, Yugoslavia (21-24 February)

Roma Corhmunities: Integration into Modemn Society, Samara, Russia (15-18 February) -
~ |Roma Communities: Integration into Modern Society, Samara, Russia (15- -18 February)

Methodologies of Teaching Visually Impaired Children: integration in
Mainstream Education, Warsaw, Poland (3-7 April 2002)

Methodologies of Teaching Visually Impaired Children: Integration in
Mainstream Education, Warsaw, Poland (3-7 April-2002)

By the Confluence of Rights Grassroots Peace Building: Human Ri ghts and
Freedoms, Brezice, Slovenia (3-7 April)

By the Confluence of Rights Grassroots Peace Building: Human Rights and

| Freedoms, Brezice, Slovenia (3-7 April)

By the Confluence of Rights Grassroots Peace Building: Human Rrghts and

|Freedoms, Brezice, Slovenia (3-7 April)

Creating an Interactive WEBSsite NetWork-Expertlze/Expenences in Promotmg

~ |Human Rights and Democratization, Prague, Czech Republic (13-18 April)
Institutional Capacity Building for Children Rights Advocates, Skofja Loka, Slovenia (19-25 April)

|Institutional Capacity Building for Children Rights Advocates, Skofja Loka, Slovenia (19-25 April)

Auvard
468.48

. 505.93
- 504.90

504.90

50491

198.35

1,030.99
100157,

425.57
417.59].
390.31
378.55
380.03-
669.55’

399.75
1205.87




Reclplent

Epammonda Glévmac Skopje ‘

‘Tatjana Tasevska, Skopje' =

Pande Vidinovski, Skopje
Branka Dadasovic ; Skopje

Slavica Gajdadzis-Knezevic, Skopje

Kristina Hadzivasileva, Skopje
Viadimir Trajkovski, Skopje
Dragoslav Kopacev, Skopje

Zivka Dimitrovska, Skopje

Vesna Lazarevska, Skopje

Vera Petrova, Skopje.

Aneta Stefanovska, s. Marino, Skopje
1Jelena Dogazanska Skopje

Biljana Stojanoska, Skopje
Ka\térina Koneska, Sl;opjé,
Rﬁbert Rustem, Skopje
Katerina Dimeska, Skopje ‘
Sanja Ivanovska, Skopje

lvan Andonov, Skopje
Marija Vasileva, Skopje

-

Purpose : I e e T L  Award
Independent Citizens Advice Servicies: Roles and Best Practlces in the P T 144401
Development of Civic Sociéty; Viinus, Lithuania (25-26 April) g o

" |independent Citizens Advice Servicies: Roles and Best Practlces in the S 1,444.01}
" | Development of Civic Socnety, Vilnus, Lithuania (25-26 April). ' ’ -

Challenges of Families and Familly Therap:sts in Transition Societies, Belgrade Serbla (9 12 May) 186. 12 .

= Challenges of Famllles and Familly Theraplsts in Transition' Societies, Belgrade, Serbia (9-12 May) 185.63. |

Challenges of Families and Familly Therapists in Transition Societies, Belgrade, Serbia (9-12 May) 186.12

Gender and Nation: Tradition and Transition, Dubrovnik, Croatia (20-25 May) o ©- - 236.00
New Perspectives in Treatment of Persons with Autism, Novi Sad, Yugoslavia (28-30 June) ~ 248.25|'
-|New Perspectives in Treatment of Persons with Autism, Novi Sad, Yugoslavia (28-30.June) /- 234.84
New Perspectives in Treatment of Persons with Autism, Novi Sad, Yugoslavia (28-30-June) - - 234.48
New Perspectives in Treatment of Persons with Autism, Novi Sad, Yugoslavia (28-30 June) 234.48
New Perspectives in Treatment of Persons with Autism, Novi Sad, Yugosiavia (28-30 June) 233.52
New Perspectives in Treatment of Persons with Autism, Novi Sad, Yugoslavia (28-30 June) - 233.52
Gender, Identity and Conflict in Post-War Societies of the Former Yugoslavia, -~ . . © 42869
Ljubljana, Slovenia (27-30 June) . L
By the Confluence of Rights: Grassroot Peace Building, Human Rights and . o o 207.63
Freedoms, Zrenjanin, FR Yugoslavia, (9-15 July) ,
By the Confluence of Rights: Grassroot Peace. Building, Human Rights and ‘ 207.63
Freedoms, Zrenjanin, FR Yugoslavia, (9-15 July) ) L :
By the Confluence of Rights: Peace Building, Human nghts and Freedoms | CO3INMT0)
Zrenjanin, FR Yugoslavia, (9-15 July) '
By the Confluence of Rights: Peace Building, Human Rights and Freedoms . 311.70
Zrenjanin, FR Yugoslavia, (9-15 July) .
Stop AIDS: Rule of Risk/Embrace Life, Kopaonik, Yugoslawa (1-13 August) . 108.90
Stop AIDS: Rule of Risk/Embrace Life, Kopaonik, Yugoslavia (1-13 August) ' 108.90{

Stop AIDS: Rule of Risk/Embrace Life, Kopaonik, Yugoslavia (1-13 August) . - 108.89




Recrprent - : - . - '|Purpose T o Award |-
Katerina. Mrloseska Skopje L L -...| Stop AIDS:.Rule of Risk/Embrace Life, Kopaonik, Yugoslavra (1-13Augusty - .- . 10889
,Nrkolrna Trajanovska Skopje e Stop AIDS: Rule of Risk/Embrace Life, Kopaonik, Yugoslavia (1-13 August) . - <~ " 108.93
:N nad-Velkovski, Skopje i e = IStop AIDS: Rule of Risk/Embrace Life, Kopaonik, Yugoslavia (1-13 August)” - - 108.89
{lren rIvanovska, Skopje. Stop AIDS: Rule of Risk/Embrace Life, Kopaonik, Yugoslavia (1-13 August) ... - ..o = 108 89| - -
|Biliana Radevska, Skopie - - Equal Citizenship: Regional Seminar of the Lezbian NGO from Former e T\ 1]
A L " |Yugoslavia, Ljubljana, Slovenia (12-14 September) SR S
Ljupco Kevereski, Ohrid e Round Table on Educational Cooperation between Former Republrcs of 'ﬂ‘ T LT e 4B
L I . |Yugoslavia (13-16 September) ¢ S
Zivko Stepanoski, Gostivar o Round Table on Educational Cooperation between Former Republlcs of e 45942
‘ R “ " |Yugoslavia (13-16 September) “_Z:;j B
e - |lvica Gievski, Skopje L - ‘ Round Table on Educational Cooperation Between Former Republrcs of cigeen o T 431
= S . ’ _ " |Yugoslavia (13-16 September) S R T
: ~ - [Marija Kirjakovska, Skopie =~ . - - |Equal Citizenship: Regional seminar of Lesbian NGO from the Former o 207.00f
L E o o o -~ Yugoslavia, Ljubljana, Slovenia (12-14 September) o Cor
Miroslav Pendaroski, Skopje . S Mentoring's Contribution to Social Policy: Eduication, Juvenrle Justice and R, ~ 641.00
. ) ' - , Child Welfare, Konstancin, Poland : :
Jasmina Arsova, Skopje - . ’ " | Monitoring and Policy recomendation to stop Child Trafficking, Bustenia, Romania (15 -19 October) 692.68
Elena Stojanovska, Skopje - Monitoring and Policy recomendation to stop Child Trafficking, Bustenia, Romania (15 -19 October) 692.68
Marina Gjorgioska, Prilep Management of Urban Migration, Tirana, Albania , 24-25 October ™ . 312.90
Borka Sokoloski, Prilep - : Management of Urban Migration, Tirana, Albania , 24-25 October ) 312.90
Teodora Ajanovska, Skopje - Institutional Capacity building for Children Rights Advocates, Ljubljana ; - 390.75
: ) Slovenia (9-14 November 2002)- ' ‘ : '
Nenad Radonjanin, Skopje : Eastern and Central European Prorecton Newspaper Association 456.96
’ Management, Moscow (21-25 November) : o :
S Aleksandar Damovski, Skopje Eastern and Central European Projecton Newspaper Assocratron ' ~ 466.90
T ‘ , - ~ |Management, Moscow (21-25 November) : : ) _ 1
' Lupco Zikov, Skopje Eastern and Central European Projecton Newspaper Assocratron ' - 466.90
Management, Moscow (21-25 November)
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 |Purpose

| Recipient ) . Award|
- |Aleksandar Markovski; Skopje ' Youth of Vilnius: Futire Vision of NATO V|In|us Lithuania (20- -23 November) - 63146

Tome Petkovski, Resen’ L Youth -of Vilnius: Futire Vision of NATO, Vilnius, Lithuania (20-23 November) 631461
Ljubomir Dimovski, Berovo Youth of Vilnius: Futire Vision of NATO, Vilnius,‘“Lithuénia (20-23 November) 631.46
Grants Subfotal: 23,604.50
Reverse Entry: - .-2,056.50
‘|Total: - IR '$21,548.00

East—East I Hosting ;

The Program in 2002 supported several hostmg projects that were follow-up
events of regional collaboration arid partnership initiatives from previous years
dealing with public participation in cross-border water management, prevention
of drug.abuse in Balkan countries and contlnuatlon of the Democratic

~ Leadership Program (DLP). -

Allience for Lake Cooperatlon in Ohrid and Prespa from Ohrid (ALLCOOP) in
* partnership with Association of Tourism and Environment from Albania and
* Center for Transboundary Cooperation from Estonia organized study visit

~ exchanges of experts and public events aimed at creating a voluntary and con- -

sensus-building interaction between citizens, business, environmental and local
governments'interested in ‘Cherava River watershed, for establishing collabora-

~ tive.management of land, water and living resources that promote conservation

and sustainable use in an equitable way. The project was implemented within
the initiative for developing strategies for public partlmpanon in cross-border
’ management of waters

[43]

Macedonian Information Center from Tetovo, in cooberatlon with the Council of

‘ Europe orgamzed a workshop on strengthening the polmcal skills of young

leaders-from Eastern Europe asfuture politicians. The prOJect aimed at estab- | —

lishing more effective cooperation among DLP alumni, as well as transfemng

- skills and experience-of DLP members to strengthen democracy,.

community/economic development, intercultural understanding and cooperation

and protection of human rights, in particular in those societies where extremism

represents a serious threat to nascent democracy.

Following one of the pribrities" of FOSIM's East-East Program - to support inifia- _
tives aimed at decreasing corruption in Macedonia - EuroBalkan Institute in — -
- cooperation with the Agency for Civil Servants organized a forum titled Status,.

Efforts and Mechanisms to Enhence Ethics in Civil Service. Experts and practi-
tioners from the EU Accession-countries, as well as from Balkan countries
exchanged experience and best practices for implementing mechanisms to
enharice the ethics in public services, as one of the tools for prevention and
reduction of corruption. -

)



. Under fhe auepiceé :"of East-,Eastiﬁrogragfﬁ, a study {isit of national coordinators, ' Foundation took place to introduce some well-managed and cost—effectwe voI-

s and'head of ed_;jé:atidn development from Turkish Education Volunteers

P
| ASSOCIathI'\ for Support of Chlldren and Fam|I|es

at Risk Happy Childhood, Skopje

Evro-Balkan. International Center for .

European Cuilture, Skopje . -
Alliance for Lake Cooperation in
Ohrid and Prespa, Ohrid~ -
Youth Information Center, Tetovo

Grants Subtotal:
Expenses: '

Arota: -~

South-East / Participation
Recipient '
Mirjana Gjorgieva, Skopje
Blagoja Markovski, Skopje
Grants Subtotal:
Reverse Entry:
Total:

East East Program Total: $ 58,503.30

unteer based national alternative and educatlon programs in Macedoma -

Purpose o k ” P - Award
Balkan Bndge for Dug Preventzon Ohnd Macedoma (30 May-2June 2002) ERE ety 7,600.001 ..

Regional Forum Ethics in the Pubhc Admlmstratmn ‘ ) f' L 10,000.00
Status, efforts and mechanisms of its improvement TR T e
Save Transboundary Cherava River:Development of Cherava River Basm VIR
Management Plan (Septémber-December 2002) . g B A+
Democratic Leadership Program (DLP)-Network Initiative of ‘ e nenn b0 11,072.22
DLP Members Ohnd (18 -25 November) ' o ‘

- 611500]

- 34,787.22
S 218699
. $36,954.21

 [Purpose ' ; ‘ o . © Award]
* | Leaming to Live Together: Educators of Geography, Sofia, Bulgana (2-5 December) 105,89

Leaming to Live Together: Educators of Geography, Sofia, Bulgaria (2-5 December) - 105.89
- - L 211.78

~-210.69

1.09.




INFORNTION

. The mandate of the FOSI-Macedonia
Information Program is to assist with the ‘
more equitable deployment of knowledge
and communications resources providing
" access to coritent, tools and networks for

- civic empowerment and less ineffective - -

democratic governance.

. The Information Program is not primarily
an.information technology program. The
programs mission is social. Technology is.
an important tool for achieving this mis-
~sion, but not the only one; the program
“uses the most appropriate combination of

new and traditional media, as well as poli-

cy advocacy, training and institution-build-
ing, to pursue this mission. -

~[48]



N P : I

Classm Languages Translatlon

Support through: awarded small grants to individuals for translation of titles from
the classic !anguages upon announced publlc competition. Publishing Program

Reclplent <

| Ljubinka Basotova, Skopje

Margarita Buzalkoska-Aleksova, Skopje
| Elena Koleva, Skopje

Ivica Vesov, Skopje =
Biljana Caloska-Karaevska, Skopje
Vesna Dimovska, Skopje °

Mile Bogeski, Prilep ‘
" Total:

Electromc Publishing

The Program aims to support the creation and dlssemlnatlon of electronic con-
; fent. In 2002, FOSIM continued to support-projects presentmg original contents

Recipient

National History Institute, Skopje

Kata Kulavkova, Skopje

.| Macedonian PEN Center, Skopje

Society for-Classic Studies - Ziva antika, SkopJe
Cinemateque of Macedoma Skopje

‘| Bajrush Mjaku, Skopje

Xhanije Iseini, Gostivar

Zoran Kostov, Skopje

8]

has the ownership of the translated titles. Already translated titles were offered.

Purpose

Translation of the book Phllosophlcal Dlscussmns by Cicero -

Translation of the book About The Soul, Aristotle

“Translation of the book Nikomah's Etics by Aristotle

Translation of the book Satyricon by Petronius

Supplementation for the already approved translation: of the book About the rage by Seneca
Translation of three book from the retorical notes about
+ Cicero About the orator, Orator and Brutus
Translation of the comedies Eunuch; Brothers; Mother-in Law and
The girl from Andros by Tereritius

Purpose

Electronic magazine for presentation of the Macedoman Hlstory Science

Improvement of Kata Kulavkova's Web site

Electronic edition of Macedonian Pen Rewew"hostmg the web site and lmprovement

Web site Antikuitas Viva

Internet presentation of the Macedonian Cmematography Macedonlan Information Film Center

Web site for the actor Bajrush Mjaku

-] Upgrading of the e-magazine for young Albanian poets www.poezi.com.mk
Participation on the Pan-European Reglonal Conference within the frame of the
World's Summit for Informational Society, (6 - 9 November 2002)

to the Publishers and to the Ministry for Culture for j Jommg funds and efforts
these translated titles to be published during the year

Award oo

3,150.00
1,260.00
2,100.00
1,120.00

371.00
2,800.00

2,000.00]

from Masedonia‘ on Web and other digital media. The main topies.of this year
electronic publishing open competition were traditional cultural events in -~
Maeedonia and electronic magazines dealing with -educational issues. -

Award
1,600.00
450.00
1,000.00
1,00.00°

900.00 |

600.00
900.00
1,035.00

© $12,801.00



" | Recipient

Youth Culfural Assomat:on Bltola‘ o
Egzija Lidija, Skopje .~ .-

NGO Kadare, Tetovo e

NGO.Independent Writers from

the Macedonia, Skopje

Grants Subtotal:

Expenses;’

Total:

' Legacy / Electronic Publishing

The foIIoWing grants were approved in 2001:

,Company for journahsm and pubhshmg
Brezi- 9, Tetovo
Stojan Saveski, Ohrid

 |Center for Peace and Democracy, Skopje

Department of General and Comparative
Literature-Faculty of Philology, Skopje
Association for Co-existance and
Development ACD, Tetovo

Zoran Gligorov, Skopje

Humanitarian and Charitable

Roma Society Phurt, Delcevo

Center for Contemporary Arts, Skopje
Macedonian National Museum, Skopje
Faculty of Natural and Mathematical

' Sciences, Skopje, Skopje

[4n

Y

Purpose : S
Web portal | wanta job .- ) :
DVD Shadows in the night - part two

_ | Kadare Association web site (www ngokadare.org. mk) - L < -

Web Site of mdependent writers in the Republlc of Macedonia

' Preparatlon of WEB site on the topic: Margmahzed Groups - -

CD-rom for the church St, Chment Ohndskl- Virgin Mary

Resource Center for Human Rights -

WEB site for the Atelier for Creative Writing, part of the Department

for Comparative Literature-and publishing two numbers-of the atelier erage ’
E-magazine for struggle against corruption .

Macedonian internet portal Macedonia Search

“| For Human Rights

ZAYAK - Internet magazine for young art and cultire -
Cultural values of Macedonia presented through the preparation of Web site’ )
EthnoAntropoZum-electronic spec;ahzed magazine in the area of ethnology and antropology

4.000.00

A7475.00{
L 1,00472
1647028

11,5000

1,650.00

Award|
- 2,640.00

1,500.00|
175000

3,700.00
550.00

2,100.00

950.00{
600.00

1,000.00]
650.00
1,600.00|-




Reclplent E

Association for Development of

Turkish’ Medla in Macedonla, Skopje
Department of General and Comparative
~ valterature-FacuIty‘of Phnology, Skopje-

“Students Archeologlcal Association Aksios, Skopje
*Cultural Institution Blesok, Skopje ™

Multiethnic Center Helios, Bitola

Shpend Grazhdani, Debar _ . .
Grants Subtotal: e
Expenses: - o
Total:

LegacyIT ranslation P"O.lect-zoo -

sociation of Classical Phylolog|sts Antika, Skopje’

Purpose ‘ '
Web applications of the TUI'kISh Culture lnformatlon of Republic: of Macedoma

Publishing two edltlons of the electromc magazine MIRAGE and web site improvement/ :

Pubhshmg Internet magzine Sistasis

Web site design in the area of archeology including the e-magazine of Aksms L i

e-magazine Blesok
Macedonian -Montenegro cooperation - establishment of school partnershlp
Electronic magazine of the Municipality of Debar

‘ Payments of the last installments for already approved titles in 2001

-] Magor DOO Skopje,,Skopje
.Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje ™

Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje

Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje .

Publishing Center TRI, Skopje
Publishing Center TRI, Skopje
Publishing House Slovo - Skopje, Skopje

Publishing House Slovo - Skopje, Skopje.

B

Publication of E- top:a by William Mitchell |

Publication of Speaking into the Air: A Hlstory of the Idea of
Communication by Peters John Durham

Publication of Homo Poetikus by Danilo Kis

Publication of Fields of Wheat, Hills of Blood by Anastasia N.Karakasidou
Publication of Europe: A History by Norman Davies

|Publication of The Presentation of Self in Everyday Life by Erving Goffman

Publication of Rediscovering the Sacred: Perspectives on Religion i in
Contimprorary Society by Robert Wuthnow
Publication of  Ottoman-Empire By Kolin Imber

" Award
1,600. OO -

16 600 00|

41,6000

o 180000]
©71,600.00

240.00
1,600.00

. 24,140.00
o 40282 ¢
$24,542.821

2,300.00}
©3,200.00

2,700.00}
3,500.00
10,500.00
2,100.00

1,900.00(

3,150.00




;Recipient‘j» ) B R ) : Purpose ’ ' o - .  Award

.| Publishing House Slovo, Skopje 8 Publication of Byzantme Commonwealth by Dimitri Obolensky o ) 4;700.00
Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje' o Publication of The Civic Culture: Political Attitudes and Democracy in Five- o+ 2,000.00
‘ C Nations by Grabriel Abraham and Verba Almond o f
Mi-An Pubhshtng House, Skopje _ -~ Publication of The Practical Sense by Pierre Bourdieu ) S : . 3,000.00

Total: S e : = $ 39,050.00

Balkan Association of Publishers-Regional Meetmg ’ :
Partial support was awarded for Balkan Association of Publishers meeting that was held during the Skopje Book Fair 2002 as part of the program activities. The
PrOJect was co-financed in cooperatlon with Pro-Helvetia and Publlshtng House Magor from Skopje.

Reclptent ‘ : o . |Purpose. ) : | S Award
.| Magor DOO, Skopje - Round Table and Presentation of the Balkan Assocratlon of Pubhshers on the Book Fair ~ 6,220.00

Expenses;. ‘ : : : _ - 104.00

Total: , : - | o t '$6,324.00
’ Electromc Publishing Center Metamorphosrs : :  WEB Based Information Infrastructure for 15 Mumclpahtles

~-Metamorphosis, aims to strengthen and develop content creation through frain-  The project stared in 2001 in cooperatlon with UNDP. lts main goal is to ensure
ing and consultation. Metamorphosis also acts as a catalyst to encourage the better interaction between local authorities and citizens. The following munici-
new media industry and also to enable sharing of knowledge between special- _ palities were involved in the project: Kriva Palanka, Kumanovo, Skopje, Tetovo
"~ ists and content developers fromh’ dlfferent sectors. .. . Rostuse, Kicevo, Sopotntca Struga, Resen, Bitola, Kavadarm Prilep, Veles,
: Stip and Delcevo. -
" In'the course of 2002, a total of 138 participants have been tratned on the fol- : b N
lowing courses and seminars: ; In 2002, mayors of the municipalities involved in the project took active part, by :

- Infroduction into Web Design; (91 participants) answering questions that were submitted by citizens through e-mail. The web
Macromedta Flash Basics; (47) , - . discussion forums are well visited and the quantity of discussion shows that the -

Total: ' : v$ 33,625.34 citizens are becoming aware of the opportunity this project offers. 70 applica- o
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tion forms are made available online. The frequent download of application
forms (needed fo obtain various licenses and documents, which are all issued -
* by governmental institutions) available on the official municipality web sites,
shows that citizens are ready to use the advantages that ICT offers.

Total: $14, 595 55 "

ElectrOnrc lnformatron for Libraries Drrect (elFL Drreet)
FOSIM provided the funds for the annual fée for Libraries from Macedonia to
have access to electronic resources avarlab!e online throught the elFL Drrect

Project (www.eifl.nef).

_ Total: $10,167.00
elFL Global Consortra v
Travel costs for attendrng the Annual elFL Conference: ' - $1,195.62

French Modern Humanistic Lrterature

Total:

E-Publica

The goal of the Project was to raise awareness among:the general public about
" the importance of new Information and Communication Technologies (ICT) and :

to initiate discussions about their implication in the society.

* Five roundtables were organized in Skopje, Kicevo, Bitola, Veles and Stip on

the following topics: Causes for the low rate of Internet penetration in
Macedonia, ICT in Local Government, ICT in Culfure, The Gse of ICT by NGOs
and ICT in Education. Representatives from NGOs, local government, min-,
istries, and other interested citizens participated in the'roundtables and con-
tributed with their comments, remarks and discussion. The drscussrons are.
available online at www.metamorphosis. org.mk.

~ The conclusions from the roundtables will be used to design the’ ICT Rarsrng C

Awareness Campaign in,2004.
,$ 9,197.14

In cooperation with the French Cultural Center small grant were awarded to the publrshers for partial coverage of the costs for publlshlng the trtles from the: French :
Modern Humanities. The list of titles offered to the publrshers was provided by the French Cultural Center : :

Recipient o
Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje
Publishing House, Skopje .

“| Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje : :
Macedonian Book 2002'A.D. Skopje, Skopje -
“Kultura Publishing House, Skopje

Ein Sof, Skopje

14
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Purpose " Award
Publication of Division of.Social Labor in Socrety by Emrle Durkheim 2,000.00|
Publication of The Community of the Citizens: On the Modern rdea of 2,400.00
Nation by Dominque Shnapper - S
Publication of The Crisis of the Modern- World by Rene- Guenon 1,130.00
Publication of General and Comparatrve Literature by Daniel-Henri Pageau 1,637.00

. | Publication of Abolition by Robert Badinter ; 1,730.00

. Publrcatron of History of the: Communication Theories by Armand Mattelart

716.00



~ |Ein Sof, Skopje.

2 _ Total: -

Recipient. . Purpose
Publishing House Matica Makedonska Skopje
Publishing House Nasha Kniga, Skopje - '
Publishing house Nasha Kniga, Skopje

Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje

. Grants Subtotal;

Expenses

Total

-MaNGO Upgradmg : :
MaNGO Online (www. mango org.mk) is a web-based service of and for all -

. NGO's active in Macedonia. The main goals are MaNGO to become a catalyst

for increasing levels.of understanding of the value and use of the Internet
among all NGO's and to provide a gateway for communication and cooperation
between organisations within Macedoma and for organlsatlons and foundatlons
interested in Macedonia.

In 2002, MaNGO was upgraded with a new sectlon providing NGOs various

resources related to their work. The new section contains downloadable manu-

als, training materials and other useful- documents:and mformatlon

Publication of Cyber World the Policy of the Worst by tho Paul -
Publication of Balkan Europe by Bernard Lorry

Publication of Racism, ntroduction by Michele Viviorica

Publication of The Savage Mind by Claud Levi Stross

Publication of Phenothenological School by Paul Riker

‘ Avv;ard :

734.00
1,600.00

768.00. '
1,884.00
2,170.00
16,769.00

118.00] . -

$16,887.001

NGO Training for Internet & Electronic Publishing

During the past two years, within the framework of the FOSIMacedonia
Information program, several trainings and workshops on Internet, web design
and basic computer skills were conducted for NGOs in Macedonia. As a result,
several NGOs have estabhshed web presence and started to use computer
more efficiently. In 2002, 27 NGOs were trained during a four day seminar held -
in Ohrid. Ten of the-participating NGOs were awarded web-hostmg

Total: $ 14,303.38

0SI Publishing/Civil Society

© '$6,052.27 Payments of the last mstaﬂments for already approved fitles in 1999.
Recipient Purpose ) Award
Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje Publication of International Human Rights in a Nutshell by Thomas Buergenthal 2,750.00
Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje Pubhcatxon of International Human Rights by Jack Donnelly
Grants Subtotal: = . - 1 - 4,840.00
Expenses: . R
Total =~ - . e 3 4,828.491.
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Legacy Translatlon Pro;ects

Small grant were awarded to the publishers for partial coverage of the costs for publishing the titles from the CEU Press hsts The grants were awarded fothe
lnterested publlshers upon announced public competmon . S

Recipient e .
| Magor DOO - Skopje, Skopje

'| Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje
Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje
Magor DOO-Skopje, Skopje .
Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje
Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje
Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje
Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje.
Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje .
. .| Publishing House Slovo, Skopje.
Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje

i Slgmapres Ltd., Skopje

| Sigmapres Ltd., Skopje
Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje
Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje

"+ | Magor DOO Skopje, Skopje
Publishing Center Tri, Skopje

Publishing House Slovo, Skopje
Publishing House Slovo, Skopje
Publishing Center Terra Magica, Skopje
Publishing Center Terra Magica, Skopje

[52]

Purpose . :

Publication of Contingency, Irony-and Solidarity by Richard Rorty
Publication of Taking Rights Seriously by Ronald Dworkm
Publication of The Gypsies by Angus Fraser

Publication of Tract on Logical-Philosophy by Ludwig Wlttegensteln
Publication of Orientalism by Edward Said -

Publication of Discourse on Metaphysics by Leibniz Wilhelm

| Publication of Conditions of Liberty: Civil society and its rivals by Gellner Ernest -

Publication of The Structure of Scientific Revolutions by Kuhn S. Thomas
Publication of Black Sea by Nil Asherson
Publication of Supervision and Punishment by Foucault Michael

| Publication of Polyarchy: Participation and Opposition by RobertA Dahl
Publication of Christianity, Patriarchy and Abuse by Joanne Carison Brown Carole R. Bohn

Publication of Reading is forbidden by Dubravka Ugresic

Additional documentation to the proposal for pubhshmg European Human nghts -
Additional documentation to the proposal for publishing The

Concise Oxford Dictionary of Sociology .
Publication of Interpretation of Cultures: Selected Essays by Geertz and Clifford - -

+ | Publication of Gender and Culture: Body and the Knowledge in-Social
*1 Anthropology by Zarana Papic ;

Publication of The Fall of Constantinople by Steven Ransiman
Publication of Women and Gender in Islam by Leila Ahmed
Publication of What is Globalization? by Ulrich Beck

| Publication of How We Became Posthuman: Virtual Bodies of the Cybernetlcs

Literature and Informatlcs by Catherine Nails

Award| -

1,900.00
2,000.00
2,000.00

900.00{
2,000.00] -

350.00
1,500:00

- 1,500.00
~2,300.00
2,800.00} .
- 2,651.00

5,020.00{

- 73,274.00

1,874.00

905.00] .

5,684.00|

~3.200.00] .

4,650.00
5,376.00
1,420.00

~2,00.00




Reclplent
Pubhshmg Center Terra Magica, Skopje

Jugoreklam gc, DOOEL, Mtlovan, Skopje )
-Jugoreklam gc, DOOEL, Milovan, Skopje -

Evro Balkan Press, Skopje
Makedonska Kniga 2002 A.D. Skopie, Skopje
Makedonska Kniga 2002 AD. Skopje, Skopje

Mi-An Publishing House, Skopje
Evro Balkan Press, Skopje
[Evro Balkan Press, Skopje
Grants Subtotal: -

Expenses:
Total:

Civic Networkmg &ICT Support
Total: .

Let's Learn Albanian Language
..Mustafa lbrahimi, Skopje
Printing the book Let's learn Albanian

-| Recipient -
National Library Goce Delcev, Stlp

Purchasing of the vehicle

Expenses:

Total:

53] >~

Purpose g g
Publication of The Lexus and the Olive Tree Understanding the -~~~ C 2,550.00
Globalization by Friedman.Thomas : ' )
Publication of Convenio: on Nature, Women and Ethlcs by Miroiu Mlhaela ) : 3,740.00
Publication of From Gutenberg to the Global Information Infrastructure: - 3,740.00
Access to Informationin the Networked World by Christine Borgman : :
Publication of Women, Citizenship and Difference by Nira Davis and Pnina Werbner 2,932.00
Publishing the book Nomadic Subjects by Brayidotti Rosi : 2,444.00
Publication of Volatile Bodies: Toward a Corporeal Feminisms: 2,314.00
Towards the Body Feminism by Elizabeth Grosz : )
Publication of War-Crimes by Neier Aryeh - ) , 2,783.00
Publication of Islam - Short History by Karen Amstrong ‘ .. 2,357.00
Pubhcatlon of Multiculturalism: Examining the Politics of Recognition by Charles Tay!or ~2,083.00
- 78,347.00
) 301.11
$78,648.11
v ‘ Info Bus Local Community Informatlcs
$5,871.32 The project was designed as mobile fibrary that wnll offer: books, CDs, free e-
o mail and Internet access to the citizens from rural areas from eastern part of
- ¢ Macedonia. Special attention will be pald to younger generation. The start of
project implementation is planned for March 2003. The project is financed by
$2,850.00 Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperatlon and Information Program,
. Budapest.
Purpose )
Info Bus Mobile IT Library 23,232.00
' 23,000.00
4,301.88

-

Award

Award] . -

$ 50,533.88




. Makden - ‘
- Newspaper Publrshrng House Makden, Skop;e ) :
Pnntmg costs for Battle for Democracy : - $2,000.00

Youth lnformatron Center
A grant was given to support the establishment of the Youth lnformatron Center
within the Municipality of the Clty of Skopje. The Center will provide ICT train-

ing.

7

City of Skepjé,_Skopje o . $5,100.00

Open Government Conference

~ Aroundtable on Open Government was organrsed in Veles in December NGO,
Media and Central and Local Governement representatives participated at the
roundtable. During 2003, six more roundtables on Open Government will be
‘organised in six different cities in Macedonia as a.preparatory phase for the
National Open Govemment Conference to be orgamsed in 2003.

Total: , : $169.91

| Internet Income v _ , :
Total: 7 " : $8,923.10
| ~ Information Program Total: § 364,136.21

.






e '/“,

.,,z‘
2

Roma Mentormg Pro;ect

For the Project Scholarships for Fioma ngh School Students and their Mentors, 172 high school students have applied on the open competltlon _
announced in July 2002, out of. which 41 students have been awarded a scholarshlp for the 2002/2003 academlc year. In cooperataon with Kultur
Kontakt, Ausiria, addltlonal 10 scholarshlps were prowded

Stlpends for mentors and secondary school Roma students studying.in Macedonia in the academtc year 2001/2002 were awarded to the: followmg students:f

‘| Award
- 1900.00
1899.99

Recipient .
Nazmie Emini, Skopje
l.ejla Abazovska, Struga;
Mersiha Asan, Skopje
| ihan Kurtis, Skopje
Zurija Sait , Skopje
Salija Sait, Skopje
Suada Destanovska, Berovo
| Saip Iseni, Skopje
. |Ferisan Zekirov, Bérovo

"| Denis Alimanovski, Berovo
" | Erhan Saban, Skopje
Eneida Alimanovska, Berovo
Ajse Alieva, Veles
Ajsel Memet, Skopje
Meri Jasharovska, Skopje
Ibraim Sulejman, Skopje
Senad Arslanov, Stip
Fatima Osmanovska, Kumanovo
Kasmir-Saliu, Gostivar
Gulbadet Ajdari, Skopje
Bajramsa Fazli, Skopje
Almira Selmani, Gostivar

O

899.99

- | 900:00

900.00

900.00

900.00

900:00

900.00
900.00

900.00
“1900:00

900.00
900.00
900.00

900.00°
900.00

900.00

1900.00

900.00

190000
900.00

Recipient _
Senad Memet, Skopje

. |Rusid-Mahmud, Skopje

Sain Ameti, Skopje

Ferdi Eminovski, Kumanovo
Erdovan Jasarov, Skopje’
Sefket Hajdar, Skopje
Fatima Banusevska, Bitola
Mersiha Asan, Skopje

‘| Afrodita Sulejmanova, Kavadarci

Ersan imer, Skopje
Lejla Abazovska, Struga
Tehamana Skenderovska, Kumanovo

_|Ervin Asanovski, Kumanovo -

Hava Demiri, Tetovo
Letafet Isaku, Tetovo
Osman Osmanoski, Prilep
Bahar Sherifoska, Prilep

~ |Fahri Sadik, Skopje

Ipek Usainova, Delcevo -
Sermina Nazifova, Delcevo
Mamer Zekir, Skopje

" | Aritnas Selim, Skopje

Award

900.00]
900.00

900.00
900.00

- 900.00f
© 900.00|.

900.00|

' 900.00|
900.00( -

900.00|
900.00{
900.00

. 900.00|
©900.00

900.00
900.00
900.00

~900.00
+900.00}
*900.00
'900.00

900.00




Recipient . |Award - 7 | Recipient - v SR | Award

| Sibel Usainova; Delcevo. St o0 T1900.00 " |Erhana Tairova, Bitola S o -1900.00
: Antigona Kurtisi, Debar. S ISR . ]900.00 L Hadis Redzepi; Tetovo . S e900.00
-+ |Axilalsaky, Debar T - 190000 . |Serpil Kadrieva, Stip 1 - |900.00
) < | Zejadin Bekirovski, Skopje- S 1900.00 0 IMemet Mustafov, Kratovo - - 1900,00
- Selma Jusufova, Bitola S 900.00 - Grants Subtotal: T i T 49,499, 98
Jstref Sejfula, Tetovo . 900.00 . . S Expenses: o SR 2,412.00
Nevrije ldik, Kocani . . 900.00. - Total: ' : EEETE

- Roma Mentoring Pro;ect External Match
The project Support for Education and Integration of Refugees Students in wh;ch FOSIM has the roll of administrator and UNHCR IS the donator of the. pro;ect
scholarships for high school/university students were also provided. The scholarshtp beneficiaries are Roma, Serbs and Aibanians.
Stipends for mentors and secondary school students, refugees in Macedoma for the academic year 2001/2002 were awarded to the following stufents -

Recipient o Award - Recipient L ‘Av_{ard"' '
‘|Branislav Todorovic, Skopje: =~ 145000 - - Ferdeza Skenderovski, Skopje - o 44999
Elvira Eimazova, Skopje : 1100.00 Salija Caro, Skopje - - , 44999 - .
Orhan Bajraktarov, Delcevo - . -~ 110000 = | Sabina Packa, Skopje © ©7 145000 0
Hajriz Rizvani, Skopje . - v - 1450.00 27 1Samir Berisa, Katlanovo - 450.00 ~
Ramadan Kamberi, Skopje . 45000 ‘ Muslija Nevruz, Skopje ' ) 449.99
Branistav Todorovic, Skopje 449.99 . o Samet Aliu, Skopje - . 449.99
| Flofim Zeca, Skopje _ 450.00 Suad Aliu, Skopje . 449.99
Mitorad Todorovic, Skopje . 449.99 . Dragana Trajkovik, Prilep ‘ 450.00
Savo Kustera, Skopje ' ) - 1449.99 Demir Sabani, Kumanovo : 450.00".
Ramadan Berisa, Skopje i 450.00 Edin Ahmeti, Skopje 450.00
Blerim Miftari, Skopje 450.00 . Sabina Bekirovski, Skopje 449.99
Backi Hasan, Skopje . 144999 Rasid Bekirovski, Skopje , 449.99
Deniza Caro, Skopje - 45000 . Ardjenede Sapani,’Skopﬁe : 450.00
Raba Renda, Skopje : 449.99 Samir Sezairi, Skopje . 450.00
Lejma Skenderovski, Skopje . 449.99 - Samet Aliu, Skopje ) 900.00
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- , Humanitarian and Charitable Roma

Recrprent

| Selma Dauti, Tetovo ,
Hajriz Rlzva_nr, Skopje

Roma NGO Program Grants

Award Recipient

*1900.00 ~ . |Samir Berisa, Katlanovo

- |90000 - . |Backi Hasan, Skopje

- }900.00 o Dragana Trajkovik, Prilep
900.00 - - - |Ramadan Berisa, Skopje . -
90000 -~ - |Ramadan Karnberi, Skopje
900.00 “7" ~ 1Grants Subtotal: . -
1900.00 - Expenses:

90000 . IiTotal:

Award
900.00 . -
| 900.00
"1100.00
. .-|900.00 .
190000 . ..
127,149.87

5,765.07 -~

~ FOSIM provides support to initiatives of Roma NGOs addressing the specific needs and problems of Roma commumty in Macedonra Some of these prorects are vv' i

co-financed by other donors, as Mercy Corps.and DFlD

Reclprent

Society Phurt, Delcevo

Humanitarian Association of Roma

in the Republic of Macedonia Sonce Tetovo, Tetovo
“{Association of Social Workers, Skopje

Qverseas Volunteering Service, London

Grants Subtotal:

Expenses:

Total:

Street Children
" Total:

 I58]

Purpose
Support for the Roma Library

Contribution to the Community Through Employment

Chrldren wrth Matches

Strengthenmg the roIe and: organrzatron of the Roma NGOs in Macedonia

Award|
1,600.00

10,000.00

451550|
9,994.00
26,109.5|

413.49

© $26,522.99

900.00




/Enghsh Language for Roma oo . b ;
The Program is funded by OSI - New York. It was ‘initiated i in the year 2000. The program already includes 32 Romas who are successfully progressing in master- -
* ing English language. Three of the students have completed the antrcrpated program, and one of them completed FCE course as well, Thrs Program has a con- -
sultant who monitors students and schools activities constantly. - 4
The preparations for the implementation of the third phase of the program started with the open competition, announced in December 2002 The third phase of the :
. expansion will mclude the cities Gostivar, Tetovo and Kicevo. , . o

- . ~
-

Recipient - ‘ - jAward ' |Recipient S ~ [Award

Bajsa Arifovska, Makedonska Kamenlca .- |57.86 - - |Engj Alimanov, Berovo EEC 1242.00
Erol Nuka, Skopje v , © . |5786 . - - - |Senad Memedi Skopie 7 24200
Alma Mustafovska, Kriva Palanka ‘ 57.86 S Songul Saban, Skopje = , 124200 -
Sabina Salimovska, Kriva Palanka . |5786 " _ - .. . |Lyatif Demir, Skopje o “[242.00
Nahida Zekirova, Berovo - o 5786 - Elvira Elmazova, Skopje 292.00
Denis Durmis, Skop;e . - |5786 - . Sanela Emin, Skopje 292.00

“|Zaklina Durmis; Skopje . © |57.86. - ; Elizabeta Ramova, Saraj village - 113800
Erol Nuka, Skopje o ) - 1138.00 , Bastrijan Ali, Skopje - 242.00
Ramadanovska Remzija, Kumanovo 14400 - — Kani Mustafovski, Skopje 144.00
Denis Durmis, Skopje o 1138.00 Semra Amet, Skopje =~ - - ’ "1 242.00

. | Nahida Zekirova, Berovo . ~ }138.00 - ) Erxan Demir, Skopje - - . 242,00
Sabina Salimovska, Kriva Palanka - . 138.00 : Sandrino Memis, Skopje - 24200 -
Orhan Bajraktarov, Delcevo 292.00 - . ~ |Senaj Osmanov, Stip ’ 1-230.00
Adem Ademi, Tetovo ‘ S 138.00 . Elvis-lsmail, Skopje - ; . 242.00
Nadir Redzepi, Tetovo .. 1138.00 - ' ‘ Ervin Asanovski, Kumanovo : : . 1.144.00
Senad Mustafov, Delcevo 242,00 o Mirdita Saliu, Skopje ’ 292.00.
Nezir Huseini , Tetovo : - |13800 . - Fatime Demir, Skopje 24200
Atidze Selman, Skopje 1292.00 - |Dzulieta Memedova, Defcevo o 242.00

" |Ketrin Selman, Skopje ' o . 1292.00 Sejfo Kadri, Skope = . - .1 138.00

Ajsef Memet; Skopje 138.00 Manuela Kurtis, Skopje . 292.00
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Recipient - T T JAwad | Recipient . o . |Award N

Vaska Mustafa, Skopje T 20200 Enisa Eminovska, Skopie .+ : 165.00
“|Nermina Sefedin, Skopje T 20200 - - |Grants Subtotal: - S 8,678.02
Ehis‘"lbraim, Skopje.. - s, LA 242.00 .~ |Expenses: PR ‘ - ]3,089.91 ‘
vd R 29200 . - Totali: - S lsneres
Roma Culture Advisory Board ) e ’ b S T
Total: : = ; o L T c$1,09.6.92_ o

_ - Medical Relief Taskforce Macedoma | '
The project was co-finaniced with Association for Atd and Protection from Japan. The aim of the project is o provide medlcal care to vulnerable popu!atlon espe-
cially social cases and refugees in host families who tend not to get access to medical care. Most of beneficiaries are Roma population The pnmary medlca! care’

was provided by 3 mobile teams. The project was implemented i in Skopje (Suto Orizari and Gorce Petrov) anin Kumanovo N ' N
Total:- ‘ 7 ; R - L $ 3»1,53@.64‘ N

.

Supporting Children’s Rights in Roma Community Sredorek :

Recipient ' . _|Purpose \ 4 ! ‘ , Award
Center for Roma Communlty Drom, Kumanovo Education Center Vrama Si ‘ . - 30,000.00{ -
Expenses: _ - ‘ < - 501.00
Total: ' : $ 30,501.00

"~ Roma NGO Development - External Match

The program for development of Roma NGOs was financed and implemented in cooperatlon with the non-governmentai organization from the Netherlands, Pax

Christi.
A team of Macedonian civil society research experts and NGO activists carried out a comprehensnve research on current situation of the institutional development

of Roma NGOs and their capacity building needs. Based on this research a strategy for Roma NGOs was developed.
In the upcoming period, a training program for improving the institutional and orgamzahonal capacities of Roma NGOs will be prepared on the basis of needs

assessment results. - v \ :
Total: : S ' $4,173.45
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Integration of Roma in Stip
Roma Association Cerenja, Stip .

Roma Cultural Center Darhia

lmbroving the living conditions and integration of the Roma people in Stp .

smson

: Arrvard 7

Recipient : Purpose L ; ’ R
Darhia Society for Roma - Roma Culture Center Darhra Skopje T S '7," < 25,000;00"
Language and Culture, Skopje : \ . T co

- |Expenses: ‘ . N ‘ o R 47,00
Total: ’ - : R SRR $25417 00
EXP Roma Program : - ~implementation of various actrvrtres. '
Total: $ 4,452.06 The activities of the projects are realized in the Daily Centers that are already

Supportmg Children's Rights in Roma Communities
FOSIM continued to support initiatives for open and equal opportunltres for high
quality education for marginalized groups. The main focus in 2002 was on the
" support of Roma education..In that respect, three projects in three Roma com-
munities ( Gorce Petrov, Kumanovo and Prilep) were - supported. The projects
are implemented by three local NGOs: Dendo vas is working in Gorce Petrov,
Drom is working in Kumanovo, while the Humanitarian Organization for
Handicapped and Poor People is implementing the project in Prilep.
The main goal of the projects is to establish conditions for enabling Roma chil-
dren to enroll and succeed in school on equal terms with their non Roma peers
with interventions in the area of early childhood education and literacy and to
assist them in improving their school achievements and attendance through

[61]

established. Roma children (preschool, primary and-secondary-school age) and -

*their parents participate in the following activities, organtzed in the Centers:

1. Project actrvrtres for pre-school children, aimed for learnrng Macedonlan
Language
2. Project activities for first-grade students for rmprovmg their start in of the

" School year

3. Project activities for prrmary schools students, regarding their homework
assignments ‘

4. Project activities for primary school students for improving their elementary
knowledge of Macedonian Language and Mathematics

5. Computer Training for secondary school students

6. English Language Training for secondary:school students

7. Different project activities for the parents



Recrprent Tk

== |Roma Humamtanan Women s -
. Assocratron Kham, Kumanovo Cr

Humamtanan Organrzatron Assistance for

Dlsabled People ¢ and-Poor People, Prilep

Dendo Vas, Center for Educatronal Support,

Skopje

o Grants Subtotal:

Expenses:

Total:

08I Grants Program Administrativé Expenses
~Total: J \ $ 510,00 :

Roma Program Totai: $ 468,411.22

[62] -

‘ Pufpose
.| Education Center Idnina (Future)

Educatron Support Center Romano Proangle, Prrlep

Educatlon Support Program for Roma children’ end youth Children and
Youth Center, GJOI'CG Petrov-Skopje - .

. Award}
28,576.00
65,047.00
85,797.00

179,420.00
3771831

$217,138.31
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Inventory: Macedonia 1999-2002 . X

In mid 2002 the concept of the Inventory 1999-2002 was developed and by the
end of the year the ordered writing from 10 authors was collected. The publica-
tion will consist of six chapters covering the following:

-1.-Chronology of the most important events for the stated period;
2. Statistical overview of the main frends in the society ‘and the economy;
3. Analysis of the current state of affairs and the trends in the e¢onomy; cov-
_ered by a journalist, an authorized person from the State Statistical Bureau,
and journalist dealing with economic issues accordingly; as well as texts of 30

s

eminent politicians, policy-makers and experts on'the following topics: -

1. Which were the reasons for the crisis in Macedonia in 2001?;

2. Comments on the Framework Agreement as proposed solution of the crisis;
3. The shared truth and the responsibifity of the media and the intellectuals.
The publication is planned.to be pjubllshe‘d‘m 2003. .

Total =~ . $13,627.31



’ Internet Access for NGO'

In cooperation with the Spun-off Internet programme Sonet, FOSIM provided grants for one year free Internet access (320 hours per year) {o 37 NGOs that work

in the sphere of: civil society promotion; human rights protection, protection of minority rights, legal system reforms, social reform, environmental protechon

|mprovement of lnter ethnic relations, educatnon public health, and culture.
Recipient -
Foundation for Rebundmg and Development
“ | of Ovce Pole, Sveti Nikole |
Lychnidos, Ohrid ;
Association for Independent Civic
Initiatives Intelekt akcija, Probistip
. | Balkan Association for Friendship and Cooperation; Bitola
NPA of RM, Skopije -
Mountaineering Association Gorgi Naumov , Bitola
Children's Embassy for All the Children in the World, Prilep
* | Association for. Science, Art and Cultural Initiative, Sveti Nikole ..
| Environmental Society Vinozito, Stip :
Association for Struggle Against Malign Breast Diseases Nova strana od zwotot Sttp
Civil Information Center Spektar, Stip - . . ¢

Association of Albanian Women for Humanitarian and Social Projects Perspectlve Skopje L

Proactive, Skopje

Center for Psychosocial Support and Care for Mental Health, Skopje
 |Association for Development of the Society, s. Negotino
“_ IScout Group Dimitar Viahov, Veles o i
Association of Beg-Keepers Pcela, Kumanovo

Center for Civilians Human Rights, Skopje

Association of Bee—Keepefs Pcela, Veles

“1 Environmental Society Javor, Zmovei : g
Foundation for Cultural and Scientific Affirmation Makedonua prezent, Skopje
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192,00

. Award

192.00

192.00

192,00
192,00
192,00

192.00

19228

192.00|-

©192.00]

192.00| .

. 192.00
192.001 -

192.00

- 19200]
192,00} -

192.001
192.00

~ 192.00

192.00|-

" 192.00




Recipient -

Macedonian AOTS Alumni Soc:ety Skopje

Association of Body-lnvalldlzed Persons, Skopje

Office for Independent Initiative - Oll, Stip

| Childrens Center DzunDzule, Skopje

Civic Association Vinozito, Ohrid

Women's Organization, Sv. Nikole

. |Women's Action Association, Skopje

Multicultura, Tetovo ’

Youth Council of Gostivar, Gostivar

Women's Organization Radika, Skopje -

Sphere - Center for implementation and development of civil society, Pnlep
Civic Association Youth Educational Forum, Skopje 192.00 -
Assaciation for Cultural Improvement and Development Medlators Bitola
Association of Collectioners Kartofil, Skopje

Grants Subtotal:
Expenses:
“{Total:.

Support to the Institutional Development of Macedonian NGOs: NGO
Support Centers in Prilep, Veles, Stip and Kicevo-~

The Project is financed by Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperaﬂon
(SDC)and FOSIM. FOSIM is also responsible for the project implementation.
The project started at the end of 2000-with setting-up the first two NGO

- Support Centers in Veles and Prilep. In early 2002 another two Centers in Stip
and Kicevo lmtlated their operatlon

Bn -

ORT -‘Association for Tramlng, Informatlon and Sustainable Development Pnlep, Prilep

Award

) 192.00]
. : 192.00].

_ | A o 19200
T o _ 192.00
‘ 192.00

192.00
192.00
192.00
192.00
192.00{

192.00
192.00
195.00

- 6,915.28

10368

$7,018.96

- The project is designéd for the pﬁrpose of strengthenvlng the role of NGOs in’

the civil society as a whole, OUtSIde the capital. NGO Support Centers pursue
their goal by supporting NGOnrgamzatlon and opération in local communities;
as well as strengthening their capacities for cooperation with other NGOs, local .
government, private sector and media.. -~ =

192.00] -




e : /£
"Thé services delivered by the NGO Support Centers are all designed to
~ improve service delivery by NGOs and their institutional capacities, and to
strengthen coalitions of NGOs. The Centers provide technical assistance to .
NGOs (premises, equipment, facilities, library), training in the fields of NGO's
interest, counseling and consultations, suppart of NGO initiatives. In achieving
their projected goals, the NGO Support Centers also use other forms of activi-
ties, such as: workshops, round tables, debates, presentations, and forums, as
well as small grants for punctual mterventrons and larger amounts for develop-
ment projects.

Recipient ~ Purpose

Association of comic fans in Macedonla Strip book Ajducka Cesma
Strip Art, Veles : -

Association of Citizens for Protection of the Hear Your Rights

~ |Rights and Interests of the Unemployed
People Solidarnost, Veles :

| Association of Blind People, Veles
Center for- Support of People with Hear about Us'
Mental Handicap Poraka, Veles. :
- [ Women's Organization Veles, Veles Women's Network
Children's Parliament of Macedonia - 5+ Children's Taste -
Regional Unit in Veles, Veles . T
Association of Parents of Children
Suffering from Cerebral Paralysis, Veles
Science and Youth Center, Prilep
Center for Democratic Developmentand . | Stop to the Corruption
Integration - Prilep, Prilep /

- [e8)

Enricoing the Regional Library for the Blind Peoplé in
Veles with New Beletnstlcs Titles Printed in the Brail Alphabet

Curriculum in the regular schools = overcomed barrier

Roma Child, Do You Know Your Rights o

‘Upon the two Grant Awa'rdmg Open Competitions announced by NGO Support

Centers.in 2002 with the total budget of $ 100,000.00 a hundred and sixtéen -
NGOs applied. Fifty two of them were selected for support by the Grant.
Committee with the total budget of US$ 80,207.50. J

lethm the project and with same dynamics, several other sub-projects that aim -

at improving cooperation and capacities are implemented: MaNGO On-line net-
work of the Macedonian NGOs o Internet (www.mango.org.mk ), Training for
Women NGOs (in cooperation with the Women' s program) and !nststutlonal
Development of Roma NGOs

- v B , ' . Award
L ‘ ..~ 950.00

980.00{

- 1,00000|

960.00
1,000.00

1,00000
1,057.84
79300

95800




Reclplent

[Civic Association Romani Sukanpa Pnlep -

Youth Council of Prilep, Prilep - -
Diabetes Society of Citizens of Pnlep, Pnlep
Women's Union Zitose, Krusevo

ORT - Association forTrammg, Information and .

| Sustainable Development, Prilep, Prilep

| Women's Organization

Horizont-Krivogastani, Krivogastani _
Center for implementation and development
of civil society Sfera, Prilep

Children's Parliament of Macedonia --
Regional Unit in Prilep, Prilep -

Roma Association Cerenja, Stip

Trefoil, Stip

Women's Association Romani Asvin, Stip
Anticancer Association New life, Stip
Viach's Association Santa Yuryu, Stip
Association of Disabled Pensioners -
Munlmplalty of Stip and Karabinci Zipo, Stip
Self-supportting mothers Aurora, Stlp
Society for the Dignity of -

Disabled Persons Hope, Stip

" I Scout Group Dimitar Viahov, Veles
Parent Association for Care

for Healthy Offspring, Veles

Association of Blind People - R

Municipality of Veles , Veles
- 189]

| Purpose

Our Future Depends on Our Educatlon :

Youth for Youth

Education and Support of the People W|th Dlabetes i
Therrole of the young people in Ecology -

We are steppmg towards sustainable society -

Our Voice - Our Future

Steps Toward Europe

School Yard - Green and Environmental Classroom

Education for reducing the high natality and mortality rate of the
newborns and children from the Roma populatlon
In quest for the roots

* | Education about the rights and’ llabrlltles of the booth sellers
.| Education about the most common malign diseases of the women

Armanamea bulletin _
The rights of the disabled pensioners according to the Law =~ . -~
on disabled and pension insurance and the othér regulations

Book of rules for the criteria and ways of employing disabled people
Let's give voice to the silence

The young people - bridge towards the future

_ { Be careful with the litter

Enriching the regional library for the blind people in Veles with new fiction :

titles printed in Brail's alphabet

Award] -
986.00})-

1,000.00] -
*1,000.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

- 1,000.00

197350
1,944.00
978.00] -

970.00

1,000.00

979.00

1,000.00 -
.1,00000]

1,000.00]

935.00

1,729.00

2,790.00

2,906.00




- Reclplent

‘| Association' of Bee-Keepers Pcela, Veles
CAS Kole Nedelkovski, Veles
Children's Parliament of Macedonla Regional -
Unit in Veles, Veles
Association of Financial Officers of Local Self-
government and Public Enterprises - Velés, Veles
| Civic Association Dituria, Kicevo
| Children's Parliament of Macedonia -Regional
Unit in Kicevo, Kicevo R
Assotiation of agriculture producers
" |Klas, Vranestica .
Women's Assomatuon Integra, Kicevo

Farmer Association Vinozito, Kicevo

| Assotiation of citizens with diabetes from-
Kicevo municipality, Kicevo

Humanitarian and Charitable Roma
Association Mesecina, Kicevo
Association of deaf persons, Kicevo .
| Environmental Society Studencica, Kicevo
Music Youth Kicevo, Kicevo

Civic Association Meta (Medicine,
Education, Transfer, Action), Prilep
Center for Children and Youth, Prilep
Science and Youth Center, Prilep

Civic Association Phoeniks, Prilep
Center for Children and Youth

Initiative Videlina, Prilep

m

.| Purpose

Campaign for the aﬁ" rmation of the aplculture in Veles in comphance with the EU standards
Affirmation of the Veles culture and tradition through the coreography Argatluk '

|Let's... (correspondance school, m this case - Let's make a more prospective local commumty \

Financial Iegislatlon and the effects in th‘e financial operatlon of the NGO
Education of students from the Kicevo gymnasium on the prevention of AIDS
Building multicultural bridges .

Introducﬁon éhd pfocureinent of new types of wheat by the Agricultural Institute - Skobje;

- B
vl

Building mutal trust among the inhabitants on the street Cvetko Jakovlevski

| by getting to know their culture and tradition.

Autumn cultivation with the new agrotechnique and the wheat type Milenka
Preventive and educatiobal support for the people with diabetes

3

Education - bright future of the Rorﬁ'a‘populatibn

Sport and recreation

" | Education on prowdlng h‘ealthy food and nght dlet

Against the vices of the young people

Archive of the radiological scientific inheritage: Educational CD W|th practical cases

We, the Roma children and our nghts

‘Mathematic magazine for children

Brucelosis - inform yourself and avoid it »
Health can be bought.on the green market, not in the pharmacy!

Award
1 ,940;09
3,000.00

2,974.00

12,999.00

' 995.00
985.00

7 1,000.00]

980.00

997.00|
999.00

990.00
970.00

975.00]
900.00

298000 -

2,255.00
2,750.00

1,994.00

2,883.00




Award]

Recipient : _ Purpose: : :

Visual Art Centér Vizant, Prilep ] This how death kisses - hfe is beautiful even without a smgle c19arette smoked . 1,580.00
Civic Association Romani-Sukaripa, Prilep For healthy generations : ! 2,870:00
Association of the Diability Pensioners, Prilep - FENIX 2002 ‘ -~ f o ' 2,580.00
Center for Multicultural- Corre!atwe Collaboration Communication ‘ > ‘ 2,800.00
and Multinational Improvement Avrora, Prilep ’
Grants Subtotal: : ' o 77,185.34
Expenses: , . ; ' ‘ : 244,976.40
Total: ' , I S $322,161.74

Civic Reconciliation

The implementation of this sub-program started with the begmmng of the crisis
in Macedonia under the name Civic Response to Crisis in Macedonia.
Considering the post-crisis development of Macedonia, this sub-program was
renamed into Civic Reconciliation, in 2002. The aim of this sub- -program is to

encourage the work of the NGOs towards peace building, dialogue and con-

structive conflict resolution and straightening their collaboration.

- The program encourages and enables dialogue between NGOs, intellectua'ls,
media, government institutions, religious confessions, for their active involve-
ment »intq the processes of trust building between ethnic communities.

“The training and the rﬁeetings of the NGOs, as well as development of strate- .

gies for joint action in copperation with the other segments of the society, are ~
also supported through this program. .

Apart from supporting respectlve projects of NGOs, FOSIM supports the civic
action Enough is Enough (DOSTA E) by covering the costs of seven regional
offices, the. costs for the web site www.dostae.net.mk, and meetings of plat-
form-members. A forum of Enough is Enough members ias held in Struga,
December 2002 with mriain ioplc Can Macedonia Deal with the Vlolence’? ‘

- - - 2 Award

- | Recipient - - Purpose
Association for Education, Culture, Ecology and Educatlon of tramers-volunteers for improving the multlethnlc cooperatlon dialogue and trust 4,500:00
Humanity Millenium, Gostivar ~ o .

Assagciation for Civic Toleranace and
Cooperation of the Municipafity of Prilep, Pnlep
Association of Citizens

Citizen's parliament, Skopje

Religious tolerance

1]

Each homs -own waliet

7,743.88) - - -

. 2,000.00




Reclplent X \ v

ORT - Association, for Informatlon :

Training and Sustainable Development chevo Kicevo,
Youth Cultural Association, Bitola- .~

Youth Information Center, Tetovo

Cuitural Democratic .~

Association - Toleranca, Struga

Association of Women Bless, Kumanovo -
Children's Parliament of Macedonia -
_|Regional Unit in Veles, Veles
Humanitarian Association Sukri Ramo, Strumica
Humanitarian and Charitable '

Roma Association Mesecina, Gostivar

Center for Interethnic Tolerance -

and Refugees, Skopje

[ Civic Initiative Center, Prilep

Institute for Democracy, Solidarity and ,

Civil Society (IDSCO), Skopje

Youth Council of Prilep, Prilep -

Macedonian Politicological Forum, Skopje

~ {Multiethnic Women Orgamzatlon

Linda, Kumanovo
Association for Upgrading the Life Quallty SCG :
Association of the Macedonian - :
Turkish Friendship, Bitola

Ministry of Labour and Social Pollcy, Skopje

' Grants Subtotal:

Expenses:

Total: : p

1

Purpese - ' ’ . o
Regional office for Enough Is Enough : b

Regional office for Enough Is Enongh

-|Regional office for Enough Is Enough

Regional office for Enough Is Enough

" Regionel office for Enough Is Enough

Regional office for Enough Is Enough

Regional office for Enough Is Enough :

, Addltlonal Possibilities from the framework Agreement

Religious Differeneces Between the Youth - Wealth or Handicap

| The treatment of human rights means educated staff
Lecture The democracy in Prague . o ' o

-

Regional_Youth Center for Information and Documentation
New Europe - quest for identity and legitimacy
Awarding second-hand computers from FOSIM

i

Awarding second-hand computers from FOSIM
Request for.covering the simultaneous translation expences for
the realization of the International Simposium dedicated to the Macedonian- Turkish Relations

’ Transportatlon for displaced persons

. Awafd '
1,178.00

1,178.00
1,178.00
1,178.00

'1,178.00
-810.00

_1,178.00]
- 4,860.01

5,693.00

5,000.00f -

450.00|

515.00

200.00| .°

. 1.00

1.00|
, 352.00

8,594.00
47,787.89
28,821.89

$ 76,609.78




Citizens for Fair and. Democratlc Efectlons
This sub-program is operational and grantg giving. Small grants up to US$

* 5,000.00, were awarded to 41 NGOs for undertaking activities on local level
during the parliamentary elections in 2002. They undertook activities for educa-

tion of manipulation and abuse of voting rights, monitoring of the elections, -
encouragement of acceptance of civil responsibilities and initiatives for the o
democratic outcome of the Parliamentary elections. Some of these projects .
(Elections Fair-- Play, Women's Choice Press Center, Women voters-Vote and:
Monitor, Be Informed and Vote - You Demde) were co-financed by Sw;ss
Agency for Development and Cooperation, Institute for Sustainable
Communities, Austrian Government and other donors in total amount of US$-
44,920.00.

In the period immediately before-the Parhamentary Elections in 2002 Enough
is Enough with the increased number of NGOs has initiated campaign Power is

in the Peopte in the view of motlvatmg the citizen's to express their will, needs V
"~ and to contribute to the fiiture of Macedonia by means of voting. FOSIM has '
‘ - coordlnatton role within the campalgn
tion of the citizens regarding the-election legislation, their voting rights, preven- :
The supplement Power is- in the Peopte pubhshed every week dunng the elec- "
- tions period- and than every last Thursday of the month in the daily Utrinski -
" Vesnik; gave NGOs an opportunity to inform the pubhc -about: thelr actlvmes
o oplmons “aftitudes, efc. . , oy

'The actlv:ttes in thts sub-program were intensified by organizing press confer-

ences of the NGOs that undertook activities for fair and derhocratic parliamen-
tary elections and supporting NGOs' Info Center; organizing economy forums,

. publishing wallet-size cards for the voting rights; public.opinion polis and com- o

piling Cltlzens Platform for Fair and Democrattc Electtons

233.00

Recsplent Purpose Award

| Multigthnic Women Orgamzatlon Linda, Free and Democratlc Electtons 2,710.00| -
Kumanovo , ; ' -
Orgamzatlon of Social Workers, Svett Nikole My voice, my futiire - (
Women' s Action Association, Skopje Everybody on Elections o 146.26
Center for Interethnic Tolerance Public Debate Fair and Democratic Elections
and Refugees, Skopje ~ o ’

‘| Institute for Democracy, Solidarity and | Want to Say 524.51
Civil Society (IDSCO), Skopje ‘ - .
Multiethnic Women Organization Free and democratic voting process '3,680.00
Linda, Kumanovo :

Cultural Democratic Association .| Opening educational offices 2,900.00
Toleranca, Struga - ’
Assaciation of Women Bless, Kumanovo Hope, vote- future 1,375.00

[73]
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Remplent I Purpose L ' : : S U Award| -
Women's Orgamzatlon Radlka Skopje . Education of the women - voters from the Rekanski region e e 2,330.00 -
Roma Assogiation Cherenja; Stip- o | The Roma people in the election process s o T 2,000.00
Center for Multicultural CorelatlveCollaboratlon - | Honour comes before everythnng else! Stop for the pre-electlon bnbes"' e 2,450.00
and Multinational Improvement A Avrora Pnlep ‘ : " , e
Assomatlon of Citizéns - O 3 I know -why;and how to vote For my better tomorrow ~..2,070.00

| citizen's parliament, Skopje ‘ B AR o o
Zenski centar - Skopje, SkopJe L | Vote and mionitor - ‘/ 462341
Multiculture, Tetovo o -~ |Education of the voters before the elections - 7 2,566.00

. Association for Social and : ) Me and my right for voting . 2,000.00|"

Human Initiative Vesta, Stip R ) e I
Civic Association Dituria, Kicevo ’ .- | The woman and the elections. : : ‘ e +00.2,000.00]
Women's Organization Pehcevo, Pe\hcevo T Your vote + my vote + step towards democracy ; ’ R .-2,070.00

| Romani Bah Association of Roma Citizens, Veles . | The Roma women's self-awareness - o ST 1,984.00
Wonien's Organization of the Municipality -~ .~ | Step forward towards a better choice T 7 1,330.00

| of Kriva Palanka, Kriva Palanka ; e » e S

| Association for Education, Culture, * [Educational campaign for the voters , S ST 2,450.00]
Ecology and Humanity Millenium, Gostivar - ‘ S '
Humaniatarian Organization for Help and | Brosa - guide for elections, the knowledge improves the time - . 1,137.00
Protetction of Old People Zivot i nadez, Skopje ) - - : o ‘
Women's Organization - Sv. Nikole, Sv. Nikole The citizens for fair and democratic elections 2,670.00
NGO Trust, Kumanovo : | chose also : ' 2,000.22|
Youth Cultural Center, Ohrid - For fair and democratic elections in the mun|c1palltles of Kosel, Meseista and Belcista 2,271.00
Antiko - Women's Citizen Initiative, - : Our vote decides S - : 2,746.00

-| Association for Civic Tolerance and We are all equal, are we? U 4,000.00
Cooperation of the Municipality of Prilep, Prilep ; , .
Coalition Citizens for the Citizens, Skopje - Campaign for increasing the trust in the election list L. - - ~4,000.00
Kham, Delcevo i " | The voice of the citizens ‘ : 3,506.40
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Reclplent

Macedonian Youth Hostel

-Association, Probrstlp, Probistip

Association for Independent Civic

| Initiatives Intelekt akcija, Probistip
Environmental Society Planetum; Strumica
Humanitarian Organization Kham-Sonce, Skopje
Local Initiative Center, Bitola

Balkan Association for Friendship

and Cooperation, Bitola

Civic Association OHO, Skopje

Network Electronic Center, Skopje

Youth Cultural Association, Bitola

Turkish Women's Orgamzatron Derja, Skopje

" | Union of Women's Organisations of RM, Skopje ;-

. | Center for Social Initiatives Nadez, Skopje
| Civic Association OHO, Skopje

Grants Subtotal:
Expenses:
Total:

‘, Cltlzens NGOs and Framework Agreement project
Sub-Program Citizens, NGOs and Framework Agreement is contlnuatlon ofthe  Grants were awarded to erght NGOs. The pro;ects were aimed at informing the

Purpose : ‘\ o . . ~ Award

»Burldlng relation with the cmzens for fair and democratlc electlons . : 1 ,823.00
The vote of the voter - road that leads towards fair and demo'cratlc elecons 3, 000 00 .;
Democratrc electrons for the wellbemg of everyone o ' ' S 4,000.00
Education and motivation of the voters - , ; S . . 1,/480.00]
Be a person - vote'.” : SR S 3,378.66|.
The elections - mlrror of the democracy R - - 3,500.00
Elections fairplay oo - 972200
Inform-yourself, vote - it is up to you . - I 2;708.00
Aktuel 2002 o o " _ -~1,740.00]
Vote on your own. ’ . Co L 4,280.00
Women voters / vote and monitor SN C 8,600.00
The voting rights.of the Roma people . - ' ‘ 3,530.00]
Together we are stronger R _ . f‘ . ©8,340.001
125,786.46
- 133,350.78

$259,137.24|

NGOs activities for informing and educating the citizens regarding the " citizens on the new law on local self-government, activating the mechanisms
Framework Agreement, which were financed by USAID. This project supports for citizens' participation in the decision making processes on local level,.
initiatives of NGOs that are focused on the implementation of the Framework encouragement of the decentralization process, decreasing the ethnic tensuons‘
Agreement through raising the awareness of the citizens about their role, as and strengthening the civil awareness.

well as promotion their active participation in the decision making processes. FOSIM organized and supported several meeting of Enough is Enough, with
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sole aim of encouragement and coordmatlon of the|r activities. A forum of

Assomat:on of Open Communlcatlons Bltola
Center for Interethnic Tolerance

and Refugees, Skopje

Youth Council of Prilep, Prilep

Sphere - Center for implementation and
development of civil society, Prilep

Vat Radio, Skopje \

Center for Human Rights Amos, Bitola ~

" | science-and Youth Center, Prilep
Association of Social Workers, Skopje
Grants Subtofal:

Expenses:
Total:

DOSTA E members w1th subject Decentralization and Parliamentary Electlons
! ,\chauenges and opportunmes for civic actlon held -

Purpose

The Possibilities and Challenges of the'new Law on Local Self- Governmenté -

Re-soc:ahzat:on of the mternaly dlsplaced people :

' Buudmg Conf dence- and Development of Democratlc Processes with Actlve’}“::“"

Involvement of Young People -

| Action for Civit Society

“ | Pro.and Cons (debate analytical progremme) e

Let's reduce the conflict stresses and start bunldmg the trust
in the life in a multiethnic scciety again ‘
Public.participation in the création. of the current po||t|c and -
economic condition in Republic of Macedonia

| Civic workshops Allow Us to Introduce Ourselves

Building Confidence by Way of Dialogue between Religious Confessions
(Nurturing the Culture of Dialogue: A Journey from Violence to Cooperation) e ’

The project Building Confidence by Way of Dialogue between the Religious Confessions is implemented by Global Dialogue Instltute (GDI), Temple University,
USA, and International Scholars Annual Trialogue (ISAT). Financial support is provided by FOSIM, U.S. Institute of Peace, and Graf von der Groeben of

Freiburg/Br.
[76]

L :.Awerd n
o 2,010.00
. 5.707.00
. 1,866.50
376250

" 880.00

1,300.00
1,850.00
3,530.00

21,606.00

. 40,981.33
$62,587.33




The:aim of the prolect is to prowde interaction and communication between the
religious leaders in Macedonia in order to make a direct contribution to the + .

- building of trust among themselves and to restore now seriously shaken conf
dence between Macedoman and Albanlan ethnic‘communities.

‘A conference/workshop with focus on Nurturmg a Culture of Dlalogue and >
Cooperation the Midst of Crisis and Violence was organized in cooperation wrth
Macedonlan Center for International Cooperatron in. Skopje May 2002. The -

" | Recipient
Global Dialogue Institute - Trialogue, Filadelfija

Purpose

Expenses:
Total:

N

» Potlmg for Peace Building

Polling as Peace Building is a project under which a public opinion pool is con--

ducted on the desire of the people for a negotiated settlement, in place of a
new outbreak of violence. This project was conducted and co-financed in coop-
eration with the Center for Democracy and Recontiliation in Southeast Europé,
Thessaloniki, Greece.

Opinion polls have proved to be an effective Instrument for the peace and rec- .

onciliation process in Northern Ireland, as proved by the work of Dr. Colin lrwin
(Professor at Queen's University of Belfast) who carried out an extended series
of polls after developing a subtle technique of designing questionnaires for the

public in Northern Ireland.
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\Rehgrous Ieaders of the major rehglons in Macedonla and a group of Jewrsh

Confi dence BurIdlng Through Dralogue Between the Rehgrons

: focus of the conference was to assrst rehglous leaders to turn rehgron away .
-from being a causefexcuse for violence into being a formrdable means of.com-.

bating intolerance and nurtunng a culture of dlalogue that wrll drffuse tensrons 8

«and Iead to greater cooperatton

Christian, and Muslim scholars from- non-for—prof t organization: tnternatronal

"Schotars Annual Tnalogue (ISAT) partrcrpated on the conference

L Award|
- 35,000.00] -

o 584.00
$35,584.00

The over-arching objectrve of this prolect is to identify possible paths towards
reconciliation between the Albanian and Macedonian communities in
Macedonia. '

The emergency opinion poll aims to be an example of a pre-conflict eolution,

helping to stabilise the political situation in the country and kick-start a real
peace process. The results of the poll are publicised aggressively through the
main media.

Total: - $12,526.00



NGO support - Specral Prolects

FOSIM provided additional support to dlfferent NGOs to co—f inance thelr pro;ects that represent new rnltlatlve and have an rmportance in bluldrng the crvrl socrety in

-Macedonia. .

1 The project Change the Tape is supported by FOSIM MCIC and IOM- CB! addresslng the problem of disarmament -
2 Limits of Freedom and Chorce Homosexuahty in Macedonia is one year project supported by FOSIM and Swedlsh Commrttee for Human Rrghts

Purpose :
We Are Changing Lanes

Recrplent

NGO Balans, Skopje .
Helsinki Commitee for Human Rrghts
Macedonia, Skopje

Grants Subtotal:
Expenses:
Total:

School for Democracy - :

The main goal of this project is education of the Macedonian cmzens about the
.basic concepts of Democracy and initiating large massive and active civic par-

ticipation in the democratic processes. The project is funded by the British

Embassy in Macedonia and FOSIM, and implemented by FOSIM, in coopera-

tion with the Institute for Democracy, Solidarity and Civil Society (lDSCS).

During the period of March 2002 till November 2002, over 25 training sessions

were held throughout Macedonia, 200 civic educators were trained and a

strong network was created. The 10 democracy notebooks were written, the

web site of the project that is to act as a democracy forum was started

(www.demokratija.org.mk), and a massive nation wrde media campaign was
“launched.
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| Freedom and Choice Borders - Homosexuality in Repubic of Macedonid

- . Lo T Award
' ’ 5548 00

621040
11.758.40| -

167.47
$ 11,925.87

Since this is an ongoing project in the upcoming period we plane to organize

70 local workshops and debates in all major cities in Macedonia. The distribu-

tion of the 10 democracy notebooks that are to be translated'in all 7 languages
spoken in Macedonia should be the Iast actrvrty in ’[hIS project.

Total: $38,620.39

NGO Congress

‘The implementation of the project NGO Congress was initiated in the beginning

of April 2002 by FOSIM and:the International NGO Council. The project is fund-
ed by Catholic Relief Services, FOSIM and UNHCR.
The goals of the project are: to' encourage publlc participation in decision- mak-




ing processes by means of identifying problems-in-local :com'munities, as well
as to improve coordination among local NGOs. -

Both on local and national level, the project was jmplemented in- cooperatron
with local NGOs, representatives of the local self-government, members of the -

_civil action platiorm DOSTA E and NGO Support Centers in Prilep, Veles, Shtip-

and Kicevo, established by FOSIM. They warked on collection and systematt-
“zation of data on the problems of local communities in several sectors such as:
sustainable economic development, education, infrastructure and utilities;
health care, agriculture, social issues, culture, civil society, environment;: and

legal state. During the period April 2002 - December-2002; these acttvrttes were»:,'

_conducted in seven regions in Macedonia with large involvement of NGOs,

“local self-government and media representatives. The pro;ect was |mplementedv"

both on a regional and on alocal level.

, AII gathered data was collected in a structural manner and its assessment was
made on the NGO Congress session'held in Ohrid, December 2002. The ’
views, assessments and recommendations of this joint effort were ﬁnally pre-
sented in the publication NGO Congress 2002 which was published late -
Deceniber 2002. : '

Total: $ 28,308.76

NGO Fair - Civil Society Forum in Macedonia

FOSIM in partnership with the Macedonian Center for International
Cooperation, Institute for Sustainable Communities and Catholic Relief Service,
participated in organizing NGO Fair - Civil Society Forum in Macedonia for the
second time, in November2002.

The aim of the Forum is to contribute in strengthening rnstrtuttona! capacity and

development of non-governmental organizations in Macedonia, to promote their -

e

- work for the wider publlc improve access fo mformatron communrcatlon and

coordination among the NGOs, etc.

- FOSIM supported the participation of NGOs and their presentatron on the .

Forum. A - P
Totat.» ’ _ T ; 55:,899,-664’ i

: _Improvmg Interethnic Relation =~ SR

=, In partnership with King Baudouin Foundation and Charles Stewart Mott ‘
: ,,Foundatron FOSIM started a new three-year strategy of the program lmprovmg
- Interethnic Relations in Macedonia. This sub- -program is a part of the program

Improving: Ethnic Relations in South-East Europe that coverS\Macedonla i
Serbia, Bulgana Albania, and Romania. ;

The aims of the program are setting up and developing: better relatrons ’ i
between different groups in ethnically mixed communities, building mutual trust

- and opening communication between the different ethnic communities, as well

as promotion of values of democracy, dialogue, tolerance coexrstence and .

‘preservation of peace.

The projects of non-governmental organizations and informal citizens’ groups

- are stimulated, which correspond with the real needs of the community in differ-

ent fields and contribute to the improvement of interethnic relations. Fifteen

~ projects of NGOs and one informal group were supported through this program
in 2002.

The program is implemented with the assistance of six ad\risors. Theirrole -
includes direct field work with NGOs, identifying new initiatives and providing
support to the existing ones, in light of successful development and implemen-



tatlon as well as«presentrng the program in regrons covered by the advisors. The program publlshes open competltlons for prorects organrzes meetrngs and

encourages exchange of expenence and NGO networkrng

More mformatron about the program can be found on the following-web srte www.ierse.org: mk.

) Rectplent S
League of Albaman Women in Macedonla
;| Branch Office Bitola, Bitola

Romani Bah Association of Roma Citizens, Veles
Center for Multicultural Corelative Collaboration
and Multinational Improvement Avrora, Prilep
Association for Education, Culture,

Ecology and Humanity Millenium, Gostivar
Cultural and Humanitarian Association of the -
Turks Celebija Bitola, Bitola

Center for Development of Small Business

and Ecology Ideali, Tetovo

Center for Human Relations, Krusevo

Center for Human Rights AMOS, Bitola

Beladona Helios, ,
Association of Women Aureola, Struga

_ | Civic Association for Pedagogical

Issues Febus, Negotino

Humanitarian and Charitable Roma Association
Mesecina, Debar

Center for Culture and At~

Development Art Media, Skopje.

Flora Doko-Limani, Struga
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Purpose :
Women' s Center for Improvrng lnterethmc Relatrons in the crty of Brtola

The young people who else?

The young people - builders of the rnterethnrc understandrng and acceptance : b

Models of unity - the strength of unrty
Brtola Babam Bifola

: Rlaxing the interethnic relations in the crisis regions

Let's get to know each other and respect each other

Trust building and friends making through building bridges of cultural,
religious and language understanding

Improving interethnic relations, eliminating the prejudrces

Let's make friends through games

Brighter future for all of us

Let's respect the differenece,-eliminate the prejudices and stereotypes among us,
interethnic tolerance and co-habitation in my town
People, time and Iove :

Struga - multiethnic place

o Award]
74000
208,00
293500

1.276.00(

4,699.00
.2,376.00

3,914.00]-
3,091.00|

219300|
3.968.00|

3,435.00

2934.00] -

3,925.00

1,964.001
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Wr g

_ Spin-off Sustamablhty Support“ S c 5 _similar practice in the future ensure better transparency andylncrep‘s;e 'c;drn'ge v
The spin-off sustamabrhty support contrnued by providing full accountrng servrc- tive advantages for fundraising.
es, Iegal and general admmrstratrve consulting for the following spun-offs.’ S
‘ o - Foundahon Step by Step.,
Contemporary Arts Center ‘ e .+, =Youth Educational Forum. : .
’ e = Junior Achievement -

Sonet Internet Provider -
Foundation Step by Step - HOPS Healthy Options
" . HOPS Healthy. Options ~Co emporary Arts Center

Youth Educational Forum - .. sociation of Judges of Macedonia

Junior Achievement - . - -;Legal Clinics Project

R R o , - - Children Theatre Center S e
FOSIM monitors their’cdmplian'ce with good - . .~ - Educational Advising Center
financial administrative practlces. " .- Roma Cultural Center

* The aim of this support is maintaining quality, reliability, and confi dence of other _- Euro Balkan institute s
donors and partners in terms of the performance of these NGOs and income - Performmg Arts Center Multlmedla o
generatmg orgamzatlons that came about from FOSIM‘s program g ’ : e
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rkoBcku Toru Arlinda Ismaili Kpcrescka Onusepa Diana Alili Emine Limani Tanecka Jbynka Drita Limani Josatoscka busana Lindita Salihi Crpatposa Mapuua Zulbehar Murati JosaHoscka
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JTATI-SLOBODA- CAOE
HIPE- J.snocr o7l

C‘:.

.DEM KRATlJA

OTBOpeHO onTecTso MaKefonuja WHCTUTYT 3a feMokpa

JiMBeeweTo Bo 3aeRHKLA
(cemeicTBo, cocencTBo, paGoTHa
Opranu3ausa, HaLM ja Amkasa)
nogpastupa AoHECYBHHE OANYKH B0
WMeTo Ha LenaTa 3aefiiua. Osue
ORNYKN Ce KoNekTuBH, 33 pasnuKa
of, 4 HGUBHGYaTHUTIe QARYKH, UTO
NYfeTO T HOCAT CaMO B0 CBOE UMe.
Jlemoxparujata # npunafa Ha

cthe para Ha KONIeKTUBHOTO
opnywysatke. Taa ro onMuersopysa
WARANOT feKa OfTYKHTE WTO BnjaaT
Ha 33eHALATA KAKO LRNWHE, Tpeba
A3 'Y AOHECYBAAT CHTE Y/RHOBK HA
33e[HALLATS, KAKO W ¥ Toa fexa cuTe
Tpeba Ra MMaaT efHakaM Npasa 2
yueCTEYBAaT BO AOHECYBAHETO Ha
oanywTe. Co apyry 36opoan,
ACMOKPATHIATE NOAPaItHEa ABe
nos p3aHu Havena: {1) jasxa
KOHTIPONT Haf KONEKMBHNTE
JAoHecyBara ORAYKHK M (2)
egrarsocill Ha dpasollio 8o
TIPHMEHYBAHETO HA Tea KOHTPON.
Hekoja 3aegHsya noxene ga ja
CMeTaMe 33 leMOKPaTIKa B0 OHaa
Mepa 80 Koja Twe Havena ce
CNpOBeAYBAAT NP JOHECYB3HETO
opnyiat.

Caxame f3 ro 3ajakHysame K Co3n3same
WURRUBHAYANHOTO U HONEKTUBHOTO
2KTHBHO AGMOKPATCHD OJHECYBAHE.

Mpeky eayHaimja n TPRRMHT Ke rk
WIMTHYBAME CABCHOCTS, JHARIETO M [
pas6uparero #a HBO W Ha rpafanure B0
NOHZNHUTE 328[HALH, CO Ken 33 .
NIOHATaMOMIeH Pa3Bo] ¥ 33uspCTyaaLe HaR
AIOCTORUKNMTE KINUNTETH HA LHBHIHOTO
onwtecTso 8o Makeaonuja.

MpoeKToT uMa TP gena: TpeHWHT,
Eayxauvja n Kamnamwa.

Nipou3sagu K3 npoexTon

© Jappo 04 10 MHCTPYXTOPY Ko Rern
TPEHUDAAT LMBUTHATE CAYNETOPU

© Egyunpank 100 HBO akrvarctn

© NpupayHiK 33 LMBUNHK eYKaTOpA

© MeT050n0Mfa 33 NCNTYBAKE n

© Mevarere 1 gucTubyusia Ha powypu
32 AEMOKpaTHja

© 3ronemen 6poj Ha MHOpMMPERK
rpafauy co nozo6po paabuparse u
nepuenuuia Ha AeMoKpaTkjara

O fenokpatomeTpu” — ROKARKW
LUBHAHK IATHOPMH 80 10 perkoHK
80 Makeponuja (Kymaxoao, Tetoso,
Foctveap, Oxpua, fipunen, Butons,
Benec, Wrun, Crpymui, Cronje)

O 3ajaknysarse Ha AOCTAE - mpexa 33
rpafancka akysja

O Be6 cajt 32 peMOKPAYHfa, CO MOKHOCT
33 VIHTEPAKFNBEH ORHOC CO [pafaHuTe

fwww.demokratije.omg.m|
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The program promotes equal part|c1pat|on of women in socla} -economic, political and cultural life in Macedonla Priorities of the program\focusad)m.capacnﬂ
buﬂdlng of women's NGOs, encouragmg dlalogue and closer collaboratlon amon women 'S group, involvement in regional initiatives and pmfrétmmofqender
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During Parlramentarran etectrons 2002 the Center was recognrzed as, an
~ important resource for secunng a two-way link between women's groups,
media and the public, through the rnrtratrve Women Election Press-Center..

~

Recrprent ‘ C e
Evro-Balkan Internatronal Center for
European Culture, Skopje

Expenses: - -
Total'

Preserving Women's Oral Hrstory

Aimed at introducing the methodology of oral history research among
Macedonian scholars, the Research Center for Gender Studies completed and
published the oral history research project The-Exodus of the Macedonians
from Greece: Women's Stories about World War Ikin Macedonian and -English.
_In addition, the Center organized The Short Coutse: Women.Oral HIStO
. Biography and Narrative for 25 students with Dr. Andrea Petof :

“ Unrversrty of Mrskolc asa tecturer

Total

“der awareness of the pubhc by ocumentlng and dissemination of information -
related to the status of women'in;society. Apart from its core activiti sithe |
Center has focused-on- momtonng and mcreasrng gender sensrtrvrtyof media.-

Women 'S Election-Press Center

Global. Access
The program “supported attendance of Mac donran '
tronat events related to the status of wom

Within the initiative; supported by Swrss Agency for L
Cooperation and-Women's Program, the Center organi S

(press conferences; rouind tables; meetrngs with journalists, women actvrsts
representatlves of political | partres and: govemmental offi crals)
party- voter lists- regardlng théir legal: oblrgatron for 30% representation:of beth:
sexes; as well as their: pre-etectron programs The media provrded great\pubho
= vrsrbrhty of these events. =

‘ analyge(tgglrtrca

g
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5 T Parlrcrpatron in: the Asra Pacrf ic Conference 2002-Global; Inltratrveﬁ,r oRicH"- 3” €0 B
o g‘“ Support and: Strenghtenmg Maternity Protection, Kuala Lumpur Malay§ig™ dcf ittt
o Partrcrpatron in the:Asia Pacrf ic Conference 2002-Global Initiative for Mother R
S RS Support and. Strenghtemng Maternity Protectron Kuala Lumpur,: Malaysra‘pf jed wimHYsL BuAd) Jeuc <
' Partrcrpatron on the ‘Stummer School Global Models of Our Trme Gender:r- aﬁw ',,anecrfeloe.,@ 94&&32
: B e Globalizatior, Helsinki, Finland - — » s B o e viadeu .
Jasna Koteska, Skopje .~ o - AWID's* 9th lnternatronal Forum on Women's nghts and Development Gﬂédaléj'afe ekl 24et 19700 |
Katerina Kolozova, Skopje =~~~ " AWID's 9th. Inrenatlonal Forum on Women's Rights and Development; %uéfdé@S Pifexicd’ s B71%875/00

: R T Tkt oineds sonle
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Grants Subtotal:
Expenses: '
S v | Total: -
WEB forwomen ! L R R ‘,;Fund for Dlalog, Development & Understanding Al Vm;ff -

“ Part of the funds of the Women's Fund for Dialogue anq,h “dgrstandlng were
sed 1 to: provrde seed grants for different joint initiatives.gfwamgn's groups on
the local level. As a result of the efforts made towardwder distribution of infor--
i el . ‘mation on available funds for support oflocal initiatives: .and encouragement of
The participants had a chance:to’learn how to use IT tools for public promotion - ‘closer collaboration and dialogue among women's groﬁps the number of pro
“of their NGO activities and developed WEB sites of their organizations from 4posals almost doubled, compared to previous years. The diversity of issues

which the most successful 10 were selected by the partrclpants and hosted wrth addressed also increased. The'supported-projects addressed the issue of pol
the support of the Program‘ E ST ol : cal partlcrpatron of women, resolution of ethnic conflicts and confidence building
in the context of armed conflict, -active involvement of rural women in Sdcial
- combating-violence, reproductrve health issues etc. One of the most renfa K
“ able supported initiatives was- a meetrng wrth Eve Ensier and women sHroL

""" Seminar on WEB Design for 14 women NGO activists was organized in
. " December, in collaboration with the Center for Electronic Publishing
e Metamorphosrs e L

4 Total: .
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s NGOs from underdeveloped reglons of Maceddmawere@ '
put_er equipment. S ABF T N0 ¢

| Purpose - . "
| Equipping’ Woren's N

The Fight Must Go On
V-Day -Day Against th
Equipping Women NGOs

Feminist Initiative, Skopje tiative. for celebratlon of the 8th March

Selter Center Skopje =

Equipping Women NGQs
Equipping Women NGOs
+ | Women's Assocratron 'Logos ' - {Recipy for the Elections Pie
Civic Association AKS; Skopje . Let's Take Our Places )
Antrcancer Assocratron New Life, Stip s Supplementmg the grant Center r: Support of Women With Breast Cancer
Women's Orgamzatron Gostivar o Coriflict Resolution worksho,
Women's Organization Radika, Skopje ~ '| Family Planning
Women's Organization - Munlcrpahty of - Equrppmg Women NGOs'
Valandovo, Valandovo ™~ "~
- Assaciation of Single Mothers V
Women's Organization --
Municipality of Kocani, Kocani
Humanitarian Women's Orgamzatlon“
Majka, Kumanovo, Kumanovo -
Self-supporting mothers Aurora, Stp.
Centerfor Human Rights AMOS; Bitola

=

"833,60

a, S\ietiuNikoIe " Qvercoming the Prejudices and Estabhshlng Multiethnic Cohabltatlo
; \ 1,600.00 °

Educatlon for Early Detectlon of Breast Cancer ‘

Health Educ i n of Women -



- the establishment of a professional team of 9 frainers Akcija Zdruzhenska that

L‘}‘ :

Purpose

evelopn en%nleﬁntep,
s O ;za;;en Makedg,ska r@nehéa

Smy

% — Common Future
Albanian Women, Kumanovo '

Women's Section of the Workers Union, Skopje
Women and Youth Roma

Organization Luludi, Skopje N

v

Total: o

The project Training‘of Trainers for Women's NGOs ‘i'anacedonia, atwo-year.
training program, initiated in 2000 for establishing local training potentials and -
resources for further training was completed in April. This project resutted with

consisted of women:activists with diverse ethnic, age, experience and geo- -

" graphical background. The team was publicly promoted. It has developed spe-
cific methodology for work with women's groups. Within the program, in 2002,
the team conducted 6 two-module basic seminars for more than-100 members
of 36 women NGOs on the definition of gender, history of feminist movement,
and women's human rights.-Needs assessment; strategic planning, networking
and coalition building among NGOs, leadership.and management, team work,
fundraising, public relations and volunteering were topics of the trarnrng as welt
The evaluation of the participants. indicated- high- quahty tralnlngs in‘terms of: the

-level of content, interaction and, practrcal work,‘.professronahsm andt 'atment
of partrcrpants by the tramers (Up to nowt no one»had toId ‘

The Roma Woman Has Rrght for a Life Wrthout Battermg

Progress Towards Gender Equahty in. the Reglon of M. Kamenrca and DeR:evo

Women's Roma Mtssron

'Orgamzmg Pubhc Debate Reforms Of Pension System in Macedonia, §tot}en?agé‘rﬂ° éroat
Rent and operation of the equrpment for the presentation. of promotlon :
materials for the 16 days campaign Violence against Women '

The Program continued with information sharing and co-operation with other

20 ALF M
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Th|s tralnlng helped us realize where we really are as@aNGO,.and haw ma

thlngs ‘we should think about in the future if we want tmbevsuocessiui and m
feal changes in.our work.) Fo

Apart from mcreased gender awareness, knowledge’aﬁ&‘skllls the trainings
also helped women from different ethnrortles and regrqns ih Macedonia to get {0
know each other S

W

donors interested in supporting gender-issues on regular basis.




ithin the activities of the Center in 2002, several publications were issued.-
The Center publrshed the collectron of 12 research projects initiated in 2C 00:-
The Women in the Hellenic and Macedonian- Heroic Epic by Vitomir Mrtevskr
Between Biological and Aesthetical Creativity: The Stereotypes of the Feminine
in the Oral Literature by Slavica Srbinovska; Burldlng in the Shadow: Milky-
white Powder Coitus Methaphysrcus The Lyrical Contextualization of the
Woman in the Oral Tradition. by,Katlca Kjulafkova Infiocently Departed Heroine -
- a Model or an Imperative by-Lidija Stojanovic Lafazanovska; Women-Saints in"
South-Slovenian Written Tradition by Dobrila Milevska; The Treatment of
Woman in the Every-day Life-and in Macedonian Folklore by Elka Jaceva
Ulcar; Gender Stereotypes among the High School Students in Macedonia by
* Mitko Ceslarov; Ideology of Women's Organizations in Macedonia by Zarko
 Trajanovski; The Status of Macedonian Women in the Family by Liljana
Gusevska; Parents and Daughters: Miht(less) of the Sexual Role in the
Modeling of the Gender ldentity by.Nikclina Kenig; Imaginary Women: Coming
_out of the Shadow by Maja Bojadzieva; First Educated Women in Macedonia
*.. by Marionka Veleva and Jadranka Vladova' :

Collectron of the followmg research pro;ects conducted in 2001 and 2002 are
expected to be published in the first half of 2003: Gender Participation.in the
Educational Democratic Processes and their Social Competence by Daniela
Adamova; {Non)Presence of the Gender Issues in the Law of Republlc of
Macedonia by Dobrinka Taskovska; Resilience of Women.in Risk ;byﬂD,ragana )
Batic; Fhe-Status of Women in the-Mixed Marriages: Gender-and Ethnicity
the Balkans by Lidija Stojanovic: L-afazanovska;-The:Methodole

Jduc- 138
) <Mythology by Katerina Mladenovska; The Role of Woman in the o
_ Surroundings in- Byzantine and- Western Europe by Maja Angelovska-PJanova;’
“Women's Issues.in the Macedonran Monastery Life by Sfija Grandakqvgga, Vb
: Gender Deconstruction in the Macedonran Theatncal Concept by Sashos e -
’?‘Ognenovskl bt P —

- The translat|on of Gender Trouble by Judith Butler and Speculumofthe Otfieru-
. Woman by Luce Irrgaray were promoted during the Book Fair in Skop]e”a’

" texis of relevant feminist foreign authors, commented by agroup of domestlc

(Macedoman/Enghsh) was also issued. The journal was fully supported by enit
., Hernna Trll Kvinna, Sweden.

" Three day seminar Theory and-Pfaxis of Feminism and Psychoanalysrs

.of chnlcal fife. hlghlrghtrng the theoretrcal and practrcal dimension of the li

er tssues in Maee‘dbma By

O

Multlculturahsm as a Research Strategy for Gend
Bobi Badarevski and Marija Ivanovska; The First Womanin the HeflBRic™

]-'f'ercéjrcaf

s C\M gt
YT Ars 2

AT 40
I|']

Classical Readings in Feminism: a Reader includes 10 translations of the‘,,A Q y

scholars afﬁhated to the Center.
g
Second and third volume of Identities - Journal for Politics, Gender and Cuﬁ?n@ LG

=

The regronat workshop Curriculum Development. forGender Studres inSE_ © ‘
Europe was organized as a follow up event of the: Ohrrd Summer Unrverslty(- £
Summer School: Reading the Balkan Subject and rts Gender fully supported-

by HESP Program of OSI. e e

Gender-in the Politics of the Clrmc, with domestic experts and lecturers tggm .
the region was organtzed Around:30 partrcnpants debated on gender aspag




$64,47884

Traffrckmg in Women T V

The Program supported Mana HOPS project, deallng wnth prostltutlon and

trafficking in women among- drug users in Macedonia. Outreach activities for
- providing access to social, health and legal services for woman involved in

prostitution and their famllles were undertaken asa part of the regular prOJect

activities. .- - S

ln addition, the project team started research aimed-at mapping the phenome

non of hidden prostitution-among younggirls-in 7-high'schools i Skopje.

. Brochure with the findings of the research will be published in 2003, followed

with public discussions with parhcrpatlon of students and representatlves of
NGOs, schools, relevarit lnstrtutlons and government

Total:

$20,162.00 -

3

*,

Yy
I{m y
i

Documentatlon and Evaluatton Projé‘é
. Within' the program, the brochure The
- representing the activities, achievements anﬁ resnlté’ of the & &Vf atlolh €
 FOSIM Women S Program from its estabhshmg 1998 ﬂt 2801 w'a's pr'ebgrwdof
f and pubhshed ' o

o Total: .

“by the volunteers of the SOS phone on regular baS|s Mteryentrgn% toot,g; Place

'gency ‘medical aid, and 24-36 hour protection‘for ovepts?women,s:\/wtrms oft:
E "'vrolence in urgent need was made available. g

~ Coordinated Community: Response to Volence against Women (Duiuth Mod

O DU U B
RIS AIVETL G gl

oHa o e.0im BHO A

E'fnpo;ﬁé’ré'k % fof Wﬁﬁtéﬁ‘-’ﬁ"t Wracé’aomﬁ

HTLAL aﬁ?ﬁe Zip.

: A tnc B XL TuAdy LEIC
e oL STes  BIMHOTIONEN BGO-
S B ionue 1468454,
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OGTISD EFQPL’J - ‘Ehng B SeN !
Community Coordinated Response to Vtof'nifep'“"‘m 0 oreds Oxter
The program supported activities of the Crisis C@ntérHo_p@ b g

received more than 3447 calls for-help, from which. 423 : ses wg?e?plloﬁ/ed-up

in 72 cases of domestic violence with the aSSIstance,o the police;and-gmer-s

AP LOEML M

w'ndtmo” hozalp
The Center also organised 18 public discussions on vrotéri%e"tr‘r’ ‘peration
with'schools and other NGOs with more than 360 pa’rtlc ﬁgn tsiseveral local
communities. The Crisis Center was actively involvediin' the initiative for lobby-
ing for legislative changes on domestic violence,: ,D;,} 5 “j
Representatives of NGOs dealing with the issue of violence against women, a
police instructor and a Judge parttcrpated in the demonstration seminar

in Montenegro o T

L
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Recipient - |
Marija Gelevska, Skopje
Stojan Mihov, Stip
Todorka Petkova, Skopje
lvana Paunovska, Skopje
Zaklina Prosarovska Volkovo Skop}e
Kjmet Amet Skopje

Crisis Center Hope, /Skopje |

Expenses:
Total:

Roma Women's Initiatives -

Purpose ) '
Women -Fnendly Response to Viclence Against Women, Ulcinj, Montenegro ,
Women -Friendly Response to Violence Against Women, Ulcinj, Montenegro -

Women -Friendly Response to Violence Agairist Women, Ulcinj, Montenegro.

Women -Friendly Response to Violence Against Women, Ul¢inj, Montenegro.. -

‘Women -Friendly Response to Violence Against Women, Ulcinj; Montenegro - -
Participation on the workshop for cooperation with the media within the Project 16 '

Days Campaign Against Violence Against Women, Budapest, Hungary
Hope Crisis Center and Telephone Line.of Trust '

The program, in 2002 supported the initiative of informal network of 13 Roma Mémbers of the Young Roma Leaders:
_ university students Young Roma Leaders, aifmed at overcoming taboos and ~ - Selvijan Rasidova, Stip

gender stereotypes within the Roma community.

--Sabina Salimovska, Kriva Palanka
- Remzija Ramadanovska, Kumanovo

The group researched the attitudes of young Roma women and men, and their - Deniza Memedova, Delcevo
parents toward sexual and reproductive rights, and freedom of choice of young - Filis Demirova, Sveti Nikole

Roma women. Macedonian/Roma and English/Roma language brochures with - Ramize ldrizi, Tetovo :
~ the results of the research were published, and presented on 10 public discus- - Eliza Mustafovska, Kriva Palanka

* sions that took place in Skopje, Prilep, Stip, Sveti Nikole, Kumanovo, Kriva - Enisa Eminova, Skopje
-Palanka, Tetovo, Berovo, Delcevo and Kocani, the cities where the research - Gjulten Dalipovska, Skopje .-

had been conducted. More that 800 young Roma girls, boys and their parents - Songjul Saban, Skopje
participated in the public discussions. The initiative has been broadly presented - Mirsela Kominova, Skopje _
as a model and has atfracted great interest on a regional and a global level. =~ - Senada Lamovska, Skopje

7]

- Firdes Zekirova, Berovo

Award|

253.001

253.00
258.81|-
1253.00
253,00
407.00

. 18,120.00

202.00
$19,999.81




Recipient » Purpose : Award
Enisa Eminove Skopje Information Sharing and IT Tools for Roma Women's NGO in Macedonia, Serbia, and Hungary  3,850.00
Gjulten Dahpovska Skopje . The Right of Choice - 9,622.00
Center of Romas of the City of Skopje Skopje Organization of a one-day tramrng on: the topic Sex/Gender and Power/Patnarchat 684.86
Expenses.- - . 4,291.11
Total‘ $ 18,447.97
Women Activists Cross Border Actlons - : ) : T
This three-year regional initiative, implemented in partnershrp wrth " Macedonia, round table The Border Line between the Patriotism and
Transeuropéennes, Paris, and a NGO from the SE region, represents a collec-  Nationalism with more than 30 participants was organized.
tive action of women activists from the region that share common values for : ’ ©
peate, democratization, and women's empowerment. Total: - $18,377.06

"~ In2002, a caravan of over 50 women acivists travelled through the region of
former Yugoslav republics and Albania, in order to pass through opposed bor-

~ ders and face other realities. A travelling exhibition of photographs was organ-

ized in the capital cities, followed by debates on imposed borders and raising
civil awareness against discrimination 6f all kind. Besa Arifi from Tetovo,
Aleksandra Dukovska from Skopje, Marijana Ivanova from Skopje, Drita.
Memeti from Golema Recica, Fatma Brzak from Skopje, Tamara-Bustreska
from Skopje and Slavica Indzevska from Skopje were the participants from
Macedonia.

Following the two-week exhibition that took place in November in Skopje
Reoipient Purpose
Association of Intellectual Albanian
Women Kumanovo

Women's Program Total $ 270 319.46
[981

Famrly Center For Better Future

Communrty Center - For Better Future

The project was jomtly funded by FOSIM and USAID and supported actrvrtres
of the Community Center in Lipkovo municipality.. This region was badly
harmed during the Crises in Macedonia in 2001. The project goal was to over-

‘com post traumatic stress sindromes that affected mostly children and women.

Activities conducted within this project consist of psychologioal assistance and -
health education, courses in sewmg computer and Internet education.and cre-
ative workshops. They were attended by 120 women and children from

Lipkovo, Otlja, Stupcane, Matejce and Opae.

. e Award
$9,985.00



PUBLIC HEALTH

In the middie of 2001 FOSIM rnmated a new approach to health issues adopting the four year Strategy for Public Health Program in
the framework developed by the Network Sub-Board; and in close collaboration with.OSI NY Publrc Health Program, with its overall
lgoal to promote quality life for-all citizens in the country :

The main pnormes_ of FOSIM Public Health Program in the year 2002 were to: - : K .

improving current PH system ° - . » T .

1. Developing School of public health - - '

2. Public health information systems

3. Increase the role of professional association

4. Inclusion of the vulnerable groups in the socrety (drug users, drsabled roma)
- b, Patients' rights .

[o9]



Mental Health & Drsabrlrtres Advocacy Program .
- The mental disability program is a Soros network program aimed at promotron

of the human’ rlghts mclusron ‘and actrve partrcrpatron in society of people with

mental drsabrhtres

In the course of 2002 Mental Drsabrlmes Program continued with the support.
of three NGOs in this area: :

1. Republic Center for Helprng Persons with Mental Handicap - Message,
Skopje
.- The basic goal of the pro;ect is to establrsh a network of community - based

-

alternative services (Day Centers and small group homes for independent liv-
ing) as a support to the families with an intellectually disabled member homes.

2. Center for Mental Retarded Children - Svetiina , Sveti Nikole
3. Association for Support of Persons with Psychosis - Welcome, Skopje

The project objective is: to educate persons with mental dlsabllrtres their fami-

lies and the commurity about the nature of the mental rllnesses and about the - ° ‘

basic human nghts for mentally il persons

P

Recrprent . : . Purpose E Award |

. Dljana Belevska, Skopje - . Participation on the Second Internatronal Conference for Psycho -Social 600.00-

" {Intervention in the Community, Barcelona, Spain

Stojan Bajraktarov Skopje Participation an the Second International Conference for Psycho-Social 600.00

Intervention in the Community, Barcelona, Spain I
Association for Suppon of People wrth Anti-stigma and Program on Advocating for Social and Legal Integration of 10,880.001 -
Psychosis Welcome, Skopje People With Mental Disabilities and Their Families in the Community R
Center for Mentally Disabled and Retarded Integrating the children with light mental drsabrhtres in the regular 5,500.00
Children Svetlina, Sveti nikole curriculum - lobbying and education
Expenses: 6,884.69
Total: $ 24,464.69

- International Harm Reduction Development (IHRDP})

g
~
N

. The goal of IHRDP is to reduce the impact of health and socrel harms related to megal drug use by preventing. the spread of HIV infection. among drug usersin -
* Macedonia. In 2002 FOSOM continues its actrvrtres in strategrc rmportant areas of Macedonia wrth support of two NGOs on this area

-~ 11o00]




Recipient :

Center for. Development of
Civic Socuety Via Vita, Bitola
{zbor (Choice), Strumica’

Expenses:
Total:

Salzburg Seminars

In 2002, the following par’ﬂcxpants from Macedonia were selected by the
‘Salzburg Expert committee, attended the seminars in the following specialties. -

Viado Gjorgjievski,

Katica Janeva

Dijana Siskova Gajdardziska

Valentina Risteska Nejasmic

Snezana Palcevska Kocevska
" Biljiana Choneyska ~

Emilija Cvetkovska
Valentina Samardziska

Reclplent

Faculty of Medicme Skopje, Skopje ‘

Expenses:
Total:

\

o)

Purpose

| HIV AIDS Prevention among drug users and persons wnth hazardous
sexual behavior in Bitola :
Improving the Health and Reducing the RlSk from HIV, Hepatitis B and c
with the Intravenous and Other Drug Users Not Included with

Other Institutional Methods and Services in the Strumica Region

Sonja Bojadzieva

Liiffana Koic

Vesna Tomic
Cardiology Maja Janevska
Anaesthesiology Maja Jakimovska

~ Simonida Crvenkova
Konstandina Kuzevska Maneva

Infectious Diseases
Family Medicine

Neonatology Tatjana Petkovska Boshkova

Pediatric . ' Maja Kirjas

Hematology/Oncology

Neurology ‘ Internship

Psychiatry . Vlado Damevski Department of AnestheSIoIogy
Purpose

Medical Seminars in.Salzburg

‘ Award .
28,971.00)

15,981.00

~ 251713}
- $47,469.13

_ Pediatric Gastroénterdlogy
- ‘Pediatric Emergency Care

Paliative Care
Women's Health
Imaging

Oncology

~ Pediatric Cardiology

Neurology
ENT

Award 1
: 12,428.09 ‘

7,446.18
. $19,874.18



' Schweltzer Semmars
In 2002 Schweitzer program has orgamzed several seminars on dn‘ferent public’
health toplcs Jn the reglon and attended by the followmg participants:

From 21-23 2002 March was held reglonal seminar for Emergency contracep—
tion-in Kiev. The follow!ng participants attend the seminar: Vesna Velic -
Stefanovska, Jadranka Georgievska, Elizabeta Veljanovska.

* From 22-24 2002 April was held regional seminar on Smoke --out in Warsaw, --

Poland. The following participants from Macedonia have attended the seminar:
Mome Spasovski, Kiro Salvani, Elizabeta Stojmenovska, Violeta Zajkova.

* +-From 4-6 June 2002 was.held regional seminar for Family practice, Chisinau,

‘Moldova The following participants have attended the seminar: Katenna
Stavric, Marija Soljakova.

From 25-29 August 2002 was held summier School in Dubrovnik. The followmg

participant have attended the seminar: Snezana Cicevalieva.

Professional Associations =~ -

The main goal of the program is continuing education for professwnals in both™
populataon-onented public health and clinical medicine: FOSIM wilt continue to

develop the capacity of professional organizations to lmplement clinical quality

-.standards and standards of professuonal ethics.

In November 2002, FOSIM supported the Chamber of Physicians and Dentists'
Chamber with aim fo improve quality of health services in the process of
accreditation to implement the strategy of accreditation and to develop register
of medical doctors as part of the introduction of accredrtatlon in health system

in RM. :

Also, in the same time 2 Medical association received gfahts for developing
evidence based guidelines. : , :

~ Total: $ 8,574.69
Recipient Purpose. ' ' i  Award|
Chamber of Physicians, Skopje Preparation of a reglster of general physmans as an mtroductlon tothe 20,000.00
: : - jaccreditation health system in Republic of Macedonia
{ Dentists' Chamber, Skopje Preparation of a register of dentists as part.of the accreditation health 10,000.00
system in Republic of Macedonia :

Labour Medicine Association , Skopje Guidelines for the verification and registration of professional diseases 5,200.00
Institute of Epidemiology and Viral Jundice Monitoring Guidelines - Epidemiological Period- 7,840.00
Biostatistics with Medical Information, Skopje ' - S
Expenses: : . - v 382.35
Total: , - S o . - $43422.35

DR i (7]




Public Health - Tt B -

One of the aims of this program is to SUppOI’t the estabhshment of a School of = group for a Scool of Public Health; Curriculum development, Textbook transla-
~Public Health which-will enable access to a wide range of disciplines and rich - tion The New Public Health and a public compétition for MPH program in Israel, -
T . library resources. The main activities during last year were: visiting of interna- ~ - participation on the annual conference in Kaunas, Lithuania.

R tional experts Ted Tulchinsky and Ramune Kalediene, establishing of aworking . N P S

Recipient . . |Purpose * o , SR . Award
Studentski zbor Publishing House Skopje ~_ | Publishing science work The New Public Health ‘ oo 16,420.00-
Faculty of Medicine - Skopje, Skopje - " | Establishing postgraduate studies in the field of Public Health - basis for S ' 38,000.00

' ;- development of School for Public Health '
Expenses: N , o B ’ - ‘ - 20,94551)

Total: o b i o - B o $75365511 -

Workforce Development » ; L : L

“The program is focused on development, networking and certification of And, one of the basic goals is to develop curriculum and feasibility study for the

schools, courses and programs of publrc health. | - establishments of the school of PH, and to start with MPH program. - ‘
, * Onthe beginning of December FOSIM supported d-r Nikola Panovski, Deputy
n November FOSIM supported the Medical faculty aiming to support new pub- - Minister of health to participate on Flagship course for Health Care Reforms.

lic health strategles rncludlng the. establrshment of the Natronal PH School , end Health Financing in‘Harvard University.
Reclprent ‘ ' Purpose : - - : o ' Award |
*| Nikola Panovski, Skopje : Participation on the seminar for the reforms in the health sector and o . 9,400.00
sustainable financing, Boston, USA o v ' .
Faculty of Medicine - Skopje Skopje - | Pevelopment of School for Public Health in the Republrc of Macedoma - 35,000.00
: Expenses: _ R I S L 308204

Tota: : o - S o . $47,482.94
S [103] ' ' '




Sexuaﬂy Transnntted lnfectlons Pohcy

“n 2002 Osk. supported the partlcxpatlon of d-r Vesna Vehc-Stefanovska in two- T

course The course‘Was held from 22 July-August 22002 in Seattle.

T 182076

Harm Reduction Policy

{HRDP has sought to contribute meamngfully to the pollcy arena in several
ways, providing funding for key individuals from national governments-and non-
_ government organizations to attend International Harm Reduction Conferences:
‘organizing study. tours for government and NGO representatives; and support-
ing round table policy discussions on-drug related i |ssues

- From 8-14 September 2002 was held study tour for 10 police officers for out-
reach workers in Krakow, Poland. .

Womén's Health -

Reclptent : N Purpose .
PHO Clinical Center - Skopje Skopje

Expenses:
Total:

[104] -

The following police off icers attend the tour

Gjorgjeski Vidoja .
Elena Panchevska

“Petrov Alexandar

Remenski Jovche

Sime Klekovski

Dukoski Viado

" Jovanovski Slavko

Baltovski Aco

Bashurovski Klime

Markovski Goran
Total:

PH Vulnerable Groups
Totak:

Instltutlonallzation of the abortion with manual vacuum asplratlon '

$12,855.32

52844

Award|
23,270.00}

2,644.12| -
$25,914.12



4
\

Otherprojects = . Polio Plus ‘ : ‘
-In the year 2002 the FOSIM managed to find agencres that are willing to co- “The project With Internet agamst Dlsabhlmes was co-f nanced by the Bntlsh

{

finance various programs, where there are shared mterests and objectives, -Embassy. B
_ implemented by local institutions and NGOs! Followmg isthe I|st of the pro;ects The basic goal of the prqect is to support the Intemet club for handtcapped
that have been co-fi nanced with other partners : 4 » . children for developmg therr computer skxlls S
Recipient : © 7 |purpose - el s ’ . o Award
Civic Assoctation Polio Plus, Skopje ‘ With IntemetAgamst Dlsabmttes Sl . o $9,802.00
Ald to the Old & Lonely

The project Aid to the old & Ionely was co-financed by Catholic Rehef Servtces
The grant was awarded to the Women's Organization for providing aid and pro-
- tection to elderly people as a form of creatmg sustainable social protection.

Recipient S o Purpose o " ‘ e e » Award|
Women's Organizafion Skopje, Skopje " 1 Support and protectlon of old and lonely peopte as a form of creatmg T <. 4,000.00

i ‘ of sustainable social protectron ’ ~
Expenses: A | T A P . 67.00] - .
| Total: . , ; ' S L $4,067.00

. Public Health Congress :
The project Public Health Congress was co-financed by the Health Protection - The PH Congress was organrzed for PH specialists and was attended by 80

Institute, Skopje. - , : PH specialists from Macedoma and 20 lecturérs from abroad. v
Recipient . l a Purpose 7 : ' Award
Health Protection Institute, Skopje - Second Congress of Preventlve Medicine Physmlans from Macedonia 5,250.00
: with international Participation - . " -
Expenses: . : : ' , 88.00

Total: : : - $5,338.00
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e Spun-Off Orgamsatlons

ed its actlvmes in three other cmes in Macedonla (Tetovo
, starting olitreach activities for HIV/AIDS preventlon
g “It has also initiated the establishment of the-Macedonian
Harm Reduction Network that should continue working in the field of advocacy
~for Harm Reduction, resource mobmzatlon and development of the civil sector
inR. Macedonla - ‘

Reclplent

Purpose
HOPS Options for Healthy Life, Skopje Harm Reductlon 2002
Expenses: | S
ATotal: ' N

Public Health Program Total: $ 346,296.12

[106]

. Orgamzed and prowded 5 training programs for needle exchange/outreach
‘workers, 2 national seminars on Harm Reductlon .and Outreach for HIV/AIDS .
 prevention among drug using: population and one regnonal semlnar on..
: HIV/AIDS prevention among vulnerable groups :

Ne e

-HOPS has, already Spun-off four NGO's asa result of |t's |mplemented prolects

Health Education and Research Association, RONDO - Music School, LIM PID

_ =~ Association for Development of Urban Subcultures and PASSAGE -

Macedonian Association of Drug Users:

" Award| -
~19,000.00
- 317.00]
$19,317.00
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Enterpreneurshrp Trammg

_~The.program was organrzed in cooperation with the Economic Reform Network Programme and the Small and Medrum-srzed Enterprises Development Center
from the Unlversrty of Wisconsin, USA.-The training is ‘intended for women entrepreneurs, managers and/or business consultants. The trarmng on Development of
a Busmess Ptan was conducted in February 2002 12 women from the busrness community from Macedonia attended the training. :

__ Practical Competences for Bussiness Associations

v

Total: . R $248.46

Network Agriculture Program Technical SUpport

Technical assistance for paying part of the salaries- of loan officers, consulting
the managers of the IK Bank and training of the loan officers were provided in
order to support increase of capacity towards sustainable financing of the

~ micro, small and medium enterprises through the lending programs with OSI
Ioan capital.

Agricultural Lendlng Program

During the period of April 2002-April 2003 Export & Credit Bank Skopje contrn-
* ued the implementation of SEDF agriculture lending programme. In the stated
period the Credit Department, especially after the active marketing in the region
of Strumica, received 186 loan applications which were all processed by the
Credit Department. In this period the Credit Committee approved 47 loans in

total amount of EUR 197.589,66 from which in 2002 (April-December) 19 loans |

in amount of EUR 114.136,56 and in 2003 (January-Aprif} 28 loans in amount
of EUR 83.453,10. The purpose of the disbursed loans is the following: cattle (7
loans); machinery (6 loans); equipment (34 loans).The total amount outstand-

[108]

$5,565.16

~

ing as per 01.04.2003 is EUR 294.125,27 whrch is 56% of the fund The total

amount of withdrawal from the fund.is EUR 203.395,00 or total withdrawal from

_ the beginning of the lending programme of EUR 523.693, 84. [he repayment

rate of the lending programme by 1st of April 2003 is 82%.

Working Capital Lending Program

During the period of June 2002- April 2003 Export & Credit Bank Skopje has
started and continued the implementation of SME working capital lending pro-
gramme. The capital for the publishing loans program was incorporated in this
new lending scheme involving publishing ‘as the priority sector for further finan-
cial support through the working capital lending program. In the stated period =~
the Credit Department received 68 loan applications which were all processed '
by the Credit Department. In this period the Credit Committee approved 45.
loans in total amount of EUR 326,290.00 the total amount outstanding as per ~
31.03.2003 is EUR 261,308.00 which is 100,32% of the fund. The repayment
rate of the lending programme by 31st of June 2003 is 100%. '



Reclprent

’

Expenses: .
Total:: ~

i

" Wave 2 Forum

' Assocratron of Bee-Keepers Pcela Problstrp

Purpose - : S  CAward]
Grant was given to the Assocratlon of Beekeepers Pcela - Problstrp for . o 2,821.50]

professional |mprovement of the beekeepers through conducting trainthe o B B2
trainer program for educatron of aprculture students for queen bees and nucleus producmg

44,797.56
$47,19.06|

,dents young academrcs and young professronals and by speakrng wrth acok

The fora encourage a culture of co-operatlon and collaboration, as weII as inno-  lective voice to politicians, big business, and foreign associations. The forum
vation and entrepreneurship. They also promote a sense ownership by the- also acts as alumni-for Enterprise Europe trainees where they can share expe--
members, rather than offering them ready built solutions and an agenda set by _riences with other young entrepreneurs. One forum has been held already The
a third party..Once the forum is established, the members are encouraged to program continues i in 2003. R il R
 help run the forums, define the agenda, and to share in a longer-term vision. ’ ’ R T

The fora also encourage cross-sector dialogue, both by bringing together stu- - “Total: . o o - -$20,330.00
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Publishing Loan Program -~ o~

The capital for the Pubhshmg Loan Program was incorporated into the lending
capital of the new Working Capital Lending Program, incorporating as well pub-
, Irshrng as: pnonty sector to be f nanced throughout the new lending scheme.
 Total: e o $12344368
Fmanclal Management in The Local ‘Self Government

Grant was given to the Association of Financial Officers for organization of the
workshop Financial management in the local government aimed for 30 financial
workers in the munlcrpalrtles ’

Recipient ~ | Purpose

Association of Financial Off icers of o Frnancral management in the tocal self-government

Local Self-government and Public Enterprises, Veles

| Expenses:
Total:

Economrc Fora

I the second half of 2002 four economic fora were organrzed asa part of - ol
FOSIM pre-election campaign. Three of the-fora had the Speculation with the

economic parameters as a topic for discussion and the fourth one was titled .

Relations with the IMF: Political Hazard of the Economic Apocalypse. The par-

ticipants were representatrves from the government and eminent economists

- and researchers

Total: - ' L $16,002.33 a >

[10]

. Award

4,014.001

67,00

- g4081.001




,Spun-Off organisation

' Economrc Education - :
Junior Achiévement actrvrtres in 2002 rnclude

. - Three Teacher training (seminars) whrch were held in January, June and
September to train 200 teachers who present the Junior Achrevement currrcu-
fum in their classes; L
- Evaluation of the elementary school program was completed
= Printed materials for the teachers and students were distributed;

- Implementation 'of 9 sequential courses from 1st through 6th grade in the ele-‘{ .
mentary schools and 3 courses at the high school level, - R

- The awards ceremony upon completion of the school year were organrzed
. - The prograr received strong support from the mayors in Veles and Bitola
who demonstrated great interest in starting a JA program within the municipali-
ties in their towns with the support from the local business community; ‘
- Two teams of students from Macedonia were competing with 1.064 teams in a
. Hewlett-Packard Competition from February tilt August 2002 through the
_ Internet. This competrtron involves computers simulation in which students

- all.

: throughout Europe in learning how to make busrness decrsrons for therr own
»: company; -
- Two students attended 10 days tong conference in Chrcago organrzed by
e Marmon Groups in June ;

-Three students attended a week long European student Conference in- . :

7 Madrid, Spain in July;’

- A Macedonian took part in the NGO‘s Farr organrzed by MCMS Foundatron

- Educational courses and competitions i in the- Cyber Club throughout the entire

year-
JA In-kind budget contributions included donated space for an off ice and' Cyber

.Club from the American High School Nova in the amount’ of$ 22.800, and

Municipality of Veles i in the amount of 2. 500$ and the Munrcrpalrty of Brtota in. -

the amount of 2. 500$

Address: .

learn how to run their own busrness One studenfs won the second place over- \
~ High School Nova
- Competition of 7 teams on EuroMESE from March till June 2002. This pro- ul. Praska b.b
gram is a computer simulation through the Internet that involves students 1000 Skopje
Recipient Purpose ) : Award|
Junior Achievment, Skopje Annual Support of Programme Economic Education for the Young‘Managers _ 15,000.00] -
Expenses: 250.00
Total: $ 15,250.00

Economic Reform "Program total: § 232,539.69

[t
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Public Admmlstratlon Training for EU
The cooperatlon with the Institute for European Politics from Berlin and InWEnt
established in thie framework of the Stability Pact, co- -funded by the Ministry of
‘ External Affairs of Germany, contlnued in 2002. The program is realized

Train the Trainer Program Introduction to EU structures
In this period four 5-days workshops and the final examination were organized.
~Afive day strategy and business planning course was also organized. The par-

- c ticipants of the program underwent trainings on EU topics and on the didactical

- and pedagogical skills necessary for independent training. In November last
year 11 candidates took the final exam and became certified EU trainers. The
certified trainers established an independent NGO - Macedonian Center Tor
European Education (MCET) in December 2002. The institutionalisation of
MCET was supported by FOSIM.

Seminars on the Stabilization and Association Agreement

-The seminars were intended for heads of Department/Sectors from Ministries
" and Governmental Agencies, experts working with the Ministries and
Governmental Agencies involved in the European Integration Process, as well
- as for the representatives of the Committees in the Parliament and professors
and assistant professors from the University. The aim of the program is to

-1113]

" Total:

through two subprograms: Tram the Trainer Program Introduction to EU struc-
tures and Seminars on the Association and Stabilization Agreement.

adjust the work-of the administrative bodies of the Republic of Macedonia to
those in the European Union and offer knowledge and experience needed for
the process of law approximation. Three seminars were organized in 2002 and
were dedicated to: State Aid Policy, Local Self-Government and Justice and
Home Affairs at which 70 civil servants participated.

$37,05425

Public Service Fellowslp Program

. The support of young qualified experts who gained their hlgher education (BA, 2

MA, PhD) at accredited foreign universities and are working in the public
administration and NGO's continued during 2002 and the program ended in
December 2002. A total of 15 candidates were granted fellowships in the
frames of this program out of which 5 were granted in 2002.



. ‘Award

‘ Reclplent

Snezana, Blllk,Sotlrovska Skopje e PR ) “7 . .2,146.00
kaa Serafmovska Skopje G o T : Tl "2,146.00
i lslam Jusufi, Gostivar G ) _ . " ] : 1,200.00

Kiril Nejkov, Skopje ’ ) ' 1,200.00 °

Zlatko Talevski; Blto!a h - 1,200.00

Reverse Entry: -5,097.14

$1, 894 86

Total:

Trammg for Human Resources oo - the Human Resource Departments within the Ministries will be conducted in
Due to the postponed training activities for strengthenmg the capacmes of the 2003 in cooperation with the Civil Servants Agency:

Civil Servants Agency from’ 2001 into 2002, the specialized training courses for - Total: ' $ 90,000.30

Association fof Citizens Tolerance and ‘Cooperation (AGTIS) -Prilep’ 7 , ) : ,
Grant was given to AGTIS for implementation of the project Through the heart  process. The round tables organized in three cities in Macedonia should give

of the units of Local self-government aimed at supporting the draft preparation - contribution to the improvement of the fiscal decentralization processes in the
.- and ultimately lmplementa’non of the Law on Financing the Local Self- country. “The project mcorporated pubhshmg of-a brochure on fi fiscal decentral-
Government, through provision of more active citizens participation in the whole  ization.

o ’ — l _ Award

~ Reclpnenf Purpose
~ | Association for Civic Tolerance and ~ | Through the Heart of the LSGL (Law on Local Self- Government) , $9,220.00
Cooperatlon of the Municipality of Pnlep, Prilep '
© ZELS Internet .
Recipient Purpose” o . A : ‘ Award
- |Union of Self- government Units of the Internet Access - N o - : * $7103.00,

Republic of Macedonia, Skopje
[114] -




PN

Capacity Bulldmg of-Local Self- GovernmentIDevelopment of an Optrmal .

‘_ Model of Macedonian Mumcrpalrty

. The Project aims to contrrbute to the deve'l/opment of stronger and more effi--

“-cient local authorities through improvements of the performance, organizational . -
and functional capac:ty of local governments and contribute to the development

of a stronger, more efficient, transparent and accountable local governance.

This three-year project was designed and is being implemented in close coop-
eration with UNDP office in Skopje that is also.co-financing one half of the proj-
ect.activities. The-Project started in July 2002 after the cost-sharing agreement
between the partles was signed. The expected impact of the Programme is- as i

_ follows: )
- Development of optimal model of efficient and transparent municipality;

- Development of training modules and creation of an initial pool of 20 trainers
" to be used for further training of the local administration;
- Establishment of resource Center for continuous educatlon of local adminis-

tration;

- Provision of technical assrstance and strengthenrng the capacrtres of 6 select-

ed pilot municipalities in applying the model for munrmpal organization'and -
management;

- Fostering citizens' participation in local socro €conomic process/ Introduction
of E - Governance in the Selected Munrcrpalrtres

- Based on the program objectives and document, Terms of Reference for the
first assessment of the Municipal Organizational Structure has been prepared
in October 2002. In line with the agreed, the procurement of the consulting

services envrsaged under the prolect has proceeded Project actrvrtres continue

in 2003.

‘ [115]

. Total.

: ', The total budget of the pro;ect is $ 765 000. FOSIM is contnbutmg with .
$382,500. The first installement in amount of $ 100,000 was transferred to - «

UNDP by OS}-New York on behalf of FOSIM.
8 1oo,ooo.0o ‘

FOSI Macedonia French Ernbassy dellc Administration Training

A Public competition was published in darly newspapers an there were no
selected applicants. )

Total: $12196

~ Seminars on Civil Servants Handbook ) :
* An agreement was signed with the Agency for Civil Servants at the.end of

2002: The seminars on Civil Servants Handbook will be conducted during

..2003.

Total:

O

Public Administration Program Total: $ 278,415.37

| $40,021.00

cN

\



-
?
~




~The Law Program aims at promoting the rule of law as
major weapon against the political voluntarism. In 2002

~ FOSIM initiated and encouraged legal system reform by:

- Supporting the efforts of approxmatlon of Ieglslatlon

with EU Law;

- Supporting the efforts for achlevmg an independent judl-

ciary system and to improve judicial efficiency; '

- Assistance in the transformation of the Pollce into a

““service for all citizens;

- supporting efforts to reduce corruptuon; ‘

- - Encouraging transformation the criminal justice system; -

- Improving legal education and improve the capacity of

the experts from the field;

- Providing free legal aSS|stance for people with limited

financial means. ;

For most of the programs, the funds were provided Jomtly

by FOSIM and Open Society Justice Initiative (0sJi).

FOSIM continued with the efforts to develop partnerships

with other organizations and donors that support the legal.

- reform. In financing and implementation of our program
‘we closely cooperated with ABA/CEELI, OSCE, Royal

- Netherlands Embassy, ICNL, Information Office of Council -
of Europe and British Embassy in Skopje :

)



* Improvement of the Legal and Fiscal Framework of the Third Sector
Within this subprogram, a research on NGO rieeds for amending legal and fis-
cal framework of third sector was-initiated. The awareness of domestic, but
also. rntematronal organrzatrons has increased concernrng the need for an
appropnate legal and fiscal framework to provrde sustainable development of
Macedonian NGO sector. The rmplementatlon of the project will continue in
cooperatron with the Center for Clinical Legal Education of the Faculty of Law

Total: $ 42,1 51.77

Recipient 7 Purpose
Council for Prevention of
Juvenile Deliquency, Kavadarcr
Expenses:

Total:

Anti-corruption Initiatives )
- In June 2002 FOSIM organized ‘and funded the conference Macedonia and
Corruption - Context and Challenges. All stake holders, including the ‘
Government represented by the Prime Minister of Macedonia, representatives
of the judiciary, prosecution, civil society and international community, partici-
pated at the-event. The conference was in part a result of a widely publicized-
book published by FOSIM and OSJi, Calm Before the Storm? The Influence of
Cross-Border Networks, Corruption, and Contraband on Stability of Macedonia

Recipient Purpose

! Transparency International Macedonia, Skopje

118]

Towards stragegy for implementation of alternatrve anctrons

Establishing a NGO network wrthrn the frame of the coallition : Macedonia free of corruption

" Alternative Sentencing

With the grant awarded, FOSIM and OSJI supported the development of
national strategy forimplementation of the alternative sentences in'practice.
National legal experts, representatives of the judiciary, penitentiary system,

" centers for social care and local self-government are mcluded in the process of

strategy development.

. Award
- 9,075.50

7400
$9,149.501

: and Security of the Reglon by Robert Hislope from Union Cotlege USA.
_~Total: ’

~$7,378.83

_FOSIM supported the establrshment and development of the natronal NGOs

coalition Macedonia Free of Corruption. Priority was given to development of
capacities and networking of the member NGOs. The project was implemented
by Transparency Macedonia. .

Award
10,539.00 »



Projects armed at razrng awareness and mrtratron drscussron on the corruptron
in different groups were supported as welt

Recipient " » o ﬁurpose '
Association of Women Bless, Kumanovo. - { Project Stop - '
Association of Tax Workers, Skopje | Let's reduce; efiminate - workshop on the fight agarnst

corruption in the tax and customs
Total: " ' e —‘\

Center for Continuous Education of Judges
By increasing the knowledge and capacities of judges, the Center-has con-
tributed to the development of independent judiciary. in course of 2002, the
Center with funds received form FOSIM and OSJI, as well as with other dona- ~
- tions organized more then 20 training sessions, workshops and conferences.
~ Approximately 600 judges participated on the events organrzed by the Center

Recipient . Purpose ' ’ - >

‘Association of Judges of the ~— Centar for Continuous Educatron on Judges
Republic of Macedonia, Skopje i
Expenses:

| Total:

Center for Clinical Legal Education

Award|
850.00
545.00

$19,312.83

Award|

15,000.00

250.00{
$15,250.00

The Center for Clinical Legal Education upgraded rts operation by creating mul- becomes operatronat More then 30 students.received practrcal Iegal education -
tidisciplinary clinics. The Center has established close cooperation with the in the course of operation of the Center. Together with the tutors.and advo-
- Assembly of the Republic of Macedonia, local self-government units, Social . cates, they worked.on and represent in the courts more then 40 cases.

~Work Centers and Idrizovo penitentiary. Since last year, the Street Law Clinic
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Recrplent
Faculty of Law lustinianus anus Skopje
Expenses S :
Totai

ER

COLPI Matchmg Fund Program

Purpose
Center for Clinical Legai Education

Jointly with OSJI (Former Constltutloniﬁand Legal Policy Institute) FOSIM co-
funded projects-within the following subprograms: Alternativ Sentencmg, Anti-
corruption Initiatives, Center for Continuous Education of Judges, Police

Program and.Center for Legal Clinical Education.

Recipient

Assaciation of Judges of the

Republic of Macedonia, Skopje

Faculty of Law lustinianus Primus, Skopje
Transparency International Macedonia, Skopje
Association of Women Bless, Kumanovo
Association of Tax Workers, Skopje

Council for Prevention of Juvenile

Deliquency, Kavadarci

Expenses:
Total: 5

Police Reform Assistance

- Within the sub-program,series on Election Secunty Training Seminars for the
Police were supported. The project, in which 4.200 police officers were trained

Purpose .
Center for Continuous Education of Judges g

Center for Clinical Legai Education )

Estabiishing a NGO network within the frame of the coalition: Macedonia Free of corruption

Stop
Let's reduce, ehmlnate workshop on the fight agamst corruption i i the tax and customs

Towards the strategy for the- impiementatlon of alternatrve sanctions

- on their role and tasks in the election process, was implemented in cooperation  the fraining.

with Ministry of Interior and OSCE Police Development Unit (OSCE PDU), total
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Award

-~ 12,500.00

200.00( -

- $12,709.00

~ Award

. 15,000.00

12,500.00
10,539.00
850.00

- 545.00] -

-9,025.50

- 43641.75

$92,101.25

number of 54 training ‘'sessions were organized. High-ranking and experienced ‘
police officers, NGO representatives and international police experts conducted

The impiementation of the Community Pohcrng concept was supported by pro-




R

“viding funds and partlmpatmg in the desu_qnmg ofa natlonal conference and = MISSIOI‘I for Cumculum Development st

regional workshops The national confererice on the Community Policing organ-. Total : , ; ‘ G T S48
ized in May 2002 by OSCE PDU, set the agenda for further development and ' ‘ ' o I
implementation of the concept in Macedonia. Four regional workshops in o »Soros Foundatlon Relmbursement

- Tetovo, Gostivar, Kumanovo and Skopje, were organized by-the end of 2002. - OSdl'provided funds.for covering travel expenses of pammpants from

- Representatives of the local communities, police officers, media'and NGO rep- - »Macedonia to various conferences, trainings and seminars organ:sed by Open

resentatives form the respective regions discussed the issues of local impor-_ - Soclety Justxce Initiative (OSJI). -
tance and possibilities for improvement of the overall security of the citizens, - S T . ‘ :
o o - R Total. ; T : S ) $4,513.55
Total: $ 30,000.09 R A .

. COLP! Pohce Program
Total: -

Recipient

Coalition Citizens for Citizens, Skopje

Expenses:
Total:

Duke - Geneva Institute in Transnational Law

) . o Electlon Leglslatlon '
~ $35,883.09 OSCE and FOSIM jointly supported the pro;ect of the Coalltlon Citizens for -
: Citizens aiming to.initiate public discussions and participation in the adoptlon of .
the new Law on Election of Members of Parllament :

Purpose R e : RO ’,Awarii

: AnalyS|s and xmprovement of the Law on Election of MPs - 8609.00|
: - 144.00{

$8,753.00

FOSIM supported the participation of two young lawyers at the Duke - Geneva

Institute in Transnational law.

Recipient:

Kiril Nejkov, Skopje
Julija Brsakoska, Prilep
Expenses:

Total:
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Purpose : : , ' Award
Participation on courses, Duke Geneva Institute for Transnatlonal Law C »4,600.00
Participation on courses Duke Geneva Institute for Transnational Law ‘ - 4,600.00
» : ’ . . 154.00
$9,354.00




‘Voters nghts cads o -
Aimingto. pr ovide fair and democratic electiorss in 2002 project of educatrng

e publrshed orni.all Ianguages spoken in Macedoma The
ormation on the voters rights and voting procedures as
ers may turn in‘case thelr nghts are. vrolated The cards

' Recipient ‘ Purposé
Regronal Handicap Center, Pnlep Alone for-your vote
Total: : .

Refurbishment of the Tréining Facilities at CEPES-
The project Refurbishment of Training Facilities in the Center for Educating

" of Development Cooperation with total $ 264,649.00 was completed in 2002,

7 The training facilities and.utilities in the CEPFS were completely refurbished.
* +- “This provided proper training environment and supported the process of educa-

‘tion of the police personnel

Expenses: 137,129.48
Citizens Platform for Peace and Stability
. The project Citizens Platform for Peace and Stability, funded by FOSIM and
- DFID was part of the projects for fair and democratic elections.
The project aiming to focus the attention of political subjects to citizens' opinion

and priorities for peace and stability in the country was implemented in cooper- «

ation with the NGO Support Centers and local NGOs. Within the project, by
analysis and debates, organized in ten cities in Macedonia, citizens priorities
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- Action: Enough is enough

r. rrghts was carried out. As: part of the project 135,000 wallet size
- Total:

were distributed aIIover the country, by the NGOs of the Plarform for Crvrc

§450829

FOSIM supported the Regronal Handrcap Center Pnlep that, provrded mforma- Lo
~ tion for people with disabilities how to vote ETENEESRT VS A

Award
e e 1 380 00
ST , -V;~~~$5A,978_29‘

_ _ for peace and stability of the country were identified: This; together with sug= -
" Personnel in the Field of Security (CEPFS), funded by the Netherlands Ministry

gestions on the approach for meeting the priorities of the citizens and location -

" of responsibility, was compiled in the document entitled Citizens' Platform for

Peace and Stability Before the elections, it was disseminated to all pplitical par- -

' ties. After the results of the elections were announced, campaign to encourage
. the Government to-accept the Citizens Platform for Peace and Stability was

carried out. Wide range of campaign materials were designed and distributed ',
allover the country. The activities continued with assessment and the monitor- -
ing of the implementation of the Government program in the first 100 days.
FOSIM contracted consultants with different background to carry.out the
assessment and the monitoring. The results were published in the daily news-
papers and delivered directly to the Government. FOSIM assess that the proy-

ect resulted with: -

1 Raised awareness of the NGO community on their role as constant monitor

on the Government performance



2 Increased awareness of the Government for importance of wider cntlzens par- '
) t|c1pat|on in the decision makmg processes . /

Expenses: - . .~ $169,175.22
Parllamentary Elections in Macedoma

By the end of 2002, FOSIM supported preparation of a book presentlng the
development of parliamentary democracy in the Republic of Macedonia. -

Special emphasis is given on electlon processes since mdependence of the -

country )

" Expenses: . o | , ‘$v4,8‘1‘0.06"f’ .

:La’yy Program Total: $611,052.75
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During the-2002 year the actrvmes of the Medra Program marn!y were focused
on the two major issues: :
© 1. Decreasing the consequences from the 2001 cnsrs in the media sphere that -~

o resulted with low economic power at the media, their ethnic dwrsron and

, ‘decreasmg of their professional performance
. 2. Parliamentarian elections

*_Activities of the Media NGO sector and media themselves related to free fair
and democratic elections were supported in cooperatron with other donors insti-
tutions. !
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Roma Media Support v o - L

~ Media Program in cooperation with other media donor's rnstrtutrons secured the fur’rher existence or the mrnonty languages medra through awarding grants for cov-, co

< ering their baS|c runnrng costs N o . : .- DL
Recipient o ' ' » Purpose o v . : , 1 A\rrarq
BTR Nacional TV Station, Skopje ' } institutional support of the TV- statron BTR Nacronal - ' Foe e 24,728.00

"|Expenses: - SRR S A L R ' 413.00
Total: : B Leoe - f$2_‘5‘;1441.00

~ Roma Media Program SR i o
Recipient ’ 7 Purpose .o 0 o S S Award

- {Radio Ternipe, Prilep S ) institutional support of the Radro Ternipe ) S s A1,536.00

Sutel TV Station, Skopje . institutional support of the TV-station Sutel -~ : o St 27,086.00 -
Grants Subtotal: - ' B : o 3862100
Expenses: - T o ‘ S 645.00]
Total: ‘ : ’ ‘ o _ R $39,266.00
Media Law | '

In cooperation with the Stabrlrty Pact, Media Program supported the initiative for drafting the new Broadcasting Law in the state. As'a prorect carrier was rdentrf ed

the Media Development Center wrth their network of media law experts.
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‘

| Recipient ’ Purpose : - . Award
Media Development Center, Skopje Preparation of Law on Broadcastrng Activities o 19,080.00
Plus Forte Radio, Tetovo : Legal Framework - Relation Local Self-Government - Local Media. 4,930.00
Media Development Center, Skopje .~ |Transformation of the MRTV - Legal Scanning . : , 37,497.00|
" |FOSIM \ The Rules on Equal Media Presentation for the Election of Members of the 6,439.24
: ’ Parliament-of the Republic of Macedonia in 2002 - : .
Grants Subtotal: - ' 57,946.24 <
Expenses: 55450 |
Total: $ 58,500.74



-

Investigative Journalism Award “

As a separate program operational activity an award was given for the best

investigative-journalism story. An independent commission was conducted of
three members to monitor and evaluate the media and to select the 10 best
story.out of which.should announce the best one: The prize was awarded to
Dragan Antonovskn reporter/edltor at’ TVAtL. ’ .

ot $485.75

International Media Fund (IMF)

IMF is a common fund of several media donors that is eX|st|ng ‘since-1998 and
it is operating through the Media Program at FOSI-Macedonia. IMF has its
autonomous Board that creates the sfrategy and the spending of the available

. funds. The Board of the IMF consists of the representative from each participat-

ing donor. Members of IMF are: FOSIM; OSI Budapest; Press Now, Holland;
Norwegian People's Aid, Norway; Swedish Helsinki Committee for Human

Rights; Medienhilfe, Switzerland; IREX ProMedia; USA -

Through the International Media Fund IMF were supported: - -
1 Monitoring project which aim was to follow and to’ evaluate the media per—
formance in their informative programs ,

2 Co-production costs coverage for multilingual programs produced as'a com-
mon program production of the local private media. :
3 Support of the mlnonty medla in covenng their productlon costs

Recipient

*|BTR Nacional TV Station, Skopje
Sutel TV Station, Skopje

Tera TV Station, Bifola

Cerenja Radio, Stlp

Plus:Forte Radio, Tetovo

{Wat Radio, Skopje

. | Era TV Station, Skopje

Zdravkin TV Station, Veles

BTR Nacional TV Station, Skopje
News Agency MAKFAKS, Skopje
Tera TV Station, Bitola

| Art TV Station, Tetovo

Zdravkin TV Station, Veles
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Purpose

institutional support for BTR Nacional - TV statlon
Institutional support for TV Sutel

Institutional support for TV Tera -

Institutional support for Radio Cerenja
Instututional support for Radio Forte Plus
Institutional support for Radio Wat

Institutional support for TV Era

Institutional support for TV. Zdravkin

Roma TV Festival Golden Wheel

Support for the Albanian editorial in the MAKFAKS

Co-production of TV serial Macedonia at your fingertips .
Co-production of TV serial Macedonia at your fingertips
Co-production of TV serial Macedonia at your fingertips

Co Award]
31,571.04} <
12,425.02| -
22,187.00] -

2,372.00|:
5,248.00

- 1,573.25

25,681.04|

917.00)-.

10,000.00|
6,244.00
6,894.00
6,894.00]
6,894.00




=

Recipient e
"1 .Era TV Sfation, Skopje S
' V|s v Statmn Strumlca Strumlca,

' Purpose

GrantsSubtotal:
Expenseg: ;

‘| Total:

| Institute for Sociological, Pohtlcal and
- | Juridical Research, Skopje )

.« |Expenses:

- Total: -

IMF-Monitoring

. kPurpose;'fk
Quantitative

‘Recipient

' IMF-TVM

"Recipient Purpose

RTV Studio TYM P.O, Ohnd

v

Media NGO Sector |
Media NGO sector was supported in their initiatives for active role in monitoring
and facilitating the fair and democratic parliamentarian campaign and elections.

Media Program carried out the project for preparing The Rules on Equal Media

Presentation for the Election of Member of the Parliament of the Republic of
Macedonia in 2002. The Project was implemented with Media Development
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Co-production of TV serial Macedoma at your fi ngemps
Co-production of TV serial Macedonia at your fingertips

uahtatlve monitoring of the broadcastlng
] and pnnted medla’m Macedonia

Regional TV. Program Lake Chronicle

o o sl ea Award)

$48,00000] -

Center with active pammpatlon of the Broadcasting Council, private broadcast-
ing media, spokesmen of the polmcal parties, MPs, and other relevant institu-
tions and Parliamentarian bodies in the state. The Rules on Equal Media
Presentation for the Election of Member of the Parliament of the Republic of
Macedonia is part of the activities of the Parliament before the Elections. They
passed the Parliamentarian procedure.

B




~

In achrevrng wrder and free -access to rnformatron through the private pnnted _ the elections. The NGOs had a chance to auproach to‘the wider public and
media during the electoral campaign, Media Program joined its funds with IOM  audience through this supplement that was distributed once in a week through -
in supportmg the distribution. and free copres of the dailies for the crtrzens inthe . the private Utrinski vesnik daily. Additionally, the supplement treated the civic

rural areas in the country

issues concermning the society. The success pf the supplement during the elec-
foral campalgn resulted with the annual prolongation of the project. The supple-

The supplemen, ;‘Power is |n the People Isan addrtlon on‘the whole NGO coali-  ment Power is in the People continued with its work as.a monthty supplement
tion called with the same slogan Power is in the People which started before -~ for the next 12 months after the eIectrons ; BRI ‘

Recrprent '
Association of Journatrsts of Macedonra Skopje

- |Most d.o.o0. Utrinski Vesnik, Skopje -

Association of Journalists of Macedonia, Sk'e,'pje ;

Grants Subtotal:
Expenses:

Total:

IMF- TVM
Mozaik Johan i dr. DOO Skopje, Skopje

Power is in the People

Media Development Center, Skopje
Media Development Center, Skopje
Grants Subtotal:. '
Expenses:

Total: _
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Purpose - ' : ' o e

Journalists and the Elections ‘ .- 10,000.00
Preparation and printing of the article about the NGO sector inthe T 4,708.00
Thursday edition of the daily Utrinski vesnik . C e Lo \
Organizing the peaceful demonstratron against the vrolence made e 2,000.00]
to the journalist Zoran Bozinovski : - ‘ R P
~ 16,706.00}
167.00

o $16,873.00

Supporting the balanced and various mformatron in the rural reglons / L $ 21;000.00
vehicle for the drstrrbutlon of dailies ‘ T .

Monthly article Power.is in the People ' ‘ 32,905.00

Taxes for publishing the newspaper supplement Power is in the People 1,050.00
‘ , , : 33,955.00
.267.00

$-34,222.00




Ethno TV Production -

.

.

‘ ; Through the Ethno TV Productlbn Sub—Program grants were awarded to the. medla for program productlon on mutual mter-ethmc understandmg and cooperatlon

) ReCIplent _
Tera TV Station, Bitola.
RTV Studio TVM, Ohrid

TV Sky Net, Skopje

[Era TV Station, Skopje - -
Grants Subtotal:

| Expenses:

1Total:.

Radio Tumba

Reéipient

Radio Tumba TRD, Kumanovo.

Media Program Total: $ 539,416.20

" T29]

Purpose ,
Our Celebrations

Medium representation of public opinion in the Struga region regardlng the |

future of interethnic relations after the crisis in Macedonla
Co-production of TV serial Why not
Co-production of TV-serial Why not .

Purpose '
Rent of 11 pages in the dally Utrinski vesmk for the Radlo Tumbarnlk

~

. $33,550.48

Award
7,200.00
7,200.00

8,525.00
8,525.00
31,450.00
2,100.48

Award
3,000.00



3RTS anO CULTURE

R

During the year 2002, the Arts and Culture Program has dedicated efforts to
encouraging social integration processes in Macedonia, mitigating the conse- ‘
quences stemming from decentralization, as well as to protection, promotion
and management of cultural heritage resources and further support for regional
and-international cultural cooperation. The program has operated through sev-
eral grant-giving and operational both national and network subprograms. Firm
results, too, have been achieved within subprograms developed in cooperation

~ with foreign partners. - '

{
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National ,P'rograms

Multi-Kulti

Multi-kulti has supported relevant projects aiming to contribute to the integration -
_process of different cultures within the Macedonian society. Grants have been -
given to projects covering various cultural segments with a clear intention to

Recibient

Theatre of Minorities = Turkish Drama, Skopje

=L

Igor Stardelov, Skopje -
Contemporary Art Center, Skopje
League of Albanian Music and
Ballet Artists in Macedonia, Skopje .
Publishing Society Menora, Skopje
Macedonian National Museum, Skopje

PAC Multimedia, Skopje

League of Albanian Women in Repubhc

of Macedonia - Branch Office Struga, Struga
Culture and Art Association A -3, Struga
Center for Culture and >

Art Development Art Media, Skopye

Company for journalism and
publishing Brezi - 9, Tetovo

. ,[‘3311

| Association of Painting Artists from Tetovo, Tetbvoi

/ Purpose

Equipment for simultaneous translation for the performance
The Honest Ones by Marivaux, performed by the Theatre of the Minorities -
Turkish Drama in Skopje on the 1st March 2002

’Part|c1patlon in the FIAF Summer School in Rochester USA, 10-30 June 2002

Communication in Arts . | !
Chamber Music Festival , 7

| The Jewish lssue in the Macedonian Literature .
Jurik Turkish ethnic group in Macedonia and its transformation, accomodatlon and

involvement in the contemporary social flows

= YUrban vs. Traditional

Together with songs and folk dances through the Struga bazaar and streets

Together-- for a more beautifull Struga: -

People, Time, Love L o

First Gallery

The Crisis is Not the Only Thing That Brings Us Together

foster infér-eihnic communication and provide conditions for better cross-cultur-
al understanding. The subprogram has been implemented in cooperatlon with
the Foundation ProHelvetia, Skopje . - :

" . Award|.

190.00

400.00,

" 1,200.00] -
1,200.00f

1,300.00

+1,000.00

2,000.00[

1500.00

1:000.00|°
300000/

1,500.00

1,200.00]




/

» Rec|p|ent o e | Purpose- . : ' Award |

Macedonian Center for Photography, Skopje ' Photograph - document for the existence of the past ‘ v 3,000.00

Social-Center Skopje; Debar - o A Colony Debar School 2002 . ’ ~ 5,000.00

o llija Aceski, Skopje - . . | Ethnic pluralism and the culture egocentrism in the Macedoman society " 1,500.00

. Science and Culture . | Multiethniic periodic magazine for literature, culture, CIVIC issues and science Koreni (Roots) - 2,600.00
Society Paradigma, Kumanovo : o ' )
Prima Adem doel - Skopje, Skopje - Preparatlon of CD with songs from the Festival Vinozito 2002 (Rainbow) S 1,900.00
Amateur Theatre Roma, Skopje Participation on the Festival Arosija 2002 in Sweden, 29 July - 8 August : 2002: . 3,205:00( -
Chamber Theatre Festival Utilization of the equipment for simultaneous translation for the needs ST 425.00

{Risto Siskov, Strumica s > | of the CTF Risto Siskov (2 and 4 September 2002) ' ) - :

Cultural Center - Veles, Veles ‘ With sewing around the world ' -2,000.00
Civic Association AN - BLOK, Skopje ' Tresure keeper of multiethnic cultural heritage .. - o Lo © . 2,000.00

- Association for Social and . " - Multiethnic theatre performance for children o ~ : 3,400.00
Human Initiative Vesta from Stip, Stip . . ’ ' L “ - 1
Center for Children's Creative ~ * |Children's Racin Meetings 35 - o : _ 2,000.00]
Work Gore Organdziev, Veles o . o o -
AE.CW. Viktorija, Struga v Traditional stnng of co-habitation i 2,000.00§
Union for Vlach's Culture in Macedonia, Skopje - Let's understand each other - dlctlonary in Macedoman VIach Turkish and Albaman Ianguage 2,500.00
Civic Association Rubljov, Struga ‘ Struga - yesterday and today v : , 4,000.00
Center for Peace Promotion Alphabet of understanding ' ' ; ' 3,000.00

. |and Studies, Sveti Nikole o - - . ’ , :
NOVA Dooel, Skopje, Skopje 7 *| Theatre performance lon and Hlyiad : : : . 3,000.00
Delta Repro Polzer, Skopje . Art-documentary film. - - v ‘ 3,000.00
Society of Vlach Writers and - |Poetic views - antology L : , 1,499.99
Artists from Macedonia, Skopje ' ' : : , ~ : -
1Roma Association Cerenja Stip -~ The powerofart - . B 3,700.00
State Center for Cultural, Educational and * | Traditional poetry and mu3|c night - Euro Mond 24 : : o ~ 3;215.00)
Spiritual Improvement of Romas, Skopje ~ e ' ‘
[132] . _ . o




Recipient ‘ B Purp;)éé ) ~ _  \ : . Award|

Theatre Kemal Ajdini, Debar. v "~ | Awarding a second-hand computer . ' ‘ - 1.00]
Association of comic fans in ' T Awarding two second-hand computers ' o , 1.00
|Macedonia Strip Art, Veles . : C : ) ' o
Detsko likovno studio Sv. Kml i Metodij, Bltola Awarding a second-hand computer : . - 1.00f -
Expenses: N L - -2,338.39| -
{ Total: ' : R o o . . $65,009.60
Local Community Cuitural Centers Support \ . ; . -
Local Community Cultural Centers Support has continued in supporting the . - vided so as to apply new management concept and-help the centers in meeting
transformation of the local community cultural centers. Technical assistance, and articulating the real cultural needs of their local communities. ' :
training, expertise, equipment, Internet access and small grants have been pro ' N
Recipient S Purpose » ' R ’ . - Award
* | Youth Cultural and Information C International Art Colony Kavadarc: 2002 - R - 2,800.00
| Center Miadost, Kavadarci ) o, , ' I .
Children and Youth Center .~ . State Chlldren Meetmg Flowers 2002 - c ‘ ) - 1,000.00
| Blagoj Muceto, Strumica : , \ . ’
Cultural Center 1. A. Smok, Tetovo ) Balkan Art Colony Tetovo 2002 . : - 3,250.00
Cultural Center Lazar Sofijanov, Kratovo Traditional Children Art Colony Lazar Sofijanov, Kratovo 2002 ' - . 700.00
Cultural Center Aco Sopov, Stip R Ante Popovski's Portrait ’ o ~ 600.00
| Cultural Center . Culture Summer 2002 : . o L _ . 1,400.00}
'|Naum Naumovski - Borce, Krusevo. - : , e oy
Cultural Center Hlinden, Demir Hlsar Culture Summer 2002- T . 1,400.00
Cultural Center , | Culture Summer 2002 . , ’ : : 11,400.001,
|Makedonski brod, Makedonski Brod i o ; : .
Social Center Skopje, Debar . First Children's Festival in Albanian and Macedonian Language Fest De o 1,500.00-

Cultural Center Jane Sandanski, Pehcevo Art Colony - painting, sculpture and ceramic works - v 920.00
. . ~ \ . .
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Reclplent

Cultural Center Dimitar Berovskl Berovo
Cultural Center, Bitola

Cultural Center Trajko Prokoplev Kumanovo
Cultural Center, Bitola - _
Cuttural Center Jane Sandanski, Pehcevo
Social Center Skopje Debar

YCIC Miadost - M, Kavadarci.

Culture Center Trajko Prokoplev, Kumanovo
Cultural Center Krste Misirkov, Sveti Nikole
Cultural Center Toso Arsov;- Vinica

Ministry of Culture of the

Republic of Macedonia, Skopje

Grants Total:

Expenses:

Total:

Arts for Social Change

Culture Center Blago; Jankov Muceto Strumica’

Purpose

Art Week

Malesevo Folklore Bnnglng Togethers
Monodrama Festival

Comedy Days in Kumanovo

* |Music Tuesday c

May Cultural Hand- -Shaking - Pehcevo 2003 ,

Children’s Festival in A!baman and Macedonian language

Rock-Art Happening '

Modern Balley Festival Mak-dens 2003 :
Anniversary - 30 years of existence of the ensamble Janko, Gligorov '
May Cultural Hand-Shaking

Utlhzatlon of the equipment for SImultaneous translatlon of the project Seminar on

Tradmonal Crafts and Skills in Skopje (12 14 December 2002)

Award
1,000.00
1,000.00

-~ 2,800.00
1,000.00
4,520.00
1,917.00
3,000.00(

2,787.00(
- 1,100.00[

. 1,430.00
2,037.00|
440.00

38,001.00] -

14,498.83|
$52,499.831 -

. Within the Arts for Social Change Program tralmng has been dehvered and three additional prOJects have been Iaunched in Strumlca and. Stip, one of them work-

ing with Roma chlldren

Recipient ‘ [
PAC Multimedia, Skopje

PAC Multimedia, Skopje

Association for Deaf and Hardof ~ ~
Hearing -*Strumica, Strumica
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Purpose : ‘

Additional support for the contmuation of the Programme Play
Against Violence in the period February - April 2002
Training workshop for the Program Art for the Social Change

Art garden in Strumica

Award|
8,552.00

. 4,000.00
15,000.00




Remplent
Association for Humamtanan Actlvmes

. | Sinergija/Sinergy - Stip,.Stip -

EURM Sa O Roma, Stip
Expenses:

Total:

Cultural Decontamination -

 [Purpose ' LT  Award

Psyco-social remtegratlon of children w1thout parents o ‘ - 5,000.00
" My world - Socialization of marginal students by means of visual art and literature \ 5,000.00{ -
- S *4,093.00

o - s31,645.00]

Newly established program, it aims to promote a common antimilitary wswn for Macedonla as an open integrated society by demystlfymg natlonallstlc myths cre-
ated in the course of the crisis in-2001, and the years that followed. Thé aim of the Program is to, ultimately, promote new, common values of all citizens.” Four
independent research projects on the cultural consequences of the crisis were supported to be carried out in the course of 2003.

Recipient

and Rights of Persons with Mental linesses and.
Vulnerable Groups Labyrinth Skopje, Skopje
Macedonian Culture and Art Center, Skopje

' | Macedonian Center for Peace and

Euro Atlantic Integration, Skopje
Forum for Avangarde Creat;vrty Prilep
Total:

Living Heritage

National Association for Improvement of Health

Purpose : o . . Award
Young People the Sacral and the Art ) : : : ‘ . 6,000.00
System of values and life onentatlon of young people in post-conﬂlct penod _— +6,500.00)
in the Republic of Macedonia

Strengthening of interethnic communication and cultural integration in - 6,000.00|
post-conflict period in the Republic of Macedonia : -

Diagnosis of ethno-cultural env:ronment in the Republic of Macedoma 8,250.00

$°26,750.00°

. Living Heritage is a joint subprogram of FOSIM and the King Baudoum Foundation, aimed at stimulating the development of conservatlon projects and making the

most of cultural heritage, based on the involvement of local actors, and with a view to sustainable development. It awarded technical and financial assistance as

[135] |

- well as implemented training schemes for 7 new initiatives in as many communities across the country.




~ ’ - B -“' 0 ¢ . K . . .

Recrprent e - " |Purpose - : - . o " Award
| Forum forAvangarde Creatrvrty, Pnlep ' | The old town, cultural pride; trdaition and fair ) S ©13,148.00
- |Women's Organization Horizont, Knvogastanr “ - | The cultural heritage - pledge for the future : Co - 113,174.00

Municipality: Novo Selo, Novo Selo © v . |'Smorale Waterfalls o : o : 15,730.00

Association Milenium, Vrapciste = Days of Culture in Vrapciste : : S L 13,678.00

Center for Independent Civic Inifiatives, Kratovo | Mini city park - Karsi Bavca, Kratovo : S 19,520.00

Association of Women Aureola, Struga Economic Development Through Cultural and Historical Values : ' 14,984.00.

CAA Drimkol, Vevcani ~ ; : Vevcani - Living Museum ‘ . ) b ' 17,520.00

Association for Study and Protection \ Traditional Costumes and Customs - Eternal Witnesses - ~ 0T - 16,830.00

of Birds in Macedonia, Bituse \ » ’ o

Expenses: . , . ‘ o -..26,312.99

Total: : - ’ . e $ 150,896.99

N

Kultura Nova ‘
“Kultura Nova, a joint subprogram of FOSIM and the European Cultural Foundation, has strengthen the capacities of 3 cultural NGOs; Media Artes from Ohrid, the

Youth Cultural Center from Bitola, and the Roma Cultural Center Darhia from Skopje have been provided trarmng and grants, so as to make them more sustain-
ab|e and capable of creating networks wrth NGOs from the region and in Europe

Recipient - . ' Purpose ) . R Award
Media Artes, Ohrid Institutional support for the annual activities of NGO Media Artes , 15,000.00 '
w7 , ' ‘ + . |for the period.01.09.2002 - 01.09.2003 , R
Darhia Society for Roma B " | Institutional support of the annual activities of the NGO E ’ - 15,000.00
Language and Culture, Skopie - Darhija for the period 01.09.2002 - 01.09.2003 . - R
Youth Cultural Center, Bitola . ’ Institutional support of the annual activities of the ) ) 15,000.00
‘ : o Youth's Cultural Center - Bitola for the period 01.09.2002 - 01.09.2003 :
Expenses: X : ' ' : : - 2,955.16
Total: ‘ . ' S } - $ 47,955.16
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Network Programs - -

/.

“Two network subprograms have effectrvely put forward-to the artistic cross- border exchange-and to encouraging structural change Cultural Link has.supported
numerous individuals and groups and provided conditions for firm cooperation and networking in the region. Cultural Policy has given grants to projects promoting
systematic change in the field of culture, tapping the road towards new models of cultural distribution, debate and action. Among several projects stpported, one

. should note the grant for the establishment of the Comics Center of Macédonia in Veles. A. new component of the network program has been successfully intro-

duced, too; Looking Inside has provided for intemships of 4 Macedonian NGO cultural. admrmstrators abroad as well as for 3 interns visiing Macedonian organlza-

tions.

Open Society Cultural Link

Recipient

Zoja Buzalkovska, Skopje
Biljana Petrovska Isijanin, Bitola
Nada Peseva, Skopje

PAC Multimedia, Skopje

Cultural Center Skrb i uteha, Skopje

1 Soni Petrovski, Bitola

Igor Angelov, Skopje
Pece Nikolovski, Bitola 7

Media Artes, Ohrid

National Theatre Vojdan
Cernodrinski Prilep, Prilep ™~
NGO 359 - Network of Local and -
Subaltern Hermeutics, Skopje
Aleksandar Dimovski, Skopje
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Purpose

Participation in the, prorect Dostoévski and Wajda- Petrograd Russia, 17-23 March 2002
Second International Simposium and Exibition of Art Works Me-You

Participation in the Project Professional Standards in the Curator's Practrce 2 Belgrade ,
Serbia, 5 - 12 April

Sound and Vision - music-and film summer school

‘Meeting of Cultures, Varieties and Unity

Participation of the Ensamble Alea in the Prorecr Improvrsatrons in Odessa

| Ukraine, 25-31 june 2002

Participation on the Intercultural Festival in Mostar, Bosnia and Herzegovma 317 Ju!y 2002
Participation of the music group Foltin on the Festival Trigrad Art Forum

in Trigrad, Bulgana 1-4 August 2002

Who is blind?.

Local neighbourhood

-Home-Chaos: the woman and the rebuilding of the destructed home discourse

Participation on the summer art school Art - Reality: - Action

in Subotica, Serbia (31.07 - 14. 08. 2002) -

’ A

Award
-622.24

1,363.00

61.24

8,000.00] -
6,200.00

3532.74

90.00

40000

© 8,144.00

5,000.00}

8,000.00

50.00




' Reclplent ¢l
Nenad Gjorgjewk Skopje B

Center for Cehtemporary Arts Skopje
Dritero Kasapu Skopje '
leola Plsarev, Skopjef | B
Contemporary Art Center, Skopje - -
Media Artes, Ohrid -
Radmila Ljubisavijevik, Stip

. |Elena Jovanova; Skopje
| Sveto Vasileski, Skopje

Plamenka Trajkovska, Skopje
Boris Kamcey, Negotino
Gjorce Stavreski, Skopje

Igor Aleksov, Skopje

Irena Paskali, Skopje:
Igor Stardelov, Skopje

- | Goce Kolarovski, Skopje v
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“| Two in one in Aimati, Kazahstan, (1 - 10 October 2002)

Participation at Small Balkan Projet in Sofia, Bulgaria, from 16t0 31 October 2002 SGIPEE S
Participation at Small Balkan Projet.in Sofia, Bulgaria, from 16 to 31 October 2002 e

N Purpose ‘
| Participation on the summer art school Art - Reality - Actlon in Subotlca

Serbia (31.07 - 14. 08. 2002)
Participation on the Videoperformance Workshop in Vitla, Estonia, (23.08 - 16.09. 2002)
Pammpatlon of Melentie Pandilovski and lie Cvetkovski on the project - -

Partlmpatlon of Dritero Kasapi, Bajrush Mjaku, Amernis Noksiki and

Art Teaching and Team Building

Participation of S. Vasilevski, S. Gradosorlieva, R. Mojsoska,

-{Z. Andonova, G. Tiricovska, S. Georgievska, M. Mircevski and 1. Davntkova n
Small Balkan Project in Sofia from 16 to 31 October 2002

Participation in Small Balkan Project in Sofia, Bulgaria, from 16 to 31 October 2002
Participation in Small Balkan Project in Sofia, Bulgaria, from 16 to 31 October 2002
Documentary Film Festival Seen By The Others, Dubrovnik,

Croatia (23-27 October 2002)

Documentary Film Festival Seen By The Others, Dubrovmk

Croatia (23-27 October 2002)

Participation in the project Small Balkan in Sofia, Bulgana (16 31 October 2002)
Participation in the project Round table on the topic - The Problems of the Cinemateque
Funds in the Countries from the Former Yugoslavia, Zagreb, Croatia (10 - 13 November 2002)
Participation of Goce Kolarovski and Jana Andreevska in the project Higher

Musical Educatlon in South-Eastern Europe in Sofia, Bulgaria, (28. 11 1.12.2002)

. 540000
..-5,70000]
©20000
- 20:00]

Award
: 50’.09

©1,100.00

2,979.00

P +:7::1,200.00

‘|Amet Cajani on the Eksponto 2002 Festival in Ljubljana, Slovenia (18 - 22 September 2002) o '

| Participation on the regional workshop on the theory of the media, ) ; a
critics and creative work TRANZindeks in Kluj, Romania, (26 - 30 September 2002) ;

Cultural Transformation - The Conciousness and The New Technologies IR

“557.53

600.00f

1758 -

20.00{
316.00

316.00

24.00
423.00

50.00




Recipient

Pero Danilovski, Kocani /
Darija Andovska Skopje T
Grants Total:" "~ - ’
Expenses: S

Total: - _ 5

Cultural Pblicy

Recipient ;
Association of comic fans in
Macedonia Strip Art, Veles
Contemporary Art Center, Skopje

850.Kontrapunkt, Skopje
Total:

Looking Inside -

Recipient

Boris Kamcev, Negotino

Lyatif Demir, Skopje

Center for Contemporary Arts, Skopje
Center for Contemporary Arts, Skopje
Robert Aladjozovski, Skopje

|lskra Gesovska, Skopje

PAC Multimedia, Skopje

Contemporary Art Center, Skopje

Total:
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| Purpose

Participation in the proyect Small Balkan in Sofia, Bulgaria (14 10 31.10.2002)

. Partlmpatlon “in the project Sonorous ties Festlval Baku, Azerbaxjan (18-25 February 2003)‘

Purpose ' .

Comic Center in Macedbnia -

Intemet database for the countries - members of the SEECAN
(South- -East European Contemporary Art Network)

[ Dlssemmatmg the margins

Purpose -

internship stay at the Instltute ProArte in Petrograd, Russna !

Internship stay in the Museum of Rorma Culture in Bmo, Czech Repubhc

Internship stay of Diana Nugmanovo at the CCA:

Internship stay of Levan Selukvaye at the CCA

Internship.stay in the Center for Contemporary Arts in Ljubljana, Slovenia

Internship stay in the NGO Center for Cultural Decontamination in Belgrade, Serbia
Intership for Irina Scerbakova from Russia in PAC Multimedia, Skopje, March-April 2003

Intership for Aleksandra Cistijakova at Contemporary Arts Center, Skopje, March 2003

Award|
23.00
568.00
60,847.33

-2,930.66

- $57,916.67

“Award|

6,000.00
10,000.00

10,000.00

~ $26,000.00

Award]
1,500.00
2,000.00

300.00

300.00
1,500.00{"

1,300.00

300.00

300.00

© $7,500.00




New PrOJects TR
Several important prOJects have been supported by matching funds with other
partners: Skomrahi - Meeting of the Balkan Academies of Dramatic Arts in
Skopje; Young Arf tAnnual Award - fo bé awarded for the following three
yearsf through- the Contemporary Arts Center, Skopje; Disseminated Margins -
Confluent Margrns |mplemented by Kontrapunkt, Skopje, aimed at organizing
decentralized cultural activities; Living on the Borderline - Macedonian-Albanian

cross-border project implemented by the Macedonian Ethological Society in the

~

< SKOMRAHI

sub region of Mala Prespa; Balkan Cerarnics Workshop - - regional artistic-event;

- Regional Workshop on Theater Light Design - with an expert from France and

professionals from Macedonia, Serbia and Bulgaria; Redefining Cultural

‘Discourses - support to several activifies of the NGO 359 aimed at theoretical

debates on contemporary Balkan society and-culture issues; Prof. Halpern - -

" Collection -‘support for the establishment of promm/ent anthropology collectron v

dealrng with Macedonia and Balkans. -+ s A

“Recipient - o Purpose - : : .- “Award
Faculty of Drama Arts, Skopje, Skopje SKOMRAH! - meetings of the students of the facultres and the academies for dramaarts .. 24,000.00)-

| Faculty-of Drama Arts,: Skopje Skopje
Total:

Annual Young Artist Award

Recipient " |Purpose
. -| Contemporary Art Center, Skopje I

Disseminated margins-Conﬂuent margins

Purpose
Disseminated Marglnes

Recipient
Kontrapunkt, Skopje
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Annual Award for Young Artists 2002 2005

SKOMRAHI 2003 meetmgs of the stidents of the facultres and the academles for drama arts- 19,500.00

$ 43,500.00

Award o
$9,100.00}

Award

$9,000.00



Living on the B‘drderlinér

Reclprent
Macedonian Ethnologrcal
Association- MED Skopje . °

. Balkan Ceramic Workshop
Recipient

Resen Ceramic Collony, Resen

Regional Workshop on Theater Light Design

-] Recipient ' >

.+ |Macedonian National Theatre, Skopje

Redefining Cultural Discourses

Recipient i
Assaciation 359 - Network of local and
subaltern hermeneutics, Skopje

Prof. Halpern Cpllection

Recipient
Faculty of Natural and Mathematical
“1Sciences, Skopje, Skopje
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“| Purpose

Life on the Borderline

‘Purpose

Balkan Ceramic Workshop

Purpose ) A
Regional Workshop on Theatre Lrght Desrgn

Purpose
Redef nrng Cultural Drscourses

Purpose
Collected works, professor Halpern

. $6,00000]

Award
9,825.00

‘Award

l 'Arrvard i
$.3,950.00

Award
$9,500.00

Award »
8,687.00




" Spun-off Orgarrrsatiens . '

. Contemporary Afts Center

~ Contemporary Arts-Center - Skopje has organized several exhibitions, work-
shops, conferences, and establishied important networks of artists,curators and

art professionals, one of which is the South East European Contemporary Art

Network (SEECAN) based in Skopje.

) Recrprent i
Contemporary Art Center, Skopje

' Co'ntemporary‘,Art Center, Skopje

Total;

Children Theatre Center

Children Theater Center - Skopje has secured additional two-year funding by

~ the Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation and FOSIM for implement-
ing'the project Children, Theater & Education. It aims at promoting children the-

ater as a worthy artistic, education and social tool in dealing serious issues_

regarding: family, surrounding, education, interethnic problems, understanding

- the neighboring culture, children rights and demogracy. This is to be done in

new premises - old cinema Napredok in the Skopje Old Bazaar. The restoration

of this object has been supported by several donors (SDC, FOSIM, IOM, efc.);
the professional operation of CTC has been also supported by SIDA, within the
project Children Theater Studio.
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Award

Purpose 3
Financial Support for the Realrzatlon of the Basic Activities of the 30,000.00]
Contemporary Art Center, Skopje L BN
Renovation of new office for the Contemporary Art Center W|th|n the 6,500.00
premises of the Museum of Macedonia - Kursumli an, Skopje .
' " $ 36,500.00|
' Chfidren, Theater and Education :
Total: $152,504.20
" Children Theatre Studio
Total: $44,114.34.
PAC- Multrmedra )

Among other activities, The Performing Arts Center Multimedia - Skopje has
continued the implementation of the project - Civic Initiative for Creation of = .
Possible Strategies for Cultural Development in Macedonia. The project com- )



_ prises series of national-and reglonal debates orgamzed in collaboration with
. the Mlmstry of Culture cultural NGOs state ms’utut:ons and intellectuals.

Recipient - - . Purpose

Arts and Culture Program Total: § 823,243.00

49

PAC Multimedia, Skopje™ ‘;.f'i .;: SR Fmanmal Support for the Basm Act:vmes of Multimedia, Skopje

o Award
: 24 300 00




Progrém Administfa_tive‘ Expenses

' Higher Educatton
Childhood & Secondary Educatlon
Youth Programs .~

East-East

lnformatlon

Public Health-

Economic Reform

Arts and Culture

General Administrative Expenses

Salaries & Employee Benefits’
Staff Training. & Development "
Other Travel Expenses -
Conference & Meetings
Part-time & Interns
Hosting Foundation Personnel
Other Professional Fees -
Security Fees

Other Office Equipment

" Office Supplies’

Other Office Services
Telephone/Fax

-~| Postage

Annual Reports

- [144]

22,431.00
22,323.00

141,927.00

23,368.00
32,379.00

116.869.00

8,149.00

17,245.00

~1150,724.11

139.44
3,047.41
3,936.76

407671 -
48783 .

415427
8,129.62

" 174,253.04

15,157.00
7,642.84
43,562.75
3,759.73
3,685.33

Media

Public Administration
Law

Roma

 Women's program

Civil Society
War tax
Total:

Utilities-Other

Bank Charges

Advertising

Auto expenses

Miscellaneous -

Foreign Exchange Gain (Loss)

Purchase of Computer Equipment ’

Purchase of New Systems
Other Salaries & Benefits
Other Taxes & Fees

OS! Board Meetmg

Airfare

Ground transportation

Travel Meals & Entertainment

10,696.00

10,401.00
14,367.00

-17,675.00

16,363.00

- 5,815.00

1,699.18

. $231,707.18

. 18,686.60

7,718.27
3,168.16
5,447.46
8,905.37 .
9,228.00
184.69
4135
16,622.42
417.92.
10,036.61
6,475.00
32563
529.59



Hoel o 166529
| Non-Travel Meals & Entertainment - - = 2,719.66
Attorney's Fees N o - 6,817.21
Software . - T - |4611.28
Translation Services =~ - . . 2,994.39
.| Brochures ~ vt o arar
* Miscellaneous Publications ) - 5,219.63
Open Discretionary = ) R
Total: - 7 $76498.00

" TOTAL SPENT IN 2002: $ 7,126;_591.00

48]

Rent-Other
“Magazines & Other Subscription .
Book Purchase

Maintenance of Equipment
‘Presidential grants ~

Regional Finance Directors Meetihg Budépest \
©o o Total: ‘

726196 -

105153
560.25
78759
3,007.46 . -

64100
$490,26843



Administrative
10%

Arts and Culture-
12% 4

* Media
8%

Law
9%

Public Aqministrétion )
. 9,

Eoconomic Reform
3%

5%
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Higher Education T
6% - - .

. (;fhiidhood and Secondary Education
9%

Youth -
4% East East
1%

_Public Health w

Infprmation
o 5%

Roma

%

Civil Society s
13%




" Third Party
2%

Core External
3% ) 24%
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: Network

1%

-, Third Party

2%

. External s
T

Core - o
37% L
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jFor the year ended 31 December 2002 -
Wlth mdependant Auditor’s Report thereon

Contents

Auditor's report - )

Consolidated balance sheet 150
Consolidated income statement 151
Consolidated statement of cash flows 152
Significant accounting policies 153

Notes to the consolidated

"= financial statements ' o187

[148]



KPMG Macedonia

' 28, Dame Gruev Street, 4th floor Telephone +3889 (2) 31 35220
Skop]B-JOUO Fax +389 {2131 11 811
Republic of Macedoma E-mail: kpmg@kpmg.com.mk

Independent Auditor’s Report fo the Board of Directors of Foundation Open
Society Institute Macedonia and Open Society Instltute Macedonia

We -have audited‘the accompanying consolidated. balance sheet of Foundatxo'n Open Society

“ Institute Macedonia and Open Society Institute Macedonia (the “Group”) as of 31 December
2002 and the related consolidated statement of income for the year then ended. The-consolidated
financial statements are the responsibility of the directors. Our respon51b111ty is to express. an .
opinion on these consolidated ﬁnancxal statements based on our audit. ,

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that weé plan and perform the audit to ‘obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, .o
on a test basis; evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the findncial statements. An

audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used, and significant estimates made by

the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audit provxdes a reasonable basis for our opxmon ’

- In our-opinion, the consohdated ﬁnancxa.l statements give a true and fair view of the ﬁnancxal

position of the Group as of 31 December 2002, and of the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards -
promulgated by the Internauonal Accounting Standards Board. ’

30 April 2003

K?DMG-  KPMG

KPMG Macedonia Lid, establishad under Macedonian Rogistored by g
Taw, is & mambar of KPMG Intemationsl, & Swisa _ Sxopje Basic Court | Tax Numbar.
cooperative. . No.5772197 4000996107850 -~




. MKD'000 _ USD MKD'000  USD *
- 2002 " 2Q02 - 2001, .. +2001

Cash and cash equlvaler;ts T 39,500 , :'5‘1’0',24;9 o 24,237  35(‘)',40"1“ :

Receivablgs\ ) : 2 155,504 2,653,733 - 279,109 4,035,019 :

“Prepayments - 3. - 440 7513 1,722 24,881 N

Total éurrent Assets o 185,844 '3,171,49_5 _305,068 . 4,410,301 :

Property, plant and_v : ; o S

equipment o 4 26,676 -367,267 - 40,263, 582,077

Investments A 5 20,991 . 344159 ° - 8393 .- 121,334

Total non current assets ° 47,667 711,426 48,656 . © 703,411. ] BREEE

Total assets 233,511 = 3,882,921 "353,724 5,113,712 ‘ o Thefmancialstatementssetouton

et ol : SR : ' ' - . pages 1 to 17 were approved:by the
: {;!?l‘b“‘fles and fund C . : - Managing Board of the Group on 30 April -
alances ‘ ‘ } 5 - st Aty

Liabilities - 6 1,550 . 26450 4766 68915 . 2003 and signed on its behalf by: -
" Accruals 8 169,693 2,895,890 149,839 2,166,193 ’

Deéferred income 9,914 169,190 31,897 461,132

Total current liabilities ~ * 181,157 3,091,530 186,502 2,696,240

Fund balance 9 52,354 791,391 167,222 2417472 Mr. Vladimir Milchin

Total liabilities and fund - . _ o . ’

balance , 233,511 3882921 353,724 5113712 - Executive Director

[ 501‘



.

~ Consolidated income’sta{é}heht

For the year ended 31 December 2002

~ ‘Note

¥

OSIIncome =~~~ . 10

- In-kind revenue o .
Third party funding B ; 11
Contribution Income - .

OSI Program expenses 12
'OSI Administrative expenses 13
Depreciation 7 - o
. Third party expenses - - 14
" Expenses o

- Excess of Expenses over
- Contribution Income before
other income ‘

Interest income )
Profit/(loss) from other activities
Reduction of OSI receivable
charged to other expenses 15
Loss on disposal of propeity,
plant and equipment
" Foreign exchange loss
Other Income/(loss)

Deficit for the year

L [151]

~ MKD'000

USD _MKD'000 -

usp -

2002 2002 2001 - - 2001,
306,609 4,734,259 - 371,491 5323209
2520 43164 . - . oo
96,048 1,496,958 = 70,184  1:014.753 "
406,086 6,274,381 . 441,675  6338,052
313,085 , 304,241° 4,428,427
23763 366,907 20420 296,262
1,612 198,163 " 20,171 289,326
96,948 1496958 . 70,184 1,014,753
445408 6,896277 415,016 6,028,768
(39322)  (621,896) 26,659 - 309,284
870 13,256 1,340 . 19,308
759 112,139 10270 149,058
71375) (1,102,078) . - -
(12,030)  (157,947)  (17,234)  (238,529)
(607) 78,333 88) (1,547
(75,546) (1,056297) - (5712)  (71,710)
(114,868) 237,574

' (1,678,193) 20,947




Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the year ended 31 December 2002

Operating activities -

Deficit for the year

Adjustments
* Depreciation

In-kind revenue * ,
* Loss on disposal of property, plant'and -
equipment .
_ Deficit before working capital changes

Decrease/(increase) in receivables
Decrease/(increase)-in prepayments
(Decrease)/increase in liabilities
" Increase/(decrease) in accruals )
(Decrease)/increase in deferred income
“Net-cash inflow from operating activities

. Investing activities
Payments for fixed.assets

Proceeds from investments .
Net cash outflow from investing activities

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and .

cash equivalents
Increase in cash for year ]
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

~~Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

R 152)

MKD'000

-2002

USD
2002

- (114,868) - (1,678,193)

11,612 - 198,163
b (2529 (43,169)
12,030 157,947
(93,755) (1,365,247)
123,605 1,381,286
1282 . 17,368
(3216) . (42,465
19,854 729,697 - .
(21,983)  (291,942)
25,787 428,697
(7,526  (116,207)
(12,598)  (214,999)
(20,124)  (331,206)
oo 62,357
5,663 159,848
24237 350,401
29,900 510,249 -




- Significant accountmg pohcres ’
- The Foundation Open Society Institute Macedonia and Open Society Institute
Macedonia ("the Group”) were established as a not for profit Groups founded
by Open Society Institute - Zug, Switzerland in Skopje, Macedonia. The
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2002 comprise the Foundation Open Society Institute Macedonia -
¢ and Open Society Institute Macedonia, together referred to as the "Group".
Statement of comphance - -
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Internatronal
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the International Accounting
' Standards Board (IASB) ) s

Basrs of preparatlon '

~ The Group maintains its accounting records in Macedonian Denars (MKD) and
in foreign currencies on an accrual basis using the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies have been Consistently applied by the Group and,
except for the changes in accounting policies for recognition of contribution
income from OS| and third party funding (refer note 16), are consistent wrth
-those used in the previous yeas.-

" Basis of consolidation .

Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactrons are eliminated in prepanng the consoli-
dated financial statements.

Foreign currency -

Foreign currency transactions
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Macedonlan Denars at the

. 1531

foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets =
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheef date are .
translated to Macedonian Denars at the foreign exchange rate rufing at that . ‘
date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the
income statement. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign -,
currency are translated to Macedonian Denars at the forergn exchange rate rul-

~. ing at the date of transactron

Significant accounting policies
Foreign currency continued
The foreign currencies transactions of the Foundatron are predomrnantly in .

_ United States Dollars (USD) and Macedonian Denars (MKD). The exchange

rates used for translation at 31 December 2002 were as follows: »
‘ 2001

2002
MKD MKD
1USD 58.5979

69.1716

Translation of the financial statements
The balance sheet was translated into USD using the foreign exchange rate
ruling at 31 December 2002..

* The income statement and the statement of cash flows were translated into

USD using the average exchange rate that approxrmates the actual rate at the
date of the transaction. «
The following average exchange rates were applied:

For the year ended 31 December 2002 1 USD = MKD 64 76388,

except for the OS! Income and the Third Party Funding, where the actual for-



eign exchange rates at the date of the transaction were applied

. - For the year ended 31 December 2002 1 USD = MKD 64.76388, except for
- the OS! Income and the Third Party Funding, where the actual foreign.
exchange rates, atthe date of the transaction were applied -

- For the year ended 31 December 2001 1 USD = MKD 69, 83.

Property, plant ‘and equrpment - o o
Owned assets

 ltems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
deprecratron (see below).

Deprecratron o :
Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a straight- -line basrs over

- the estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment. Asséts are

not depreciated until they are brought into use.
The estimated annual rates of depreciation are as follows:
Vehicles N . : 16

Furniture and Equipment . 10-20
Software and computers : 20

" Significant aecounting policies -

’ Investments
Investments are classified” as avarlable—for—sale and are stated at cost

Cash and cash equivalents -
~ Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash batances '
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Income
OSl Income

" 0Sl income earned under the core budget and budgets atlocated by the OSI

Network Programs is conditional upon incurring legally binding commitments

- and is recognised in the income statement on a. systematrc basis i in the same

periods-in.which the expenses are incurred.

- The External Match Fund is a conditional support, an approved budgetary limit,

promised by OSI where the condition is that the Institute needs to secure
matching funds from third party donors for specific purposes/projects. -
Determining whether or not a matching fund obtained from third parties quali-

- fies to earn OSI funding from the approved budgetary limit needs approval from

08! Senior Management on a project basis. The recognition of contribution
income under programs requiring matching contributions from external sources
(External Match Fund) is conditional upon incurring legally binding commit-
merits and is recognised in the income statement on a systematic basis in the

same periods in which the expenses are incurred.

Third party funding

Funds from donors, other then OSI, for rmplementatron of program activitiés by
the Group are recognised in the balance sheet initially as deferred income
when there is reasonable assurance that it will be received and that the Group
will comply with the coriditions attachrng to it. .

Expense recognition
Expenses are recognized on an accrual basrs

Donated assets
Donated assets are recorded as program expendrture



Significant accounting policies
impairment losses

Impairment losses are accounted for cases when collecting of certain debts is
doubtful Recelvables are carried at anticipated realizable value.

. Taxatlon lssues

The corporate tax is fixed for all taxpayers in amount of 15% on taxable income:
but as & not for profit organization the Group is not liable for corporate tax.

Notes to the consolidated fmancuat statements
" Cash and cash equlvalents

MKD'000

USD

MKD'000 USD
2002 2002 2001 22001 "
Current accounts in domestic bank PR -
- in-foreign currency . 25,696 438,504 4,832 69,857
Zindenars " .. o 3,496 " 59,668 18,703 270,389
Cash in hand L ) - ' E ’ _
-inforeigncurrency - . ., 478 .- 8,145 506 7,319
- in denars N , 230 ° . 3,932 196 - 2,836
29,900 510,249 ° 24,237 350,401
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The Current accounts in- domestlc banks are held in the fol-
Iowmg banks ’ : ‘
- MKD'000 USD “MKD'000 USD
., 2002 . 2002 2001 2001
In Denars )

..~ Izvozna i Kreditna banka AD, Skopje 3,496 59,668 - 18,693 . 270,243
Komercijalna Banka AD, Skopje -, - ' 107 146
In foreign currency - - v ‘ v
Izvozna i Kreditna banka AD, Skopje - 11,763 ¢ 209,730 450 . 6,506
Komercijalna Banka AD, Skopje . 13,933 237,774 4,382 763,351

’ 29,192 498,172 23,535 340,246 -

. ,
 Receivables

MKD'000 USD _'MKD'000 USD
2002 2002 .2001 2001

Réceivables from OSI Zug 154,13é 2,630,420 278,590 = 4,027,521~
Receivables from third party donors 569 9,709 - -
Receivables from employees 189 - 3222 104 . 665
Other receivables ) 608 10,382 415 6,833

- - - 155,504 2,653,733 279,109 4,035,019 ~
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Notes to the co_nsohdated financial statements

Prepayments

Advances to sui)pliérs

" Advances to program staff

"Prepaid expenses

Property; plant and equipment ‘

(In USD)

Cost
At 1-January 2002
. Additions
Disposals
At 31 December 2002

" Depreciation

At I'January 2002
Charge for the year
Disposals

At 31 December 2002

Carrying amount
As at 1 January 2001
As at 31 December 2002

- USD

[157]

MKD'000 USD MKD'000
C 2002 2002 2001 2001
440 7,513 826 11,942
- - 1637 2357
. 733 10,582
440 7,513 1,722 24,881
Furniture
o and
Vehicles Software Computers Equipment TOTAL
96,309 39,113 330,130 733,541 1,199,093
5039 . 5354 95,960 34,947 141,300
(54,118) - (2,157)°  (108,820)  (357,355) . (522,459)
47230 - 42310 317,261 411,133 817,934
45573 31,698 145,913 393,832 617,016
14,164 4,940 77,127. 101,932 198,163
_(34931)  (2,157) (69,353)  (258,071)  (364,512)
24806 34,481 153,687 237,693, 450,667
50,736 . 7,415 184,_217 " 339,709 582,077
22424 ¢ 7829 163,574 - 173,440 367,267

~

~The dlsposals of property, plant and

" equipment are equipment given to
grantees for performing program activi- -
‘ties.



Notes to. the consohdated fmanclal statements
- lnvestments

© USD MKD*000 -7 USD

MKD’000
_ ’ P - 2002 2002 2001 2001 .
Fund for granting long-term loans for . -
economic reform. . 12,598 214,999 - - ~
Fund for Book Publishing loans 3,000 51,196 3,000 43,370 -~ .
Sonet - - 4,788 69,219 4,788 .. 69,219 °
Other N ’ 605 8,745 605 - 8,745
. 20,.99 1

344,159 8,393  .121,334

The amount of USD 214,999 represents funds established by the Group on a special account | in lzvozna i Kreditna AD, Skopie for granting of long-term .
loans for economic reform of private enterprises. Extendmg of loans and collecting of cash from the above fund is managed by Ioan department of Izvozna

i Kredltna AD, Skopje on behalf of the Group.

 Liabilities -

~

MKD’000 USD MKD’000 Usp

" 2002 2002 2001 ° 2001 S ‘
Suppliers ' 1366 - 23310 4385 63,409
- Other payables - 184 3,140 38 5506
~ R . 26450 4,766 68,915

1,550

‘Management commltments

Management Commitments are commitment of the Group to fund grants or programs in the followmg year, WhICh have not become liabilities, but meet

certain criteria established by the Group. As of 31 December 2002 the Group had Management Commitments related to the core support of USD 223,334.
The Management Commitments related to the budgets allocated by the OS! Network Programs were USD 97,546 (2001: USD 456,286). Additionally, the . -
Group had Management Commltments related fo Programs meetmg the External Match Criteria of USD 284,795 (2001 USD 630,004).
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Accruals

MKD'000

USD MKD'000

- 2002 2001
1,832,906

1,062,984 -

- USD -
2001

114,260 1,651,836

35,579

514,357

2002
* Accruals rélated to OSI program
activities ) B 107,404 -
Third party related accruals 62,289
’ ' 169,693

Notes to the cbnsolidated financial statements -
Fund balance ' ’

2,895,890 149,839 2,166,193

USD MKD'000

USD

Program accruals were recognized after signing of a grant
letter with the grantee. X

Note  MKD'000
2002 12002 2001. - 2001
Fund balance at 1 January ' S - . R
Unrestricted ' - 199,119 2,878,604 153,201 2,345,101
Changes in accounting policy 16" (31,897 (461,132) (6,926).  (90,051)
Restated balance at 1 January o 167,222 . 2,417,472 146,275 2,255,050
Deficit for the yeaf ) o
Unrestricted . (139,732)  (1,994,822) © 45,918 608,655
Changes in accounting policy 16 24,864 © 316,629 (24,971)  (371,081)
Restated deficit for thie year - (114,868) (1,678,193) 20,947 237,574
Translation gain/(loss) - -, 52,112 - (75152)
Fund balance at 31 .

December - . : s ‘
Unrestricted ~ , . 52,354 791,391 167,222 2417472

) ' 2,417,472

167,222

52,354 791,391

- [159]



From OSI Zug

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Third party funding

Kultur Kontakt bildingskooperation

Spittelberggasse
UNDP :

~Fond za vodi Skopje * -

“Olof Palmers International Center
Louis Berger Group Inc
Swiss Agency for Development and

Cooperation
Galillee College Israel

Graceland College USA

s

French Embassy

Office for Democratic Ins. Pols
- Association for Aid Relief Japan.

Sigrid Stajkinder

Sida-Sved. Int. Dev. Coop. Age.
Treasury General Account

OSI-NY

Stuchtung Recht Van Sprekenpre

UNHCR

" Europrese Culturele Stichtung '

_ UNICEF

MKD'000
2002

1,346 ‘

4,884

32,486

. [160]

USD
2002

20,739

75,235

500,451

1,891

" 35,840

68,357
32,336
35,275
28,183

‘USD USD
2002 2001
. 4,734,259 5,323,299 -
4,734,259 5,323,299
' MKD'000 USD
© 2001 2001
73 1,074
8,662 123413 .
85 " 1,209
847 12,065
5,921 86,781
6,966 102,088.
199 2,841
121 1,729
1,269 18,087
154 2,201 -
172 2,455
499 7,109
1,084 15,881
1377 19,622
1,989 29,153
2,328 34,110
421 6,163
1,235 18125
234" 3,337



Norweglan Peoples Aid NGO Belgrade ! . -

3,760
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- 264
AMB Skopje Postbuh Gravenhage . - - 7,026 © 100,103
SCF London - e L - 104 ~1,475
Inteinational Y éuth Group’ ne s - 2,227 31,724 -
Svenska Helsmgfors Kommitten v . 12,406 37,234 8,062 .- 118,165 -
Intercult Prod N - . - 370 5,271
Freudenberg Stiftung - ~ . - 2,685 41,360 1,455 21,324
Verien Medienhilfe Ex-Yugoslawa o 7,439 112,933 - 5910 84,205 -
IREX S 2,614 37,821 2,117° 30,164,
Norwegian Peoples Aid : - - 2,378 33,876
King Boduen’ Foundatlon 7,997 123,189 5,830 85,428
Pax Christi 146 2,229 - -

. British Embassy 8,037 123,817 140 2,049
Reseaux Pour Culture en Europe ) ’ 371 5,713 - -
Conseil de L’Europe Secretana ) . 253 3,678 - -
Seeds of Peace : ~ 47 685 - e

- Civil Education Project - 276 4,464 - -
CRS Catolic Relief Services : S . 470 7,242 - -
Zavod IRC Ljubljana ; ) 1,105 17,030 - -

" Holland Embassy 8,697 141,844 - -
International Reading Association SRR 140 2,306 - -
OSCE Spillover Monitor Mission . ) 977 15,759 = -

" Templum o 137 2,348 Lo -
Swiss Embassy . - - 221 . 3,320
Carl Duisberg . T "~ - - 146 . 2,202
Jersey City State College ‘ - - 94 1,390
‘Arizona State University =~ - ’ AR - 64 902
Reseaux Pour Culture Paris - - 57 795

. “Natasha Angeleska - - 22 308~
IK Banka . o 28 478 - -
Other - . 1,168 18,521 61 849

& ' 96,948 1,496,958 70,184 . 1,014,753




-y . B . . . .

" Notes to the consolidated financial statements o S L i
08I Program expenses - ) : o ' - ‘
T o o MKD'000 - USD MKD'000 - USD ‘ . L
I ) e 20020 0 2002 ©2001 . 2001 - R ‘ .
Education . . D 24,748 - 382,119 53816 783,295
East/East : .. 5,302 81,872 .5,035 73,337 R ' -
Information - ] , C 21,649 334281 . 13424 194,970 . ) BT U
Roma ' ' 26,914 . - 415,579 . 22,608 - 329,109 : o
Civil Society o o 31,528 486,827 © © 31,074 452,552
Medical and health* - T 22,410 346,028 23,225 -338,235 ,

- Economic reform ' ' 6,540 100,994 11,418 - 166,203 ’ o L
Media and communication _ . " 21,006 324,350 8,242 119,368 : ‘ .
‘Arts,and culture ... 38,081 587,998 47,620 693,311"

- Law T © 26,141 403,633. © 21,488 312,926
" Youth Programs - 15,143 233,808 28,331 412,616

. Women’s Programs 17,997 277,876 21,074 306,838
Ethnic Minorities ; - - - 906 13,186
~ Public administration 11,966 184,758 15,455 .. 224,968 .

Childhqod' : 44,023 679,738 525 7,513 -
Nat’l Scholarship =~ ) . 2422 37390 - -
“Other : ’ ’ (2,785) (43,002) - -

L A - .- 313,085 4,834,249 304,241 - 4,428,427
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081 Administrative expenses -

Salaries and benefits
Rent and utilities

~ Bank charges

Board and committees expenses
Professional and consulting fees

Travel, conference, nieetings
Telecommunications” =~
Office supplies
Publications and printing
Auto expense T
Air courier, postage
Hosting Foundation personnel
" Professional education
Seourity -
Secretarial and administrative
Other

[163]

MKD'000

USD

USD MKD'006

2002 2002 2001 2001
11,323 174,840 10,667 154,287
1,430 22,073 1,087 15835
491 7,580 358 5,193

- - 1,622 23,619

1,764 27,235 463 6,741
1,183 18,267 - 714 10,402

« 2,884 44,529 3,023 43,934
2,088 32,246 299 4,353
1,589 24530 - 307 4,472

\ - - 408 5,936
. 241 3,722 179 2,610
- - __ 56 821

- - 50 734

- - 251 3,652

- - 43+ 618

770 11,885 893 13,055
23,763 366,907 20,420 296,262




i

Co

Notes to the consolldated fmanclal statements
- Thlrd party expenses :

" MKD'000 " USD. MKD'000 . USDh
C2002 \\ T 2002 j2001 ,, 2001
‘Education c L. 6,485 100,129 . 1903 13,157 - R
Informatlon - 18,594 287,114 14,807 214,206 : e
Roma : - S 3,039 44,268 © -
Civil Society . : 46,662‘ . 720,493 - 5965 - ' 86,829 /f'
Medical and health - . . 939 - 14,502 e T - ’
- Economic reformi . - , 16 7248 494 7,157
Media and communication : L3 51 34,412 " 495,570
Arts and culture S 16,967 261,981 6,089 88,557
Youth Programs ) 77 CL185 ¢ 2,418 35,222
Childhood S R - 83 - 71,191
English Language : - - 103 1,479
~ ~'Mega project, new lmtlatlves a 4,930 76,130 - Lo
¢, Other ‘ - - v 2,275 35,125 1,871 27,117

96,948 1,496,958 70,184 1,014,753

Reduction of OSl receivable chvarged to other expenses

USD
‘ 2002
Receivable from OSI as at 1 January 2002 ’ 4,027,521‘
Deduct: .
OSI related net current liabilities as at 1 January 2002%* - (2,308,214) -
2001 core rollover of OSI Macedonia ' ’ (617,229)
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Reduction of OSI reeervable recognised"ln the statelneht of P o
1,102,078

revenues, ‘expenses and change in fund balance . ‘ »104, S R -
* Net current hablhtles Lo

: Opening OSI current liabilities ‘}12’1'.62"520

o Opening deferred revenue " 461,132 »
Opening OSIcash ~ © .~ . .~ (283,200) . : g o :
Opening OSI other receivables (7.357) - o S g oo T
Opening OSI prepayments (24,881) ‘ N T ' ‘ T

2308214 e o ) o e
Notes to the consolrdated fmanclal statements - ~In the current fi nancral year the Group changed the accountlng pohcy for
T , ‘ <. . recognition of the third party funding, where the funds received from

Changes in accountmg policy o donors, other then 0S|, for rmplementatron of program activities by the -

i * Effective 1 January 2002, the funding polrcy has changed. In 2001 the core  *Group rolled over for the next year are recognrsed asa deferred income in
| budget was unconditional, while the 2002 core budget has become condi-  the balance sheet. : :

| , tional where the condition is that the Institute is required to incur expendi- Impact of the changes in accounting policy , '
- tures or legally binding commitments chargeable under the 2002 core . The changes in accountmg policy, when applied consrstently to 2002 and
~ budget; comparatives have not been restated. ' . 2001, had the following impact: - L

Fund balance - ' -

MKD'000 USD MKD'000 USD
2002 2002 2001 2001
Balance at 1 January 2002 as
previously reported 199,119 2,878,604 153,201 2,345,101
Impact of the changes in accounting : I
policy (revised 2001) (31,897) -.(461,132) (6,926) (90,051) '

Balance at 1 January 2002 as restated‘ 167,222 2,417,472 146,275 2,255,050

- [165]



* Deficit for the\yeai' o

—

Deﬁmt before changes in accountmg
policy

Impact of the changes in accounting
policy (revised 2001)

Deficit after changes i in accountmg
policy

Related party “transéctions

Identity of the related parties

MKD'000

MKD'000-

USD

USD
2002 2002 2001 2001
(139 732) (1 994 822) 45918 608,655
24,864 316,629 (4971)  (371,081) )
(114 868) (1 678193) 20047 237,574

The founder of the Group is the Open Society Institute, Zug.

Transactions with related partres - the founder

The Group receives funds for making program donations to grantees The K
receivables from the founder, income and expenses related to OSI funds
Teceived are disclosed in the appropriate notes (refér notes 2, 10, 12 and 13).

- Notes tb the Financial Statements

Subsequent events

No material events subsequent to the balance sheet date have occurred
which require disclosure in the- f nancral statements.

- e
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" Assets
¢, USD

Liabilities
USD

Expenses

USD .

Income )
USD

Explanation on accounts

Adjusted differences:

OS] Program expenses

Cost of equipment purchased
or transferred on the ppe
accounts for grantees during

. 2002 :

(22,133)

22,133

Accumulated depreciation of
equipment purchased ot
transferred on the ppe accounts
for grantees during 2002

(2,172)

Depreciation charge for the
year -

@2,172)

Accumulated depreciation of

equipment recorded on the ppe

accounts for grantees

Loss on disposal of ppe

_ (233,665)

93,771

Cost of equipment recorded on

the ppe accounts for grantees

(327,436)

Fixed assets pdrchas’ed' by the Foundation
and given to the grantees for use for their

* programme activities are recorded as fixed

assefs in the Foundation's books because
they are ownership of the Foundation. IAS 16
defines property, plant and equipment as: -
"tangible assets that: a) are held by an enter-
prise for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, for rental to others, or for'-
administrative purposes; and b) are expected
to be used during more than one period”.

Also, paragraph 7 of the standard prescribes -

. that property, plant and equipment‘sh’ould be

recognised as an asset when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the asset will flow to the enterprise. On the
opposite, equipment purchased for use by
grantees is not held by the Foundation and
there is ho future benefit from these assets to
the Foundation.
Also, as per the 0S| accounting instructions -
the total amount of grant agreements signed -

should be recognised as expense.



-
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